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5
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2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
23,939 2,570,330 22,728 2,440,305 20,872 2,241,027 22,559 2,422,160 21,667 2,326,386
4,816 517,094 4,491 482,199 3,862 414,663 4,067 436,674 4,018 431,413
3,158 339,074 2,951 316,849 2,533 271,968 2,659 285,497 4,604 494,331
120 12,884 5,493 589,783 1,179 126,589 4,664 500,774 6,002 644,435
67 7,194 67 7,194 67 7,194 67 7,194 67 7,194
) 459,413 442,445 424,380 405,810 390,455
14,620 1,569,749 18,347 1,969,917 17,708 1,901,308 20,482 2,199,152 24,598 2,641,087
121,268 13,020,545 119,727 12,855,088 118,256 12,697,147 129,819 13,938,666 137,217 14,732,989
12.1 15.3 15.0 15.8 17.9

1
/) 31.82 3,417 41.47 4,453 41.73 4,481 50.47 5,419 63.00 6,764

1
/) 1.42 152 1.50 161 1.58 170 1.66 178 1.74 187

1
6.80 730 6.54 702 5.88 631 6.46 694 11.63 1,249

/)

1
6.76 726 6.50 698 5.85 628 6.42 689 11.54 1,239

/

21.0 23.1 27.0 25.9 15.1
)
2,543 273,042 4,658 500,129 4,350 467,060 4,859 521,711 3,491 374,829
10,547 1,132,431 6,550 703,274 6,776 727,539 5,987 642,824 6,128 657,963
11,091 1,190,841 4,241 455,356 4,897 525,791 3,855 413,911 5,431 583,126
1,136 121,972 147 15,783 2,187 234,818 1,619 173,832 2,065 221,719
9,141 9,525 9,915 10,212 11,318
2016 2016 1 1
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2007 10
2007
2008
2012 4
2012 10
2013 7
2008
2014 6 79
2014 10 2014 4
1 2015 7
2
1974
2007 12
2017 90
2
CAIC
2017 12 31 10,900
109,200
8,800
12 31
GAAP
) 2017 2016 2015
@ $ 3,054 $ 3,148 $ 3,103
1,245 1,208 1,101
1 18 14

4,310 4,374 4,218

23/346



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)

oooooog
122) (128) (146)
(101) (129) (@)
4,087 4,117 4,001
@,2.3 0 87 94
.3 (©69) (137) (233)
$ 4,018 $ 4,067 $ 3,862
@ 2017 228 2016 186
2015 72
)
2017 77 2016 2015 85
®
(4) 2017 13 2016 137 2015 230
49 2
1
2
2017 12 31 2018 4 1
)
(American Family Life $3,879,605 100
Assurance Company of
Columbus) ( ) (D

®

(American Family Life $2,000,000 | 100

Assurance Company of New
York) (2)

$867,500,000 | 100
(Octagon Delaware Trust) (2)

AF

(Apollo AF Loan Trust) (2) $1,015,000,000 100
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(Global Investment Fund 1) 376,626,618 100
@
LLC
(Aflac Asset Management LLC) $0| 100
@o
(Aflac Asset Management 2 100
Japan, Ltd.) (2)(11)
(Aflac Reinsurance Company)
(2)(12 $0| 100
(Nebraska Life Assurance $2,500,000 | 100
Company) (1)(13)
(Aflac International, Inc.) $1,000 | 100
@
(Aflac Insurance Services 1 100
Co., Ltd.) (4)
(Aflac Payment Services Co., ) 100
Ltd.) (4)
(Aflac Heartful Services 1,000 100
Co., Ltd.) (5)
(Aflac Information $1,000 | 100
Technology, Inc.)(1)
(Aflac Corporate Ventures, $0| 100
LLC) (D)
$0 | 100
(Aflac Ventures, LLC) (6)
$0 | 100
(Empoweredbenefits, LLC) (7)
(Aflac Benefits Advisors, $0| 100
Inc.) (1)
$500 | 100
(Communicorp, Inc.) (1)
Continental American $2,500,000 100
Insurance Company
CAIC (D)
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Continental American $0 | 100
Group, LLC (3)
$0| 100
(Aflac Holdings, LLC) (1)
0 100 2018 4
@4 )
(Tier One Insurance Company) $0| 100
®
@
Q@
(3 CAIC
“
G 70% 10%
10% 10%
6
@
¢l

(9 2018 4 1
(10 2018 1 1
(11 2018 1 1
(12 2018 4 1

(13 2018 4 1

(14 2018 4 1

G

(4

(G 2017 12 31

10

$ 15,028
6,289
$ 3,054
1,245
$ 19,962
6,661
$ 114,402
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19,893
(1
2017 12 31
6,081
4,864
3713 (@
11,318
¢ 115
2
2017 12 31
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2015 2017
3
6

1

2 2017

3

4

5

6

1
CAIC
2
2 2017
12 31
2016 1 116.49 2017 3.1 1 113.00
2016 1 108.70 2017 3.1
1 112.16
2017 2016 226 4.0 217 2017
19 2016 27 1
6.42 46 1 11.54

2016 14 9

2017 151 98
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28 18
37 24 142
600 2017 11
2052 5.50 500
13
600 2017 2
650
364
364
250
9 6
2016 21.6 14
2017 17.8 13.5
3
GAAP
FASB
FASB GAAP FASB ASC
DAC
95 81
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12 31
2017 2016
$ 73,661 $ 68,291
2,692 2,393
12,779 13,457
$ 89,132 $ 84,141
$ 8,806 $ 8,442
1,700 1,652
119 118
$ 10,625 $ 10,212
$ 81,857 $ 76,106
4,392 4,045
12,898 13,575
@ $ 99,147 $ 93,726
€D)
GAAP
2017 12 31

83 4

GAAP
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GPV GAAP
2015 2016
2015 2016 18 52
2017
2015 2016 2017
2017
GPV
12 31
2017 2016 2015
$ 8,806 $ 8,442 $ 8,087
4.3 % 4.4 % 4.6 %
$ 73,661 $ 68,291 $ 62,244
7.9 % 9.7 % 7.5 %
$ 81,857 $ 76,106 $ 69,687
7.6 % 9.2 % 6.2 %
113.00 116.49 120.61
8,324 7,955 7,507
4.6 % 6.0 % 7.5 %
2017
12 31
20 1% 1% 2
$ 0 $ 24 $ 49 $ 74 $ 99
24) 0 24 49 74
48) %) 0 24 49
72) (48) 24) 0 24
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2% (95) 72) (48) 24) 0
2017 12 31 13
2016 12 31 38 2017 12 31 34
4
GAAP
2017 12 31
2017 12 22 2018 1 1
35 21
2018 1 1
2017 12 31
19
118 SAB118
2017 12

22 1
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10
1
4
GAAP 1
1
GAAP
1
2018 1
1
12 31 1
GAAP 1
@
1
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
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$ 4,604 $ 2,659

$ 2,533 $ 11.54 $ 6.42 $ 5.8

9 (55) (150) 0.02 (0.13) (0.33)
©® (32) 56 0.02) (0.08) 0.12
@.3),@
10 69 137 233 0.17 0.33 0.53
24) (18) (48) (0.06) (0.04) 0.11)
@,
® (1,933) 0 0 (4.85) 0.00 0.00
2,716 2,601 2,624 6.81 6.50 6.06
@ 41 0.10
@ $ 2,757 $ 2691 $ 2,624 $ 6.91 $ 6.5 $ 6.06
@
2) 2017 228 2016 186 2015 72
(©)]
2017 77 2016 2015 85
(O] -
) 35
(6)
@]
()
ALM
VIE
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1
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94
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2016
109
2017 11
5.50 500
13 2016 2039
6.90 176 2040 6.45 193
137 2015
8.50
230
2018 1 1 35 21
2017 12 31 3
19
118
2017 12 22 1
3
10
2015 34.4 2016 34.6 2017 -
14.6 2017 19

2017 24
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2015 13 2016
3
2018
2018
2017 12
401
2018 26.5
21
2018
2016 12 2
2018 4 1
LLC AAM
AAMJ

AAM AAMI

14
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GAAP
12
12 31
2017 2016 2015
$ 12,752 $ 13,537 $ 12,046
1,294 1,346 1,227
1,169 1,208 1,209
2,463 2,554 2,436
228 186 72
2,235 2,368 2,364
M 40 31
15,028 15,945 14,441
9,087 9,828 8,705
630 644 578
736 787 719
1,521 1,538 1,336
2,887 2,969 2,633
11,974 12,797 11,338
@ $ 3,054 $ 3,148 $ 3,103
112.16 108.70 120.99
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
(5.8) % 12.4%  (13.1) % Q.7 % 0.8 % 0.4) %
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(5.6) 0.2 (10.0) (2.0) (10.3) 3.0
(5.8) 10.4 (12.6) (2.5) (1.0) 0.2
@ (3.0) 1.5 (9.4) 0.6 (9.0) 4.0
(€Y GAAP
4
2017
2017
12 31 2015 1 6,200 2016 1 6,100
2017 1 5,500 2017 3.4
2016
0.7
2015 1.5
2015 134 2016 138 2017 137
RDC
@
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
(.00 %  (10.3) % 3.0 % (3.6) % (G.1) % (3.8) %
(2.5) (1.0) 0.2 (2.8) (0.1) (0.9)
@ 0.6 9.0) 4.0 (0.5) (5.3) (1.0)
(€Y GAAP
4
@ GAAP
12 31
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2017 2016 2015
60.4 % 61.6 % 60.3 %
4.2 4.0 4.0
4.9 4.9 5.0
10.1 9.8 9.2
19.2 18.7 18.2
@ 20.4 19.7 21.5
D) GAAP
2017
2016 60
2017
2017
2018
12 31
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
$ 846 $ 1,045 $ 997 94.9 113.7 120.9
(19.0) % 4.8 % @7.7) % (16.6) % (5.9) % 5.5 %
12 31
2017 2016 2015
55.8 % 46.6 % 40.4 %
34.1 26.0 26.4
2.3 0.0 0.0
WAYS 0.6 11.9 16.7
0.5 6.4 8.2
@ 6.0 6.2 6.2
0.7 2.9 2.1
100.0 % 100.0 % 100.0 %
(€))
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2017 2016 4.1
WAYS
2017 2016  75.0
2015 2016 2017
47.0  46.7 42.8
2015 2016 2017 38.1 44.4 52.0
2
2017 174 2017 12 31
10,900 109,200
2017 12 31 374 90
2015
14.9 2016 8.9 2017 5.2
12 31
2017 2016
$ 5,367 $ 6,312
1,579 1,718
@ 189 259
$ 7,135 $ 8,289
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$ 466 $ 602
134 14
@ 0 535
@ 158 637
1,063 0
48 750
548 76
96 0
2,513 $ 2,614
9,648 $ 10,903
(1) 2017 2016
@
2016
2017 2016 268 2017 11
5
1 3 4
12 31
2017 2016 2015
@ $ 9,552 $ 10,903 $ 5,258
@, 1.98 % 1.40 % 2.89 %
€ 2.31 2.47 2.81
@ 2.56 % 2.62 % 2.80 %
(€))
@
(©)
2016 1 1
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2017
3 4 5 5
12 31
2017 2016 2015
$ 5,563 $ 5,454 $ 5,347
721 703 678
5 10 8
6,289 6,167 6,033
2,885 2,869 2,873
502 497 488
580 580 585
1,077 1,013 986
2,159 2,090 2,059
5,044 4,959 4,932
@ $ 1,245 $ 1,208 $ 1,101
2.0 % 2.0 % 2.6 %
2.6 3.8 5.0
2.0 2.2 3.0
@ 3.1 9.7 2.7
(@) GAAP
4
2015 1.6 2016 2.4 2017 2.6
12 31 2015 58 2016 59 2017
61
12 31

2017 2016 2015

45.9 % 46.5 % 47.6 %
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8.0 8.1 8.1
9.2 9.4 9.7
17.1 16.4 16.3
34.3 33.9 34.1
@ 19.8 19.6 18.3
(€D GAAP
4
2017 2016
2017 2016
2017
2016 2018 2017
RBC 2018
RBC
6
12 31
2017 2016 2015
$ 1,552 $ 1,482 $ 1,487
4.7 % (0.3) % 3.7 %
12 31
2017 2016 2015
29.4 % 29.5 % 29.9 %
22.9 23.5 23.2
@ 22.8 2.1 21.9
14.8 14.8 14.6
5.1 5.0 5.2
5.0 5.1 5.2
100.0 % 100.0 % 100.0 %
(€D
2017 2016 4.4
2.6 8.2

4.7
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2017 8,800

One Day PaySM

ACA
ACA 2010 2014 1 1 ACA
ACA
2019
2020
ACA
ACA
ACA
ACA
2017 10 ACA

DOL HHS
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2017 12 22
35 21
DAC
2018 1 1
12 31
19
10
7
2016 CFTC
WM
2017 3 1
2017 9 1
2020 9 1

2013 12
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2018 1 1

RBC

2017
2017 12 31
2015
IM
VM
IM

2017 10 CFTC

F10

F10

F10

18



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)

ooooooo
2013 12
FIO 2015 1
FI0
12 31
2017 2016
$ 836 $ 669
60 2
56 156
249 0
34 110
199 207
16 0
$ 1,450 $ 1,144

12 31
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2017 2016 2015
@ $ 1,434 $ 1,144 $ 904
@.2 4.49 % 3.89 % 4.45 %
1©) 5.07 5.04 5.19

@ 5.52 % 5.60 % 5.77 %
(€D
(@)
(©)]

2017
3
@
2015 90 2016 141 2017 127
2015 22 2016 18 2017 30
2015 2016 2017 7
5
12 31
2017 2016 2017 2016
$ 67,610 $ 59,903 $ 13,545 $ 13,250
1,728 1,577 61 56
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868 1,185 92 124
70,206 62,665 13,698 13,430
31,430 33,350 0 0
31,430 33,350 0 0
986 0 249 0
767 745 141 110
527 74 332 245
108 174 12 10
57 88 0 0
98 0 31 0
2,633 1,081 765 365
104,269 97,096 14,463 13,795
636 1,313 1,011 1,428
@ $ 104,905 $ 98,400 $ 15,474 $ 15,223
(€M) 2017 3,280 2016 2,729
2016 12 31 49 4.2
2017 12 31 35 2.8
2017 3 FHLB
FHLB
FHLB FHLB FHLB
FHLB
34 5
NRSRO
SeP
3
2 2
12 31
2017 2016

AAA 1.0% 0.9% 2.0 % 1.9%
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AA 3.9 4.0 5.0 5.0
A 65.8 66.9 63.1 65.2
BBB 24.0 23.3 24.6 23.2
BB 5.3 4.9 5.3 4.7
100.0 % 100.0 % 100.0 % 100.0 %
2017 12 31
2017 12 31
10
B $ 142 $ 99 $  (43)
cce 98 65 (33)
B 72 61 11)
BBB 98 88 (10)
cce 49 40 ©
BBB 289 280 )
A 122 114 ©)
BB 45 38 @
BBB 117 111 (6)
BBB 78 73 5)
3
2017 12 31
)
$ 442 $ 442 $ 473 $ 31
377 377 374 ®
295 157 219 62
265 156 180 24

KLM 265 195 234 39
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241 157 244 87

212 212 213 1

177 178 250 72

142 52 119 67

133 133 136 3

124 142 99 3)

KB 115 49 95 46

100 82 109 27

o7 97 102 5

95 98 65 (33)

ENC 85 86 81 ®)

84 84 86 2

70 74 70 )

69 66 71 5

68 72 61 a

CF 60 59 59 0

52 50 53 3

Iv 50 49 54 5

UPM * * * x

. . . .

50 305 290 295 5

@ 3,923 3,357 3,742 385

1,692 1,749 1,691 (58)

548 544 565 21

@ 871 859 860 1

$ 7,034 $ 6,509 $ 6,858 $ 349
)
@

NRSRO 1
BB- B-



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)

OOooOoOoOoo
12 31
2017 2016
$ 81,408 $ 92,950 $ 75,406 $ 86,132
46 75 51 75
831 1,006 1,196 1,300
82,285 94,031 76,653 87,507
NG
23,692 27,646 24,307 27,649
1,416 1,714 1,455 1,558
15 17 7 9
25,123 29,377 25,769 29,216
$ 107,408 $ 123,408 $ 102,422 $ 116,723
) 144A
12 31
2017 2016
23.4 4 25.2 1
$ 22,354 $ 23,104
20.8 % 22.6 %
RDC @
2017 2016

RDC $ 5,669 $ 5,628
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Ogoooood
RDC 1,390 1,349
RDC $ 7,059 $ 6,977
RDC 6.6 % 6.8 %
@
12 31
2017 2016
19,614 $ 21,849 $ 19,123 $ 20,839
- 1,936 1,865 2,018 1,916
8 14 12 20
147 173 464 480
986 984 0 0
767 753 745 715
527 530 74 74
97 97 0 0
24,082 $ 26,265 $ 22,436 $ 24,044
2017 12 31 93
84

130
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12 31 2015 2016 2017 -21 13
-747
@
12 31
@
2017 2016 2015
@ 9.3 11.8 13.1
(©)] 33.1 20.6 8.8
) 27.7 18.5 6.4
®) 211 149 53
(228) (186) (72)
(€Y
(@)
©)
O]
®)
2015 2016 2017 12 31
2017 12 31
18
14 4 2016 12 31 13
10

12 31
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2017 2016
$ 19,962 $ 16,215
(10,933) (9,694)
$ 9,029 $ 6,521
@
VIE
VIE
4
12 31
2017 2016
$ 6,150 $ 5,765 6.7 v Y
3,355 3,228 3.9
$ 9,505 $ 8,993 5.7 %
(1) 2017 12 31 3.5
12 31
2017 2016
$ 89,132 $ 84,141 594 @
10,625 10,212 4.0
138 91 51.6
@ (748) (718) 4.2
$ 99,147 $ 93,726 5.8 %
(1) 2017 12 31 2.8

@
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2016 12 31 54 2017 12 31 53
2017 1 600 10
0.932
2017 2 2.65 650
2017 10 600
2027 10 22 2.108
5 5 205
30 (i)
(ii) 10
2017 11 2017 10
2052 5.50 500
13
9
14
LIPPC
2012 3 30 2017 3
2016 11 25
2022 3 2014 4
400 330
2017 12 31

15
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2017 12 31
15
12 31
2017 2016 2015
$ 2,590 $ 2,000 $ 2,303
291 260 255
D) 656 622
2016 8 2018 8
2,000
2015 5  SEC
2018 5
2017 12 31 4
2
9
5 FHLB 2017

64
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2017 12 31
13 4
90
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
1 3
@ 1 3 5 5
7 @ $ 81,857  $ 244,395 $8,734 $ 17,297  $ 17,175 $ 201,189
7 € 4,392 4,392 2,848 886 388 270
7 € 6,939 10,238 313 361 510 9,054
9 5,267 5,308 0 550 394 4,364
9 35 2,152 168 326 298 1,360
2 606 606 606 0 0 0
15 nA® 539 176 308 55 0
n/AD 185 61 57 37 30
15
9 22 22 8 10 3 1
$ 99,118  $ 267,837 $ 12,914  $ 19,795  $ 18,860 $ 216,268
15
() 2017 12 31
@
244,395
81,857
®
O
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12 31
2017 2016 2015
$ 6,128 $ 5,987 $ 6,776
(5,431) (3,855) (4,897)
(2,065) (1,619) (2,187)
0 ) 0
$  (1,368) $ 509 $ (308)
2017 2.4 12 31
2017 2016 2015
$ 4,959 $ 4,605 $ 5,285
1,169 1,382 1,491
$ 6,128 $ 5,987 $ 6,776
12 31
2017 2016 2015
$ (4,500 $  (3,075) $  (4,147)
927) (780) (750)
$ (5,431 $  (3,855) $  (4,897)
12 31
2015 5 2016 7 2017 5
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2017 1
0.932

2017 2

2017 10

2027 10 22
5

2016 9

2.65

30

2052

2.875

400

2016 9
50

TIBOR
0.35 0.75
2016 12
2040

2016 9
1.84

2015 8
50
100

2015 3
2.40
450

670
550

300 2
TIBOR TIBOR

250

6.45

137

2.26

3.45

201

600

600
2.108

(i)

300

TIBOR

158

550
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5 22 2016 16 2017
10
650
205
()
10
2017 11 2017 10
5.50 500
13
700 1
2 30
TIBOR TIBOR
0.20
TIBOR TIBOR
2039 6.90
193
89 1 0.21
80 2016
300 20
41 2015
81
10 1
2 10
550
2.40 0.24
3.25
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2015 4 2015 3 10
2019 5 8.50 850
230
9
FHLB 2017 12 31
6
2017 12 31
2015 20 2016 21
2017 20
12 31

2017 2016 2015
$ 1,351 $ 1,422 $ 1,315
17,755 21,618 21,179
509 330 247
18,264 21,948 21,426

2017 2016 2015
$ 33 $ 46 $ 36
59 61 64
$ 92 $ 107 $ 100
1,277 1,852 1,770

2015

21.2 2016 21.6 2017 17.8 2017 8
40 2017 12 31
49.0
2018 11 14 11
2017 1 1.74 2016 4.8 2016
1 1.66 2015 5.1 12 31

2017 2016 2015

$ 661 $ 658 $ 656
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29 27 26
$ 690 $ 685 $ 682
2018 1 2018 1 15.6 2018 1
1 0.52 2018 2 21 2018 3 1
CAIC
10
NAIC
GAAP
2016
12 CAIC
NAIC
2017 12 31
831 2016 12 31 894 RBC
2017 12 31 120
14 106
RBC
3 5
10 2018
26
RBC
13
NAIC SMI
SMI

NAIC SMI
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NAIC NAIC
NAIC ORSA
2015 1 1 ORSA 1
ORSA
ORSA
ORSA 2017 11
ORSA
SMR SMR
SMR
SMR
SMR 1,000 550 2
1,100
9
SMR
PRM PRM
SMR PRM
GAAP PRM
34 8
SVR 2016 12 31 945 2017 12 31 1,064
SMR
12
31
2017 2016 2015
$ 93 $ 79 $ 53
109 106 101
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1,150 1,286 2,139
129.3 138.5 259.0
2017 909
1
13
15
@
2017 12 31 718
561 2017 12 31
93
2017 12 31
130
71 RDC RDC
RDC
2017 909
2017 12 31

495
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2017
SWR
SIR
12 31
2017 2016
98.00 113.00%Y 128.00 101.49  116.49 131.49
@ $ 49,775 $ 43,167 $ 38,100 $ 41,856 $ 36,467 $ 32,306
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vie® 841 729 644 783 682 604

1,729 1,499 1,32 1,557 1,357 1,202

vie® 248 215 190 231 201 178

126 109 96 155 136 120

—  VIE 675 586 517 653 569 504

36,240 31,430 27,747 38,279 33,350 29,545

222 193 170 1,013 883 782

1,961 331 528 2,245 1,207 3,515

228 198 175 206 178 159

92,045 78,457 69,500 86,978 75,030 68,915

1,535 1,331 1,175 304 265 235

516 474 2,177 1,712 1,998 5,549

2,051 1,805 3,352 2,016 2,263 5,784

89,994 76,652 66,148 84,962 72,767 63,131

9,406 8,157 7,201 8,741 7,616 6,747

107,761 93,456 82,504 102,132 88,981 78,830

@ $(8,361) $(8.647) $ (9,155) $ (8,429) $ (8,598) $ (8,952)
@
)

3)  VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
5
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100
10 100 10
12 31
2017 2016
100 100
$ 81,968 $ 70,573 $ 77,170 $ 66,636
38,628 35,452 36,611 33,611
1,714 1,573 1,558 1,434
75 66 75 68
$ 122,385 $ 107,664 $ 115,414 $ 101,749
@ $ 2,987 $ 2,932 $ 1,142 $ 1,090
$ 330 $ 533 $ 1,205 $ 1,309
@ $ 5,553 $ 4,900 $ 5,530 $ 5,175
474 293 1,998 1,901
(@) TRE CML MML
@
3
12 31
2017 2016

15 15

14 14

10 10

12 31
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2017 2016
10 10
8 8
6 6
12 31
2017 2016 2015
3.69 % 1.10 4@  3.67 % 1.38 @ 3.68 % 1.81 @
4.41 1.88 3.81 1.30 4.37 2.79
5.43 338 (@  5.51 3.49 @) 5.60 3.61 (@
5.44 2.46 5.52 2.52 5.69 2.70
@
2
1.88
17 3.57
4
NRSRO
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15
2017 12 31

1 @ $ 48,399 45.42 % A
2 442 0.41 BB

3 398 0.37
221 0.21 A
177 0.16 BBB
4 UFJ 398 0.37 A
5 377 0.35 BB
6 327 0.31 BBB
7 310 0.29 BBB
8 298 0.28 BBB
9 289 0.27 BBB
10 287 0.27 BBB
11 CFE 283 0.27 BBB

12 280 0.27
157 0.15 BB
123 0.12 BBB

13 278 0.26
Proj FDG TR 265 0.25 BBB
13 0.01 A
14 AB 265 0.25 AA
15 265 0.25 A

$ 52,896 49.64 %
$ 106,562 100.00 %

o
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12 31
2017 2016
$ 51,983 48.8 % $ 46,977 46.3 %
@ 31,052 29.1 30,583 30.1
2,603 2.4 2,396 2.5
2,323 2.2 2,558 2.6
1,983 1.9 1,741 1.7
2,312 2.2 2,597 2.6
211 0.2 206 0.2
1,261 1.2 1,567 1.6
32 0.0 118 0.1
808 0.8 706 0.7
1,611 1.5 1,728 1.7
725 0.7 704 0.7
451 0.4 520 0.5
177 0.2 258 0.3
258 0.2 246 0.2
2,489 2.3 2,295 2.3
1,183 1.1 1,184 1.2
307 0.3 247 0.3
442 0.4 429 0.4
123 0.1 119 0.1
168 0.1 144 0.1
177 0.2 172 0.2
89 0.1 0 0.0
3,408 3.2 3,425 3.4
2,460 2.3 2,559 2.5
2,318 2.2 2,205 2.2
1,572 1.5 1,705 1.7
448 0.4 450 0.4
$ 106,562 100.0 % $ 101,219 100.0 %
(1) 2017 2016 12 31 1 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
100%
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VIE

10
102
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GAAP
1
1
GAAP
1
2018 1
1
2015 2017 3
2
3
2017 12 31
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2008

2009 2010

ECB
EU

2012 12
2014 12

2017 10
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SMR

@

2015
70 2016 71 2017 70
2016 12 31 2017 12 31 83

SEC
NRSRO
NAIC
NRSRO NAIC
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SMR
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@
2008
2012
2017 12 31
240
93 84
SMR
2012 2017 12 31
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36

@

2018

IRS

IRS
IRS
IRS
IRS
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1999 Gramm-Leach-Bliley 1996 Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Health Insurance Portability and Accountability business associate
IT
SEC NAIC FIO
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19

118

2018 1 1

SAB118

2017 12 22
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1 NRSRO

GAAP

SMR
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@
2012
2017 12 31 93
28

439

1SDA
I1SDA

CSA CSA
2017 12 31 374

2017 5.2
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10
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2015 9 16 S&P

S&P
A+ A-
2016 2017 S&P
S&P

S&P

NRSRO
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2017 12 31 484 45.4
2017 12 31 Al S&P A+

5 @
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FASB

FASB

@

2017 12 31
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2017 12 31
1,900,000 672,881 1 (3 1,227,119 2
1 2017 12 31 672,881 282,426
2 1,227,119
3,652
3 2018 2 13 1 2
2018 3 2
2018 3 20
673,340 2018
3 16 1,346,680
672,881
0.10
)
1 1
1 10 1
®
1 10
)
1 12.75
2,300,000
@
1980
(b)
5
0.90 6 2.20 7 1 2.60 8
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3.69 9 1 4.36 10 1 5.18
6 9 12
6 9 12
15
1
0.90
0.10
(b)
© 5 5
30 90
1 14.00
3 6 9 12
30 360
5 (@)

)
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2 2
2012 12 31 665,239 67 7,194
2013 1 1,807 0
2013 12 31 667,046 67 7,194
2014 1 1,086 0
2014 12 31 668,132 67 7,194
2015 1 1,591 0
2015 12 31 669,723 67 7,194
2016 1 1,526 0
2016 12 31 671,249 67 7,194
2017 1 1,632 0
2017 12 31 672,881 67 7,194
1
2 673,340 2018 3 16
1,346,680 67 7,194
135 14,495
2017 12 31
1
3,652 56.05 365 ()
204,695,000 1
365,000
2017 12 31
74,677 87.8 26,601,230 6.8
8,634 10.2 3,848,533 1.0
4 0.0 359,286,137 92.0
1,729 2.0 877,844 0.2
85,044 100.0 390,613,744 100.0
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2017 12 31
* *
32,991 8.5
24,798 6.3
20,853 5.3
8,934 2.3
7,073 1.8
6,442 1.6
5,415 1.4
5,368 1.4
5,325 1.4
4,925 1.3
122,124 31.3
60
2017 12 31

* *
32,991 5.2
30,004** 4.7
24,798 3.9
20,853 3.2
P 20,187 3.1
8,934 1.4
7,073 1.1
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6,442 1.0
151,282 23.6
* 60
2017 1 2017 1 31
2017 3 1 173 2017 2 2017 4 26
2017 6 1 171 2017 3 2017 7
26 2017 9 1 169 2017 4 2017
10 24 2017 12 1 177
12 31 1
2017 2016
0.45 0.43
0.43 0.41
0.43 0.41
0.43 0.41
2018 1 1 0.52 2018 1 31 2018 3 1 203
¢!
(a 5
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
7,070 7,480 8,100 8,440 10,070
4,420 5,930 6,570 6,200 7,570
(b 6
2017 7 8 9 10 11 12
8,900 9,050 9,470 9,670 9,750 10,070
8,080 8,350 8,710 9,200 9,180 9,550
(¢
(a 5
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
67.62 66.69 66.53 74.50 89.81
7,260 7,161 7,143 7,999 9,643
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48.17 54.99 51.41 54.57 66.50
5,172 5,904 5,520 5,859 7,140
6
2017 7 8 9 10 11 12
79.91 82.70 84.51 85.70 88.10 89.81
8,580 8,879 9,074 9,202 9,459 9,643
76.62 79.16 79.75 81.41 83.00 85.23
8,227 8,499 8,563 8,741 8,912 9,151
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17
7
29
(€H)
2018 2 28 2018 2 28
1 2
) @ ) )
1083 2,320,733 0.6 18,764,696 2.9
*%x
CEO
1951 2017
8 13 2018
W 2013 11,829 x 35,949 x
CEO
1956
12 3
2015 2016 3,003,657 0.8 30,003, 657 4.7
1956 2013 2015
12 30
2011 2013
IT
2014 2015 1990 82,069 x 741,381 0.1
J
1949 D.C.
7 16 2000
2014
D.C.
2004 67,053 x 380,071 0.1
1941
5 19
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B PR 2002 15,491 * 77,852 *

1944
7 14

J 2015 20,225 * 20,225 *
TIAA-CREF
TIAA-CREF
1963
3 27

1990 96,751 * 889,471 0.1
B 2013 2014

1946
8 13

F 2017 9,262 * 9,262 *

1958 5 2

L 2015 17,862 * 17,862 *

1953
7 28

K 1995 46,127 * 367,778 *

(DrPH)

1949
1 14

2015 2017 829 * 829 *

1953 2001 2015
10 4
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2013 2012 14,589 * 82,683 *
T
1946
8 11
2005 2013
1934 16
* 0.1
*x
1 5
2 60
J 21,026 W 51,384 J 12,235 B
42,472 L 9,713 K (OrPH) 35,302
P 445,069
3
W 3,921 1,814 J
3,921 B 3,921 J 4,147 B
1,814 3,364 T 825 T 3,921
4 2015
5 1
P 2,288
49,746 934,593  SOMA
363,447 P 119,004
4,158 S
112,444
J 3,500 46,410
21,000
3,000,000
1
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o (2018 2(2§8 (018 2 28
) ) ) )
2018 90,203 * 370, 652 0.1
1953 8 29
2012 2018
K 2017 8,125 * 8,125 *
2007 2017
1978 7 5
2015 97,579 * 97,579 *
J
CFO
1963 8 3 2012 2015 CNO
CFO 2010 2012
J 2018 83,182 * 329,782 0.1
2016 2018
1970 10 4
2016 2018
2015 2016
2014
2016
2012
2014
2011 2012
2010 72,573 * 420,063 0.1
2010
1966 3 17
2011 2015
M 2012 136,486 * 619,642 0.1
2017
1960 6 7
LLC 2011
2012
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2018 46,426 206,059 *
2017
1960 6 25 2018
€00 2016
2017
2015 2016
2013 2015
2012
2013
D 2018 134,939 808,373 0.1
2014
1962 1 8 2008 2018
A 2018 9,153 9,153 *
1955 12 8 2016 2018
2016
2014 140,554 717,283 0.1
2008
1964 4 13 2014
L 2014 95,215 336,841 0.1
2013 2014
1966 10 31 C00 2012
2013
2008
2013
1934 16
* 0.1%
1 5
2 60
16,402 J 33,127 27,451 M 40,037
15,160 D 57,099 A 1,311
52,657 L 14,784
43,187 K 8,125
J 97,579 J 36,125 19,694
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™ 2,780 208,489 2,796 300,207 2,606 279,806
240 25,769 268 28,775 289 31,030
5,468 587,009 5,573 598,373 5,264 565,196
17,649 1,804,973 18,492 1,985,486 17,010 1,826,364
4,018 431,413 4,067 436,674 3,862 414,663
631 67,750 884 94,915 1,288 138,293
(1,217) (130,669) 524 56,262 2 4,402
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11.54 1,239 6.42 689 5.85 628
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() 286 30,708 283 30,386 360 38,653
)
() 1,731 185,857 2,852 306,219 (2,534)  (272,076)
() 2 215 (53) (5,691) (61) (6,550)
() 1 107 3 322 . -
9 966 (45) (4,832) (20) (2,147)
)
( ) 2,029 217,854 3,040 326,405 (2,255)  (242,119)
)
( ) 631 67,750 1,035 111,128 (901)  (96,740)
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2016 4,168 ) 5,204 568,417 4,982 534,917
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2016 237 ) 215 23,085 208 22,333
( - 2017 240
2016 231 ) 270 28,990 265 28,453
(
- 2017 606
2016 972 ) 753 80,850 1,044 112,004
( ):
( - 2017 38,072
2016 40,021 ) 31,430 3,374,639 33,350 3,580,790
© 3,402 365,273 1,450 155,687
3,491 374,829 4,859 521,711
123,659 13,277,267 116,361 12,493,681
827 88,795 669 71,831
769 82,568 754 80,957
9,505 1,020,552 8,993 965,578
( ) 434 46,599 433 46,491
@ 2,023 217,210 2,609 280,128
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5,289 567,880 5,360 575,503
® 2,832 304,072 4,338 465,771
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0.10 ; - 2017
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2,120 227,624 1,976 212,163
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)
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(
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)
( ) 1 107 2 215 - -
(

) 5 537 29) (3,114) (13) (1,396)
4,028 432,486 2,630 282,383 625 67,106
(10,172) (1,092,168)  (8.819)  (946,896)  (7.566)  (812,361)
(1,391)  (149,352)  (1,422)  (152,680)  (1,315)  (141,192)
51 5,476 69 7,409 62 6,657
(11,512) (1,236,043)  (10,172) (1,092,168)  (8.819)  (946,896)
24,508 2,641,087 20,482 2,199,152 17,708 1,901,308
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(91) 9,771) 42 4,510 147 15,783
(1,468) (157,619)  (1,447) (155,364)  (1,307) (140, 333)
1,132 121,543 1,141 122,509 1,066 114,456
2,890 310,299 3,331 357,649 3,524 378,372
(1,240) (133,139) (93) (9,985) (36) (3,865)
151 16,213 14 1,503 (106) (11,381)
150 16,106 340 (D 36,506 955 (1) 102,538
6,128 657,963 5,987 642,824 6,776 727,539
3,819 410,046 5,157 553,707 3,224 346,161
768 82,460 1,096 117,678 1,132 121,543

93 9,985 470 50,464 647 69,468

902 96,848 350 37,580 1 107
2,212 237,502 1,399 150,211 766 82,245
(9,867) (1,059,420)  (10,890) (1,169,259)  (6,507) (698,657)
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1,040 111,665 986 105,867 998 107,155
(1,161) (124,657) (610) (65,496)  (1,272) (136,575)
(661) (70,972) (658) (70,649) (656) (70, 435)
35 3,758 159 17,072 256 27,487
33 3,543 46 4,939 36 3,865
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3,491 374,829 4,859 521,711 4,350 467,060
780 83,749 1,526 163,847 996 106,941
196 21,045 211 22,655 236 25,339
44 4,724 57 6,120 53 5,691
37 3,973 85 9,126 154 16,535
12 1,288 1 107 6 644
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4,018 $ 4,067 $ 3,862
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@ 9017

12 31
(

(
2016
(

EDINETOOOO

OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)

OooooOodd
1,370 1,426 $ 1,377
(41) 141 (198)
2017 228 2016 186 2015 72
2017 2016 2015 85
13 2016 137 2015 230
) 2017 2016
$ 114,402 $ 107,858  $ 97,646
19,893 19,453 18,537
547 270 188
134,842 127,581 116,371
)
2,375 2,238 1,885
$ 137,217 $ 129,819  $ 118,256
2016 1 1
12 31
2017 2016 2015
/ 112.16 108.70 120.99
() (B.1) % 11.3 % (12.8) %
) $ (63) 218 $  (288)
2017 2016
113.00 116.49
() 3.5 %
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12 31

20
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Ogoooood
$ 2,593 $ 2,820
2,848 3,109
13
2017 2016 2015
$ 9B $ 79 S 53
109 106 101
1,150 1,286 2,139
$ 1,352 g 1,471 g 2,293
50
12 31

2017 2016
$ 168 $ 166
441 421
372 355
981 942
547 509
$ 434 $ 433

12 31 2016 207
2017 334 40.4
2017 2016 2015

$ 3,004 3,214 $ 3,094
79 94 114
42 35 3
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94 31 15
25 11 4
3,334 3,385 3,230
114 107 95
«C ) $ 3,220 g 3,218 g 3,135
12 31
2017
)
( ):
$ 27,980 $ 3,363 $ 271 $ 31,072
314 28 12 330
242 29 - 271
1,635 352 6 1,981
1,380 190 1 1,569
3,521 524 26 4,019
3,890 144! 7 4,654
38,962 5,257 323 43,896
146 13 1 158
872 168 - 1,040
161 12 - 173
5,116 884 27 5,973
267 73 - 340
2,762 604 8 3,358
25,384 2,620 418 27,586
34,708 4,374 454 38,628
73,670 9,631 777 82,524
1,221 287 27 1,481
195 38 - 233
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46 29 - 75

1,462 354 27 1,789

561 135 1 695

285 45 2 328

846 180 3 1,023

$ 75,978 g 10,165 g 807 g 85,336
2017

$ 21,331 $ 5,160 $ -8 26,491

357 105 - 462

26 1 - 27

3,300 398 - 3,698

1,523 312 - 1,835

2,206 190 9 2,387

2,687 485 - 3,172

31,430 6,651 9 38,072

$ 31,430 g 6,651 g 9 3 38,072
2016

$ 22,857 $ 3,359 §$ 160 $ 26,056

246 29 8 267

1,096 33 8 1,121

1,533 318 3 1,848

862 186 5 1,043

2,673 403 74 3,002

3,192 623 3 3,812

32,459 4,951 261 37,149
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148 10 - 158
894 142 8 1,028
196 20 - 216
5,205 690 60 5,835
335 91 - 426
2,570 507 16 3,061
24,556 2,021 690 25,887
33,904 3,481 774 36,611
66,363 8,432 1,035 73,760
1,266 128 49 1,345
189 24 - 213
51 24 - 75
1,506 176 49 1,633
624 83 2 705
579 31 6 604
1,203 114 8 1,309
$ 69,072 ¢ 8,722 g 1,002 g 76,702
2016
$ 20,702 $ 5,338 $ -3 26,040
350 107 - 457
30 2 - 32
3,201 358 23 3,536
2,602 283 8 2,877
3,731 195 26 3,900
2,734 452 7 3,179
33,350 6,735 64 40,021
$ 33,350 g 6,735 64 ¢ 40,021
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2017 3
773
47 2015 2016
2017 12 31
)
$ 234 % 243 % 86 $ 89
5 7,155 7,391 508 542
10 7,812 8,385 2,726 2,946
45,028 51,269 8,482 9,927
283 322 40 41

$ 60,512 ¢ 67,610 ¢ 11,842 ¢ 13,545

$ 885 % 903 $ - $ -
5 434 455 . .
10 1,634 1,802 - -
28,451 34,885 - _
26 27 - -
$ 31,430 g 38,072 g - % -

2017 12 31

13 14

2017
12 31

161/346
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()
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$ 194 $ 233 % - $ -
1,229 1,495 39 61
$ 1,423 $ 1,728 $ 39 $ 61
10
2017 2016
48,399 $ 56,532 A $ 42,931 § 51,345
2017 2016 2015
$ 36 $ 77 % 224
(82) (134) ®
() 23) 112 51
) 4) (152)
(76) 31 115
) 4 64 35
- (2) -
4 62 35
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@
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(
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(

(

)

)

(
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104 - -
(11) - -
- 22 -
(22) (57) (€]
71 (35) [6))
® @ (€]
(109) (255) (10)
(33) 185 (32)
(142) (70) 42)
$ (151) $ (14) 106
2017 2016 2015
$ 1,457 % 2,690 (2,481)
200 21 (123)
71 88 9
$ 1,728  $ 2,799 (2,595)
2017 2016
$ 9,358 7,630
(3,394) (2,825)
$ 5,964 4,805
10
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12 31
2017
12 12
$ 74 18 74 $ 1 - -
5,255 271 1,264 9 3,991 262
129 12 10 - 119 12
785 27 221 3 564 24
83 6 - - 83 6
309 1 309 1 - -
362 8 316 5 46 3
1,162 35 394 4 768 31
7,741 418 2,839 50 4,902 368
440 7 349 4 91 3
16,340 786 5,776 77 10,564 709
345 27 - - 345 27
345 27 - - 345 27
41 2 21 - 20 2
40 1 39 1 1 -
81 3 60 1 21 2
$ 16,766 816 $ 5,836 $ 78 10,930 738
2016
12 12
$ 3,958 160 $ 3,958 $ 160 - -
44 8 - - 44 8
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105 8 105 8 - -
713 8 713 8 - -
1,265 60 790 32 475 28
635 26 347 14 288 12
244 13 38 5 206 8
268 16 238 10 30 6
1,521 100 636 19 885 81
10,462 690 7,252 346 3,210 344
321 10 321 10 - -
19,536 1,099 14,398 612 5,138 487
479 49 85 1 394 48
479 49 85 1 394 48
211 6 211 6 - -
49 2 49 2 - -
260 8 260 8 - -

$ 20,275 $ 1,156 $ 14,743 $ 621 $ 5,532 $ 535

NRSRO
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12 31
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) 2017 2016
$ 1,235 $ _
908 855
859 319
210 184
57 89
133 3
$ 3,402 $ 1,450
TRE CMLs
MMLs
2016 12 31 2017 12 31
3 11 2016 12 31 2017 12 31 (
) 2016 12 31 2017 12 31
2016 2017 12 31
1
« )
2017 12 31
254
2017 12 31
13
2016 12 31 2017

12 31 91 109
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2017 12 31
552
2017 12
31 888
(VIE)
VIE VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE VIE
VIE
VIE VIE
VIE VIE
VIE GAAP
VIE VIE
VIE
12 31 VIE
VIE
2017 2016
( )
$ 4,300 $ 5,294 $ 4,168 $ 4,982
238 215 237 208
606 753 972 1,044

@ 2,341 2,328 819 789
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VIE

@

VIE

@ TREs CMLs MMLs
@

VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE
12 31
( )
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OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)
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151 151 127 127
$ 7,636 $ 8,741 $ 6,323 $ 7,150
$ 128 $ 128 $ 146 $ 146
$ 128 $ 128 $ 146 $ 146
VIE
VIE
VIE « )
VIE
VIE
VIE
GAAP
VIE
VIE
2017 2016
$ 4,827 $ 5,506 4,729 $ 5,261
177 218 172 200
2,549 2,929 2,563 2,948
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55 55 1 1
VIE $ 7,608 $ 8,708 $ 7,465 $ 8,410
VIE
VIE
VIE
VIE VIE
VIE VIE
VIE
VIE VIE
VIE
102
12 31
2017
$ - 8 49 3 49
73 - 73
54 - 54
415 - 415
15 - 15
$ 557 $ 49 $ 606
$ 606
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(€H)
2016
( ) @ 30
$ 62 $ - % 62
34 - 34
430 - 430
$ 526 $ - % 526
$ 526
4 $ -
[€H)
2016 12 31 2017 12 31
4
2017 12 31 21
1
4.
1
2
3
“4) VIE
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VIE

CDS VIE CDS
CDS
VIE
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12 31
2017 2016
)
$ % $ - $ @) s 7% $ - $ (10)
75 - ) 75 - (10)
7,640 2 (221) 10,965 - (759)
7,670 - @ 4,224 2 (32)
15,310 2 (223) 15,189 2 (791)
5 - - 209 5 0)
434 12 @ 843 41 @an
439 12 @ 1,052 46 (19)
5,386 296 (189) 6,266 490 (220)
3,683 20 (53) 21,218 667 (956)
770 - - 4 - 0)
cDS 88 1 - 86 2 -
9,927 317 (242) 27,611 1,159 (1,178)
§ 25,751 § 331 g 474) s 43,927 ¢ 1,207 ¢ (1,998)
$ 10,948 $ 331 $ - $ 18,329 $ 1,207 $ -
14,803 - 474) 25,508 - (1,998)
¢ 25,751 § 331 § (474) $ 43,927 $ 1,207 ¢  (1,998)
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VIE
(
9
VIE
12 31
2017
)
) ) ) )
98 $ (202) $ 300 $ (78) $ 22
21 10 11 (10) 1
2016
)
() () () ()
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OoOooOodnd
$ 207 $ (338) $ 545 $ (566) $ 1)
(95) (18) an 70 )
2015
)
( ) ) )
$ (133) $ (136) $ 3 % G) $ ©)
® 3 ) 7 -
(95) 19 (114) 99 (15)
« 9 )
2017 909
2017 12 31 495
12 31 2015 2016 2017
VIE
VIE
2017 12 31 2020 3 550 2022 2
350 2023 6 700 2024 11
750 2025 3 450
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12 31
2017 2016 2015
( ) () () @ () () @ () () ()
$ - $ 1 $ 1 $ 3 $ - $ -
- 1 1 3 - -
@ (180) - (359) - (138) -
@ 11 - (25) - 3 -
@ _ _ _ _ 4 _
(169) - (384) - (131) -
- (15) - - -
- (25) - (118) - 4
- 5 - 73 - -
- (35) - (45) - 7
53 - 117 - 16 -
8 - - 100 -
CDS @ - - 1 -
- - - - 5 -
- - - - ) -
60 - 128 - 121 -
$ (109) % G4 8 (255) % “42) 3 () 7
@ @) @)
)
@ ( 4 )
2015 2016 2017 12 31
1 ()
2015 2016 2017 12 31 1
)
2017 12 31 12
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VIE
2017 12 31 15 4
60 12 31
2017 2016
(
)
AA $ 4,708  $ 52 $ G37) $ 6,844 $ 247 (308)
A 20,604 271 (370) 36,019 900 (1,621)
BBB 439 8 (67) 1,064 60 (69)
$ 25,751 % 331 $ 474) $ 43,927 $ 1,207 (1,998)
1SDA
1SDA
CSA CSA
2016 12 31 12
2017 12 31 264
2017 12 31

9
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3
1
12 31
GAAP
2017
« )
)y C ) « ) « ) « )
$ 180 $ - $ 180 $ (82 % - $ 98) % -
151 151 151
331 - 331 (82) - (98) 151
592 - 592 - - (592) -
$ 923 % - % 923 $ (8 % - $ (690) $ 151
2016
« D
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OooooOodd

« ) « ) « ) « )
$ 1,080 $ - $ 1,080 $ (698) $ - $ (382 $ -
127 127 127
1,207 - 1,207 (698) - (382) 127
513 - 513 - - (513) ;
$ 1,720 $ - $ 1,720 $ (698) $ - $ (89%5) $ 127

2017
«C )

C ) C ) « ) «C )
$ (346) % - $  (46) $ 8 $ 245 $ 10 $ )
(128) (128) (128)
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474) - 474) 82 245 10 137
(606) - (606) 592 - - (14)
$  (1,080) $ - $ (1,080) $ 674 § 245 $ 10 $ (151
2016
C )
(
«C ) C ) ) « )

$ (1,852) $ - $ (@.,8%2) $ 698 $ 1,130 $ 21 $ ®)
(146) (146) (146)
(1,998) - (1,998) 698 1,130 21 (149)
(526) - (526) 513 . - (13)

$ (2,524) % - % (@524) $ 1,211 $ 1,130 $ 21 $ (162)
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GAAP
2 3
1
2
3 1
12 31
2017
) ( 1) ( 2) ( 3)
):

$ 30,109 $ 1,121 $ - $ 31,230
- 1,370 - 1,370
- 269 175 444
- 7,886 68 7,954
- 1,909 - 1,909
- 7,352 25 7,377
- 32,094 146 32,240
30,109 52,001 414 82,524
- 1,556 - 1,556
- 233 - 233
- 1,789 - 1,789
1,001 6 16 1,023
- 146 150 296
- 22 - 22
- 12 - 12
CDS - - 1 1
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ooooodo
- 180 151 331
57 - - 57
3,491 - - 3,491
$ 34,658 $ 53,976 $ 581 $ 89,215
$ - $ 69 $ 128 $ 197
- 274 - 274
- 3 - 3
$ - $ 346 $ 128 $ 474
2016
) ( D ( 2) ( 3)
):
$ 25,387 $ 827 $ - $ 26,214
- 1,295 - 1,295
- 1,139 198 1,337
- 7,667 16 7,683
- 1,469 - 1,469
- 6,038 25 6,063
- 29,699 - 29,699
25,387 48,134 239 73,760
- 1,420 - 1,420
- 213 - 213
- 1,633 - 1,633
1,300 6 3 1,309
- 365 125 490
- 672 - 672
- 43 - 43
CDS - - 2 2

182/346



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)
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- 1,080 127 1,207
276 - - 276
4,859 - - 4,859
$ 31,822 $ 50,853 $ 369 $ 83,044
$ - $ 84 $ 146 $ 230
- 1,717 - 1,717
- 51 - 51
$ - $ 1,852 $ 146 $ 1,998
12 31
2017
( D ( 2) ( 3)
$ 21,331 $ 26,491 $ - $ - $ 26,491
357 - 462 - 462
26 - 8 19 27
3,300 - 3,698 - 3,698
1,523 - 1,835 - 1,835
2,206 - 2,387 - 2,387
2,687 - 3,172 - 3,172
3,017 - 15 2,987 3,002
$ 34,447 $ 26,491 $ 11,577 $ 3,006 $ 41,074
$ 6,939 $ - $ - $ 6,841 $ 6,841
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oOoOooodn
5,267 - 5,288 265 5,553
12,206 - 5,288 7,106 12,394
118
D 2) 3)
20,702 26,040 - - 26,040
350 - 457 - 457
30 - 10 22 32
3,201 - 3,536 - 3,536
2,602 - 2,877 - 2,877
3,731 - 3,900 - 3,900
2,734 - 3,179 - 3,179
1,174 - - 1,142 1,142
34,524 26,040 13,959 1,164 41,163
6,659 - - 6,540 6,540
5,339 - - 5,530 5,530
11,998 - - 12,070 12,070
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12 31

CDS

2017
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oOoOooodn

DCF

CDS
CDS

D

2)

3)
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OooooOodd
$ 30,109 $ 1,121 $ - $ 31,230
30,109 1,121 - 31,230
- 1,370 - 1,370
- 1,370 - 1,370
_ 269 - 269
- - 175 175
- 269 175 444
- 7,886 - 7,886
- - 68 68
- 7,886 68 7,954
- 1,807 - 1,807
- 102 - 102
- 1,909 - 1,909
- 7,352 - 7,352
_ - 25 25
- 7,352 25 7,377
- 32,094 - 32,094
- - 146 146
- 32,094 146 32,240
30,109 52,001 414 82,524
- 1,556 - 1,556
- 1,556 - 1,556
- 233 - 233
- 233 - 233
- 1,789 - 1,789
1,001 6 - 1,007
_ - 16 16
1,001 6 16 1,023
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OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)

ooooooo
31,110 $ 53,796 $ 430 $ 85,336
2017
D ( 2) ( 3

26,491 $ - $ - $ 26,491
26,491 - - 26,491
- 462 - 462

- 462 - 462

- 8 - 8

- - 19 19

- 8 19 27

- 3,698 - 3,698

- 3,698 - 3,698

- 1,835 - 1,835

- 1,835 - 1,835

- 2,387 - 2,387

- 2,387 - 2,387

- 3,172 - 3,172

- 3,172 - 3,172
26,491 $ 11,562 $ 19 $ 38,072

2016
) ( 2) ( 3
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ooooodn
$ 25,387 $ 827 $ - $ 26,214
25,387 827 - 26,214
- 1,295 - 1,295
- 1,295 - 1,295
- 1,139 - 1,139
- - 198 198
- 1,139 198 1,337
- 7,667 - 7,667
- - 16 16
- 7,667 16 7,683
- 1,469 - 1,469
- 1,469 - 1,469
- 6,038 - 6,038
- - 25 25
- 6,038 25 6,063
- 29,699 - 29,699
- 29,699 - 29,699
25,387 48,134 239 73,760
- 1,420 - 1,420
- 1,420 - 1,420
- 213 - 213
- 213 - 213
- 1,633 - 1,633
1,300 6 - 1,306
- - 3 3
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1,300 6 3 1,309
26,687 $ 49,773 $ 242 $ 76,702
2016
D ( 2) ( 3)
26,040 $ - $ - $ 26,040
26,040 - - 26,040
- 457 - 457
- 457 - 457
- 10 - 10
- - 22 22
- 10 22 32
- 3,536 - 3,536
- 3,536 - 3,536
- 2,877 - 2,877
- 2,877 - 2,877
- 3,900 - 3,900
- 3,900 - 3,900
- 3,179 - 3,179
- 3,179 - 3,179
26,040 $ 13,959 $ 22 $ 40,021
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VIE
VIE

VIE 3

LIBOR

2016 12 31
3 2017

2017 1 3 2
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OoOoOoOoOodno
2017 12 31
2
12 31 3
2017
@
) CDS
$ 198 16 $ 25 - 3 $ @) $ 2 223
- - - - - 43 [€)) 42
)
3 - - 2 - - - 5
- 76 - 122 16 - - 214
- - - @) )] - - ©)
(26) - - - - - - (26)
- - - 24 - - - 24
- @ @ - - @ ® - - (26)
$ 175 68 % 25 146 16 $ 22 3 1 453
$ - - % - - - $ 43 $ 42
2016
@
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OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)

Ogoooood
( ) CDS
$ 220 - $ 26 $ - 3 $ (192) 3 1 $ 58
() - - - - - 194 1 195
)
() 38 - (Y - - (22) - 15
- 16 - - - - - 16
(60) - - - - @ - (61)
3 - - - - - - - -
3 - - - - - - - -
$ 198 16 $ 25 $ - 3 $ @ 3 2 $ 223
)
3
)
$ - - 3% - - - $ 194 $ 1 $ 195
@
3
12 31
2017
( ) ( )
( ):
175 N/A ©
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ooooodd
68 N/A ©
25 N/A ©
146 N/A ©)
16 N/A ©
( ) 2.40%-2.54% (2
80 ( ) 0.26%-0.85% (b)
CDS 9-90 bps
( ) 2.40%-2.54% (@
70 ( ) 0.26%-0.85% (b)
CDS
1 46.33%-49.65% (d)
CDS 25bps
37.24%
$ 581
@
(b)
© wa
(d)
2017
( ) ( )
$ 120 ( ) 2.40%-2.54% (@
( ) 0.26%-0.85% ()
CDS 13-157 bps
( ) 2.40%-2.54% (@
8 ( ) 0.26%-0.85% (b)
$ 128
@
()
2016
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( ) ( )
( )
$ 198 N/A (d
16 N/A (@D
25 N/A (d
3 $1-$701 ($8)
( ) 2.34%-2.59% (@
16 ( ) 0.22%-0.80% (b)
CDS 17-172 bps
21.47%  (©
( ) 2.34%-2.59% (@
29 ( ) 0.22%-0.80% ()
cDS 16-88 bps
( ) 2.34%-2.59% (@
80 ( ) 0.22%-0.80% (b)
21.47%  (©
CDS
2 52.18%-56.07% (&)
CDS 54bps
36.69%
$ 369
@
)
© 10
@ y/a
©)
2016
( ) ( )
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113 ) 2.34%-2.59% (@
) 0.22%-0.80% (b)
CDS 17-172 bps
21.47% ©)
23 ) 2.34%-2.59% (&)
) 0.22%-0.80% (b)
CDS 24-216 bps
10 ) 2.34%-2.59% (@
) 0.22%-0.80% (b)
21.47% ©)
146
@
®
© 10
CcDS
CDS
( )
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VIE
CDS
CDS
CcDS
CDO
CDO CDS
CDO CDS
CDX iTraxx
CDO
CDO
CDO
CDS
CDO
CDS
1 3 4
2015 13 2016 14 2017 15
2017 2016
$ 5,765 $ 3,228 $ 5,370 $ 3,141
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2017

72
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OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)

Ooooodo
839 629 583
(630) (502) (497)
176 - 1
$ 6,150 $ 3,355 $ 5,765 $ 3,228
2015 2016 74
2015 52 2016 53 2017 56
12 31
2017 2016 2015
$ 100 $ 100 $ 82
110 124 129
$ 210 $ 224 $ 211
12 31
2017 2016 2015
$ 50 $ 48 $ 44
3 6 6
$ 53 $ 54 $ 50
12 31
2017 2016 2015
$ 52 $ 53 $ 46
21 21 18
2 1 1
$ 75 $ 75 65
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2017 12 31 83 4 6 7
12 31
)
2017 2016 20

1992-2017 $ 10,167 $ 8,912 1.0-2.5 % 1.0-2.5 %
1974-2013 1,133 1,118 2.7-2.75 2.25-2.75
1998-2017 12,386 11,687 3.0 3.0
1997-1999 2,454 2,485 3.5 3.5
1994-1996 3,046 3,069 4.0-4.5 4.0-4.5
1987-1994 14,829 14,372 5.5 5.5
1985-1991 1,816 1,871 5.25-6.75 5.25-5.5
1978-1984 2,037 2,134 6.5 5.5
2013-2017 82 75 3.0 3.0
2012-2017 1,366 1,062 3.75 3.75

2011 343 319 4.75 4.75
2005-2010 2,944 3,004 5.5 5.5
1988-2004 656 669 8.0 6.0
1986-2004 1,296 1,265 6.0 6.0
1981-1986 159 166 6.5-7.0 5.5-6.5
1998-2004 1,310 1,295 7.0 7.0

18 19

2015 (609) (O  (630) D 2.0 2.0
2001-2017 8,850 7,255 1.0-1.85 1.0-1.85
2011-2017 4,763 4,151 2.0 2.0
2009-2011 3,393 2,861 2.25 2.25
1992-2006 5 5 2.19 1.55
2005-2011 1,642 1,488 2.5 2.5
1985-2006 2,048 2,007 2.7 2.25
2007-2011 1,319 1,220 2.75 2.75
1999-2011 2,189 2,102 3.0 3.0
1996-2009 675 657 3.5 3.5
1994-1996 908 897 4.0-4.5 4.0-4.5
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3.6 2016
2015 5.6

12 31

2016

2017

2017

3.5
2016

2017

74
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1956-2017 632 571 3.5-6.0 3.5-6.0
¢ 81,857 ¢ 76,106
8
2015
2017 3.4
5.5 2017 5.4
2017 2016 2015
$ 3,707 3,548 3,412
27 26 7
3,680 3,522 3,405
6,979 7,037 6,416
(518) (465) (353)
6,461 6,572 6,063
4,530 4,613 4,227
1,822 1,865 1,718
6,352 6,478 5,945
65 64 )
3,854 3,680 3,522
30 27 26
3,884 3,707 3,548
508 338 254
$ 4,392 4,045 3,802
518 383
2016 12 31 2017 12 31
400 77
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2016 2017 12 31
2016 12 31 2017 12 31
76 73
2016 2017 12 31
2016 12 31 2017 12 31 08
8.
2015 3 31
30.0
90 13 2015
4 1
27.0 CAIC
2013 9 30 2014 10 1
33.3 16.7
2014 12 31
8.35 CAIC
2017 12 31 954
2016 12 31 2017 12 31 860 908
2 2016 12 31 2017 12 31
3 2
12 31
( ) 2017 2016
$ 18,875 $ 19,592
(515) (560)

(1) (48)
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.65
.40
.00
.625
.625
.25
.875
.90
.45
.00
.50

31

60

)
2017 2

2020 3
2022 2
2023 6

2024 11

2025 3

2026 10

2039 12

2040 8

2046 10
2052 9

2017
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216 234
6 7
$ 18,531 § 19,225
$ 12,486 $ 13,240
(473) (509)
51 58
(44) (38)
209 222
(6D (58)
3 4
$ 12,181 § 12,919
2015 12 1 1,100
2017 2018 12 31
1
BBB-
12 31
2017 2016
$ - $ 649
548 547
348 348
697 696
745 745
446 445
297 298
220 220
254 254
394 394
- 486
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30

0.932 2027 1
2.108 2047 10
2021 9 (
0.32 2016
2023 9 (
0.47 2016
2024
® 2017 11
2017 10
2027 10 22
5
2017
(  0.932 )
2016 9
( 2.875
4.00 ) 400
2016 9 300
1 5 50
TIBOR
0.20 0.60
TIBOR TIBOR
0.35
2015 3
(  2.40
) 450
670
450

3.25 0.82
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600 528 -
526 -
2017
0.31 ) 44 43
2017
0.46 ) 220 214
22 21
$ 5,289 5,360
600
2.108 5
205
()
(ii) 2027 10 23
600 10
2 7 1 10
) 300 2 30 (
TIBOR(TIBOR) TIBOR
7 250 TIBOR(TIBOR)
0.75
2 10 5
550 2 10 ( 3.25
550
2.40 0.24
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2014 11 750 10
( 3.625 )
i ii
20
750
853 3.625 1.00
2013 6 700 10
( 3.625 )
i ii
20
700
698 3.625 1.50
2012 9 40 ( 5.50 )
450
450
353 5.50
4.41 5 2012
10 50
50 39
5.50 4.42
5 2017 11 2017
10 2052 5.50 500
13
2012 2 2 750 1
400 5 ( 2.65 ) 2 350 10
( 4.00 )
i il
400
309 2.65 1.22
350 270
4.00 2.07 2012 7 2012 2
250 5

( 2.65 ) 2017 2 2.65 650
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2009 2010
2010 8 30 450 2009 12 30
400
€Y @
2016 12 2039 6.90 176
2040 6.45 193

137
2017 12 31
( )
2018 $ -3 8 $ 8
2019 - 7 7
2020 550 3 553
2021 44 2 46
2022 350 1 351
2023 4,364 1 4,365

$ 5,308 $ 2 3 5,330

2017 12 31
364 2018 11 100 0 3
30
3 2019 3 1,000 O 2019 3
31 TIBOR @) 31
TIBOR
V)

0.30
TIBOR 0.50
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5 2020 9 550 0 2020 9
18 18
@
LIBOR
®
0.085
0.225
€H)
1/2
@
®3)1
1.00
50 0 3
@
LIBOR
©)
(1
(in)
0.50
364 2018 11 250 65 3 LIBOR 75 3
1 30
364 2018 4 375 0 3 TIBOR 80 3
2
1
o)
2017 12 31
2016 2017
10.
12 31
( )
2017
$ 722 $ ©) 3 631
24) (1,193) (1,217)
$ 698 $ (1,284) § (586)
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2016
$ 650 $ 234 $ 884
136 388 524
$ 786 $ 622 $ 1,408
2015
$ 1,063 $ 225 $ 1,288
42 @ 41
$ 1,105 $ 224 $ 1,329
2015 30.8 2016 28.8 2017
28.2
2017 12 22
2018 1 1 35 21
2017 12 22
DTA 62 DTL 127 65
2017 12 22
35 21
118 SAB
118 1
DTA 10 DTL 29 DTL
19 SAB 118
ASC 740-10
DTL
19 2017 4
2018 1 1 21

DTL 45
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ASC 740-10

AOCI
12 31
( )
C )
12 31
( )
)
)
(
)
)
(
(

2017 12 31

)
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AOCI
AOCI
35
2017 2016 2015
$ 1,406 $ 1,424 $ 1,352
(1,933) - -
©n (30) @7
10 8 3
42) 6 1
$ (586) $ 1,408 § 1,329
2017 2016 2015
$ (586) $ 1,408 $ 1,329
52 70 16
575 962 (931)
1 18 21
- 1 -
3 (16) @
631 1,035 (901)
- (10) 4
$ 45 g 2,433 ¢ 432
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12 31
( ) 2017 2016
$ 3,285 $ 4,065
2,882 3,056
104 130
3,557 3,303
9,828 10,554
8 13
141 39
870 792
67 185
155 243
- 3
114 88
4,504 4,028
57 107
5,916 5,498
(657) -
5,259 5,498
4,569 5,056
176 331
$ 4,745 $ 5,387
GAAP
.
35
2006 2012
2014
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2016

12 31

2017 12 31

2016 12 31

12 31

2016 13

2017 12 31

2017 12 31

11.

12 31

AFL
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2017 2016
$ $ 264
33
©)
$ $ 294
13
293
2017
2015 11
2017 1
26
2017 2016 2015
671,249 669,723 668,132
1,632 1,526 1,591
672,881 671,249 669,723
265,439 245,343 225,687
17,755 21,618 21,179
509 330 247
(891) (1,064) (1,209)
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12 31
( )
12 31
( )
1
1
21.6
40
1
12 31
( )
)
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ooooooo
(367) (683) (465)
(19) (105) (96)
282,426 265,439 245,343
) 390,455 405,810 424,380
1
1
2017 2016 2015
255 911 1,862
1
2017 2016 2015
396,021 411,471 430,654
2,909 2,450 2,518
398,930 413,921 433,172
2015 2016 21.2
2017 17.8 2017 8
2017 12 31 49.0
48
48 1 10
2017
) ) )
$  (1,983) % 4,805 $ @) % .8y $ 2,630
233 1,158 (6) 1,386
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- 1 - 11 12
233 1,159 1 5 1,398
$  (1,750) $ 5,964  $ (23) 3 (163) 4,028
2016
) ) )
$  (2,19) $ 2,98 $ 26) $ (139) 625
213 1,854 2 (32) 2,037
- (35) - 3 (32)
213 1,819 2 (29) 2,005
$  (1,983) $ 4,805 $ ) 3 (168) 2,630
2015
) ) )
$  (2,541) $ 4,672 $ 26) 3 (126) 1,979
345 (1,646) - (13) (1,314)
- (40) - - (40)
345 (1,686) - 13) (1,354)
$  (2,196) $ 2,986  $ @6 $ (139) 625
2017

211/346



EDINETOOOO

OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)

ooooodn

@
14

(

)

(

)

(29

&)

@

$ (&)

$ an

@

@

(€))

$ (11)

$ (12)

2016

@
14

(

)

(

)

$ 136
(83)

53

(18) (

o

$ (15)

11

@

@

(€Y

$ (©)

2015

(

)

$ 214
(153)
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61
(21) « ) ®
$ 40
2
() $ an @
17 )
_ ( ) @
$ -
$ 40
(€Y} 35
2
(@) (
14 )
12.
2017 12 31
2017 2 14
19 37.5
1S0
NQSO
NQSO 2017
12 31 2,060 1SO NQSO
10
3
2017 12 31
100 10
2017 1 2
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12 31

( 1 ) 2017 2016 2015
$ 51 $ 68 $ 39
51 68 39
35 46 27

1
$ 0.09 $ 0.11  $ 0.06
0.09 0.11 0.06
1

( )

2014 12 31 9,307 $ 48.84
2015 855 61.47
2015 (231) 55.70
2015 (2,013) 45.15

2015 12 31 7,918 50.94
2016 664 61.39
2016 (181) 55.63
2016 (2,061) 48.91

2016 12 31 6,340 52.56
2017 313 71.60
2017 (118) 49.90
2017 (2,883) 60.22

2017 12 31 3,652 $ 56.05

( ) 2017 2016 2015

2,104 4,493 6,085
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2015 9.46 2016 12.70 2017 15.28
12 31
2017 2016 2015
( ) 5.9 6.4 6.3
26.0 % 27.0 % 20.0 %
3.4 3.2 2.8
2.5 2.2 2.0
2.5 2.9 2.7
2017 12 31
( )
1 1
1
$22.13-$48.56 823 2.5 $ 38.56 823 $ 38.56
49.50- 57.93 1,034 5.5 55.64 608 54.04
58.08- 61.81 748 5.5 61.29 234 61.22
61.95- 71.04 944 7.4 65.69 439 63.06
71.84- 87.71 103 9.0 73.53 - -
$22.13-$87.71 3,652 5.4 $ 56.05 2,104 $ 50.67
2017 12 31 87.78
2017 12 31
116 5.4 2017 12 31
2
78 3.6
12 31
) 2017 2016 2015
$ 87 $ 41 $ 36



2015
2015
2015

2016
2016

EDINETOOOO
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OooooOodd
58 68 68
74 45 25
2
( PBRS PBRS 3
2017 2
253
PBRS 0 200
3
PBRS
2017 PBRS
) 2017
16.59 %
2.9
1.56 4
12 31
1
)
2014 12 31 1,880 $ 54.33
638 61.51
(145) 57.52
(558) 48.41
2015 12 31 1,815 58.42
878 61.68
(76) 60.65
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2016
2016 12 31
2017
2017
2017
2017 12 31

2017 12 31
32

13.

SAP

2015 3 31

2015 12 24

SAP

1.0

12 377
NAIC
NDOI
2
SAP
44-416
2017
) $ 11,001
(43)
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(749) 53.68
1,868 61.76
559 72.95
(101) 64.45
(509) 62.17
1,817 $ 64.80
NDOI
NDOI

NDOI

2015 8 30

2016
$ 11,221

(40)
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( ) (818) (764)
(NAIC ) $ 10,140 $ 10,417
2017 12 31
14 2015 23
2016 28 2017 26
2016 12 31
56 2017 12 31
GAAP
VIE
10 2018
26 2017 26
12 31
/ ) 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
$1,150 $1,286 $2,139 129.3 138.5 259.0
2017 909
1 2017 12 31 495

14.
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2015 1 1
3)5 80
®)
12 31
)
)
)
)
)
C D

$

©*
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OooooOodd
2013 10 1
401(K)
2014 1 1
80
(2)55 15
(4)55 5 15

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
329 $ 276 $ 798 735 $ 37 40
20 16 24 23 - 1
6 9 40 29 1 2
(10) 29 65 29 - )
14 ® 19 (18) @ @
10 7 - - - -
341 329 908 798 36 37
229 198 359 336 - -
16 9 61 24 - }
32 25 47 17 2 2
14 ® 19 (18) @ @
7 5 - - - -
270 229 448 359 - -
() s (100) $ (460) $ (439) 3 (36) @GN

44 3 67 $ 203 $ 189 $ 6 $ 7

@ @ (O] ©)) - -

42 3 65 $ 199 185 $ 6 $ 7

307 288 $ 756 ¢ 670 N/A (@ N/A (@
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OOooOoOoOoo
@
(&)
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2015
(
):
1.25%  1.75%  1.75% 4.25%  4.50%  4.50%  4.25%  4.50 %  4.50 %
1.25 1.25 1.75 3.75 4.25 4.50 3.75 4.50
2.00 2.00 2.00 6.75 7.00 7.25 NJA (D N/A D N/A (D)
NA D NAG  NA @ 4.00 4.00 4.00 NA D NAQD  N/A @
1 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2
e e @ o @ @ 540 @ O
@
@ 2017 2016 2015 77 4.5% 74 4.5% 78
AA 20 17
85
10
15
ASOP
ASOP
2017 12
31 1
( )
1
$ -
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$ -
2
12 31
2015  (5) 2016 17 2017 35

) 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
$ 20 $ 16 $ 15 $ 24 $ 23 $ 23 $ - $ 1 $ 1
6 9 1 40 29 18 1 2 2
®) ® ) @24 (23) (22) - - -
2 1 1 14 13 14 1 1 2
- - - - - - - an an
$ 23 $ 22 $ 13 $ 54 $ 42 $ 33 $ 2 $ (O $ (2
) 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
$ (@) $ 26 $ 3 $ 28 $ 21 % 2 $ - $ @) $ (®
@ @ @ 14) (13) 14) @ @ @
i} . - } B, - - 11 17
$ (@) $ 25 $ 2 $ 14 $ 14 $ 8 $ (1) $ 6 $ 10
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2017 2015 2016 2017
2018
1 16 1
2018
( )
2018 $ 10 $ 23 $ 2
2019 11 24 3
2020 12 25 3
2021 12 26 3
2022 18 35 3
2023 2027 82 184 17
2018 34 10
2017 12 31
11 % 40 %
15 20

59 40
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ooooood
15 -
100 % 100 %
12 31 1
2
( ) 2017 2016
$ 37 $ 28
50 40
91 79
62 55
30 27
$ 270 $ 229
12 31
1
( ) 2017 2016
$ 124 $ 104
22 19
13 10
108 85
175 136
5 4
1 1
$ 448 $ 359
1
2
401
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401

50 2015 2016 2017
6
2014 1 1 401 k 2

2013 401(K)
2013 9 30
401 k 2015
9 2016 11 2017 15 2017 12 31
1
2017 12 401 2017 12 31
500 2018 1 31
100
4 2018 1 1
2015 34 2016 2017 31
15.
2 1
3 275 2017 12 31
243 2
4 90 2017 12 31

80

4 140 2017 12 31 124
2 1
2 30 2017 12 31 26 2
5 74 2017 12 31 65
2028
2017 12 31

( )

2018 $ 61
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2020
2021
2022
2023

2009

4.25
94

16.
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33

24

21

16

30

$ 185

50
2017 3 1
62
48 74
2017 3 31 14
5
NOLHGA
2015 2016 2017 12 31
2017 2017 2017 2017
3 31 6 30 9 30 12 31

$ 4,638 $ 4,665 $ 4,648 $ 4,580
794 802 811 812
(140) (56) 30 15
17 17 17 17
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5,309 5,428 5,506 5,424
4,411 4,383 4,431 4,425
898 1,045 1,075 999
306 332 359 (1,585)
$ 592 ¢ 713 ¢ 716 ¢ 2,584
C ) $ 1.48 % 1.80 $ 1.81 % 6.59
( ) 1.47 1.79 1.80 6.54
( 2016 2016 2016 2016
1 ) 3 31 6 30 9 30 12 31
« ) $ 4,602 $ 4,823  $ 5,022 $ 4,778
« ) 801 822 842 813
) 30 (223) (164) 344
() 18 15 16 20
5,451 5,437 5,716 5,955
4,334 4,603 4,753 4,802
1,117 834 963 1,153
386 286 334 402
$ 731§ 548 $ 629 § 751
«C ) $ 1.75 % 1.33 % 1.54 % 1.85
( ) 1.74 1.32 1.53 1.84
17.
2018 2 13 1 2 2018
3 2 100 2018 3 16
1 1
1
1
2017 12 31 390.5
781.0
12 31
2017 2016 2015

226/346



EDINETOOOO

OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)

OOooOoOoOoo
. $ 5.77 3.21% 2.03
@)
( )
12 31
2017 2016 2015
( )
@ $ 207§ 265 260
30 18 22
5 5 6
) 67 84 86
(68) (159) (53)
331 213 321
197 213 231
@ 180 277 321
377 490 552
(46) @77) (231)
(23) (102) (80)
(23) (175) (151)
) 4,627 2,834 2,684
$ 4,604 $ 2,659 2,533
W
@ 2017 13 137
) )
12 31
2017 2016 2015
( )
$ 4,604 $ 2,659 2,533
) ):
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() 286 283 360
() 1,733 2,799 (2,595)
() 1 3 -
9 (45) (20)
() ( ) 2,029 3,040 (2,255)
() ( ) 631 1,035 (901)
()« ) 1,398 2,005 (1,354)
$ 6,002 $ 4,664 1,179
)
12 31
2017 2016
1 )
( )
:2017 1,163 2016 483 ) $ 1,213 496
@ 26,869 23,353
51 3
1,725 2,037
29,858 25,889
™ 90 75
121 103
366 497
$ 30,435 26,564
$ 341 293
5,267 5,339
229 450
5,837 6,082
0.1 ; 22017 2016 1,900,000
12017 672,881 2016 671,249 67 67
2,120 1,976
29,895 25,981
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(1,750) (1,983)

5,964 4,805

(23) 24)

(163) (168)

(11,512) (10,172)

24,598 20,482

$ 30,435 $ 26,564

12 31
2017 2016 2015
$ 4,604 $ 2,659  $ 2,533
(4,627) (2.,834) (2,684)
2,001 2,020 2,393
(46) 294 (2 155 (@

1,932 2,139 2,397
263 225 121
(329) (229) (202)
47) 6 14
223 - 147
(69) (36) (43)
(218) (25) -
Q77 (59) 37
(1,351) (1,422) (1,315)
1,040 986 998
(1,161) (621) (1,272)
(661) (658) (656)
33 46 36
38 36 47
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12 31

2.40

N

.00
.625
.625

w w w

.25

N

.875
.90
.45

A~ o o

.00

0.932
2.108

0.32

137

2016

2017
2020
2022

2015

2
3
2

2023 6

2024 11

2025

3

2026 10

2039
2040
2046
2052

12
8
10
9

2027 1

2047 10

2021

9

€))

( )
230
600
600
50 2017
0.31
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) 43
(125) @ (232) @
(1,764) (2,351)
316 83
1,721 1,638

2,037 g 1,721

2016

- $ 649
548 547
348 348
697 696
745 745
446 445
297 298
220 220
254 254
394 394

- 486
528 i,
526 -
44 43



20
0.47 2016

@ 9017 11

2017 1

( 0.932

2017 2

2017 10
2027 10 22

2052

2018 1 1

®)

6

©

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

2017 12 31

2024 11

23 9 250 2017
0.46
$
600
)
2.65 650
600
2.108
205
30 ()
(ii) 2027 10 23
2017 11 2017 10
5.50 500
)
$ -
550
44
350
4,364
$ 5,308
9
2025 3
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220 214
5,267 $ 5,339
10
5
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10
®
13
®
2017 2016 2015
( )
$ 195 $ 209 $ 235
29 26 26
12 31
( )
2017
$ 6,150 $ 76,353 $ 5,840 $ 6,939
3,355 10,506 119 -
- 138 - -
- (748) - -
$ 9,505 § 86,249 § 5,959 § 6,939
2016
$ 5,765 $ 70,684 $ 6,798 $ 6,659
3,228 10,094 118 -
- 91 - -
- (718) - -
$ 8,993 ¢ 80,151 § 6,916 $ 6,659
12 31
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2017
$ 12,752 $ 2,463 $ 9,087 $ 630 $ 2,257 $ 12,092
5,563 721 2,885 502 1,658 5,565
216 36 209 - 421 -
$ 18,531 $ 3,220 § 12,181 § 1,132 ¢ 4,336 § 17,657
2016
$ 13,537 $ 2,554 $ 9,828 $ 644 $ 2,326 $ 12,762
5,454 703 2,869 497 1,593 5,452
234 21 222 - 513 -
$ 19,225 $ 3,278 § 12,919 $ 1,141 $ 4,432 § 18,214
2015
$ 12,046 $ 2,436 $ 8,705 $ 578 $ 2,055 $ 11,740
5,347 678 2,873 488 1,570 5,343
177 21 168 - 573 -
$ 17,570 § 3,135 § 11,746 1,066 $ 4,198 17,083
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12 31
( )
2017
¢ 152,502 ¢ 4,121 g - % 148,381 -y
$ 14,829 % 554 % 222 $ 14,497 1 %
4,046 12 - 4,034 -
$ 18,875 ¢ 566 ¢ 222 g 18,531 1 %
2016
¢ 151,093 g 3,741 - 3 147,352 - %
$ 14,839 $ 595 § 241 % 14,485 1 %
4,753 13 - 4,740 -
$ 19,592 g 608 ¢ 241 ¢ 19,225 1 %
2015
$ 146,610 g 3,547 ¢ - 3 143,063 - %
$ 13,604 $ 509 $ 186 $ 13,281 1 %
4,300 1 - 4,289 -
$ 17,904 ¢ 520 g 186 ¢ 17,570 1 9
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(Iri milliona, except for share and per-share amouwnts) 2017 2016 2015
Revenues:
Mat premiums, principally supplemeantal health insurance $ 18,531 $ 19,225 $ 17,570
Mat investmant income 3,220 3,278 3135
Realized investment gains (losses):
Other-than-temporary impairment losses realized 37) (85) (154)
Sales and redemptions 28 141 302
Derivative and other gains (lossas) {142) [0y (42)
Total realized investmeant gains (lossas) (151) (14} 106
Other income (loss) 67 70 61
Total revenues 21,667 22,554 20,872
Benefits and expenses:
Benefits and claims, net 12,181 12,919 11,748
Acquisition and oparaling expenses:
Amaortization of defarred poliey acquisition costs 1,132 1,141 1,068
Inguranca commissions 1,316 1,368 1,303
Insurance and other expenses ™ 2,780 2,796 2 B0
Intarest expansea 240 268 289
Total acguisition and operating expenses 5468 5,573 5,264
Total banafits and axpenses 17,649 18,492 17,010
Earnings bafore income taxes 4,018 4,067 3,862
Income tax expense:
Current 631 B84 1,288
Daferrad (1,217) 524 41
Income laxes (586) 1,408 1,329
Met samings 5 4,604 § 28659 $ 2533
Met earnings per share:
Baslec § 11.63 $ 648 $ 588
Dhluted 11.54 6.42 5.85
Stk ol T M L
Basle 396,021 411 471 430,654
Dilluted 398,930 413,921 433172

miﬂt‘.l'udﬂﬂ expense of $13 in 2017, 137 in 2016 and $230 in 2015 for the eary extinguishment of dahi

See the accompanying Notes to the Consolidsted Financial Sfatemeants.
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Aflac Incorporated and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Years Ended December 31,

{In millions} 2017 2016 2015

Mat eamings $ 4,604 £ 2859 $ 2533

Other comprehensive income (loss) before income taxes:
Unrnu;ldmd foreign currancy transiation gains (lossas) during

286 283 360
Unrealized gains (losses) on investment securities:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) on investment securites during
period 1,731 2,852 (2,534)
Reclassification adjustment for realized (gains) losses on
invesiment securities included in net eamings 2 (53) {61}
Unrealized gains (losses) on dedvatives during perod 1 3 0
Pansion liability adjustment during period 9 (45) (20}
Total other comprehansive income (less) bafore incoma laxes 2,029 3,040 (2,255)
Income tax expanse (banafit) ralated to ilems of other comprehansive
Income (loss) 531 1,035 (S0}
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of Income taxes 1,308 2005 (1,354)
Total comprehensive Income (loss) $ 6,002 £ 4664 % 1,179

See the accompanying Notes to the Consolidsted Financial Sfatemeants.
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Aflac Incorporated and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets

Decamber 31,
{Ir millions) 2017 2016
Assets:
Investments and cash:
Sacurities available for zale, at fair value:
Fixed maturities (amortized cost $68 370 in 2017 and $62,195 in 2016) § 77,230 £ BBTTH
Fixad maturities - consolidated varable intarest entities (amortized
cost $4,300 in 2017 and $4,168 In 2016) 5294 4982
Parpetual securilies (amortized cost $1,224 In 2017 and $1,269 in 2018) 1,574 1,425
Parpatual securites - consolidated varable Interast antities
(amortized cost $238 in 2017 and $237 in 2016) 215 208
Equity securities (cost $240 in 2017 and $231 in 2018) 270 265
Equity securities - consolidated variable interest entities
{cost $606 in 2017 and $972 in 2016) 753 1,044
Securities haeld to maturity, at amortized cost:

Fixed maturities (fair valus $38,072 in 2017 and $40,021 in 2016} 31,430 33,350
Other investments ™ 3402 1,450
Cash and cash equivalents 3,491 4 859

Total investments and cash 123,659 116,361

Receivables B27 669
Accrued invastment income 769 754
Dwefarred policy acquisition costs 9,505 8993
Property and aquipmeant, al cost ess accumulated depreciation 434 433
Other™ 2,023 2 609

Total assals § 137,217 $ 128819

T includes $2,347 fn 2017 and 5879 in 2016 of loan recefvables and Iimited parfnerships from consolidated variable inferest antifles
B nciudes §151 in 2017 and $127 in 2016 of derfvatives from consolidated variabie inferest entities
See the accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial Sfatemants.

{continued)
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Aflac Incorporated and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets (continued]

Decamber 31,
(Iri millions, except for share and par-share amouwnts) 2017 2016
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity:
Liabilities:
Policy labilites:
Future policy benefits $ B1,857 5 76106
Unpaid policy claims 4,392 4045
Uneamed pramiums 5,959 6916
Other policyholders' funds 6,939 6,659
Tatal policy liabilities 99,147 43726
Income taxes 4,745 5387
Payables for return of cash collateral on loaned securities 606 526
Motes payable 5,289 5,360
Other™ 2,832 4338
Total liabdlities 112,619 109,337

Commitments and contingent labilites (Mote 15)
Shareholdars’ aquity:

Commaon stock of $.10 par value. In thousands: authorized 1,900,000
ghares in 2017 and 2016; issued 672 881 shares in 2017 and 671,249

ghares in 2016 67 67
Additional pald-in eapital 2,120 1,876
Retained samings 29,895 25981
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss):

Unrealized forelgn currency ranslation gains {losses) {1,750} {1,983)
Unrealized gains {losses) on investment securities 5,964 4 805
Unrealized gains (losses) on derivatives (23) (24)
Pension liability adjustment (163) (188)
Traasury stock, at average cost {11,512} {10,172y
Total shareholders' equity 24,598 20,482
Total llabilities and sharsholders” aquity $ 137,217 § 129819

¥ Inchdes F128 fn 2017 and F146 in 20716 of derfvatives from consolidated vanable inferest entifles
See the accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial Sfatemants.
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Aflac Incorporated and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
Years Ended December 31,

(Im milliona, except for per-share amounts) 2017 2016 2015
Common stock:
Balanca, beginning of perod -1 67 % 67T % &7
Balance, end of period 67 &7 67
Additional paid-in capital:
Balanca, beginning of perod 1,976 1,828 1,711
Exercize of stock options 38 46 43
Share-based compansation 51 B4 36
Gain (loss) on treasury stock reissuad 55 38 38
Balance, end of period 2120 1,976 1,828
Retained earnings:
Balanca, baginning of perod 25,981 24 oo7 22 156
Met earnings 4,604 2 B65% 2533
Dividands to shareholders ($1.74 per share in 2017, $1.66 per share in 2016 and
$1.58 per share In 2015) (690) (685} (682)
Balance, and aof perod 29,895 25,981 24 007
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss):
Balance, baginning of parod 2,630 625 1,979
Ug:ﬂa;ldm: ni'tl:.rogl mr;atr;iynmnshﬂun gains (lossas) during 233 213 o
Unrealized gains (losses) on investment securities during period,
net of income taxes and reclassification adjustments 1,159 1,818 {1,688)
Unrealized gains (losses) on dervatives during perod, net of
imcome taxes 1 2 1]
Pansion liability adjustment during period, net of income taxes 5 (29) (13
Balance, and of period 4,028 2,630 625
Treasury stock:
Balanca, baginning of perod (10,172) (B.B19) (7 ,56E)
Purchases of traasury stock {1,391} {1,422) {1,315)
Cost of shares lssusd 51 ] 62
Balance, end of perod (11,512 (10,172} {8,819)
Total sharaholdars' aguity § 24598 $ 20482 & 17,708

See the accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financial Sfatamants.
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Aflac Incorporated and Subsidiaries
Congolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Yaars Ended Dacamber 31,

{In millions) 2017 2016 2015
Cash flows fram oparating activities:
Nel samings § 4,604 $ 2650 ¥ 2533
Adjustranis o reconcils nal eamings Io nel cash provided by oparaling selivilias:
Change in receivablas and advancs premiums [i:30] 42 147
Capilalization af dalermed palicy acquisiion eaals (1,468) [1.447) {1.307)
Amoriizalion of defered policy acquisilion cosks 1,132 1.141 1,066
Incramss in policy lisbiliias 2,500 331 3,524
Change in income tax Eabilies {1.240) (33) (38)
Realred imesiment (gaing) logses 151 14 (106)
Other, st 150 aag M 55 M
el cash provided (used) by operaling activiies 6,128 5,587 6,776
Cash flows from Investing activithes:
Procaeds from irvasimeants sold of maluned:
Securiles available for sale:
Fixed malurilies sold 3,818 8,157 S.224
[Fied Fatirilas maliirad or called TER 1,086 1.132
Perpatual sacurilies mabured or called a3 470 647
Equity securiias ol B0z 350 1
Securiias hald ko malurity:
Fied ralurifies malurad or called 2212 13498 Taa
Costs of invesimeants acquired:
Available-for-sale fed malurifies scquired (8,B67) {10,8590) {6.507)
MArailable-for-zale equily sacurilies acquired (i) (1.078) (454)
Cohear invesimeants, net (2.018) (1.118) (7o)
Purchase of subsidiary 0 ] {40}
Satllemeant of derivalives, nat (B21) 1,252 {2,119)
Cash receivad (pledged of returned) as collateral, nal (205) {a18) {1.331)
__Ditheer, et (68} (78] {88)
Ml cash provided (used) by investing sctiviies (5,431} {3, 855) (4897)
Cash flows fram financing activities:
Purchases ol treasury slock {1,351) (1.422) {1.318)
Proceeds fram bormowings 1,040 il g
Principal payments under debt cbligations {1,161) (&10) (1.272)
Dividends paid to sharehaldars (BE1) (€58) (658)
Change in investment-lype conlracts, net 35 158 258
Traasury slock ralssued 33 48 a8
__Othar, net 1] f1zo) ™ (z34) ™
el cash provided ;M!uw acihvities (2,065) (1.618) {2 187}
Effect of exchange rale changes on cash and cash equivalants [1] {4) 1
Mal changa in cash and cagh aguivalants {1,368) 509 (308)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 4,859 4,350 4658
Cash and cash equivalants, end of period § 340 $ 4,859 $ 4.350
“Supplemantal disclosuras of cash flow information:
Ineome taxeas paid § TED $ 1528 $ ©O6
Imlarest paid 196 211 236
Moncash inlarast a4 57 53
Impairrant loeses indudad in realized investrmant losses 37 a5 154
Noncash financing activities:
Capital leasa cbligations: 12 1 6
Treasury stock isgued for:
Associaba stock bonuws i 30 35
Shareholder dividend reinvesimant o 7 268
Share-based compensation grants 1 L] 3

T Dparating schvities sxclres and fnancing sciiilies ncudss & cazh oulfow of $137 in 2015 and 5230 in 2015 for e payments associated with Me

aarly axtinguishment of debd
Sea the scopmpanying Moles to the Consobdaled Finsncial Stataments.
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Aflac Incorporated and Subsidiaries
Meotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Description of Business

Aflac Incorporated (the Parent Company) and its subsidiaries (collectively, the Company) primarily sell supplemental
health and life Insurance n the United States and Japan. Tha Company's insurance business Is marketed and
administared through Amercan Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus (Aflac), which operates in the Unitad States
(Aflac U.5.) and as a branch in Japan (Aflac Japan). Amarican Family Life Assurance Company of New York (Aflac New
ork) is a wholly owned subsidiary of Aflac. Mest of Aflac’s policies are individually underwritten and marketed through
independent agents. Additionally, Aflac U.S. markets and administers group products through Continental American
Insurance Company (CAIC), branded as Aflac Group Insurance. The Company's insurance oparations in the United
States and its branch in Japan sarvica the two markests for the Company’s insurance business. Aflac Japan's revenues,
including realized gains and losses on its investment portfolio, accounted for 70% of the Company's total revenues in
2017, compared with 71% in 2016 and 70% in 2015. The percentage of the Company's total assets attributable to Aflac
Japan was 83% at December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Basis of Presentation

The Company preparas its financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP). These principles are established primarily by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASE). In thesa Motes
to the Consolidated Financial Statements, references to U.S. GAAP issued by the FASE are derived from the FASE
Accounting Standards Codification™ (ASC). The preparation of financial statements in conformity with LS. GAAP
ragquires the Company o make astimates based on currantly available information when recording transactions resulting
from businass oparations. The most significant items on the Company's balance sheat that involve a greater degres of
accounting estimates and actuarial determinations subject to changes in the fulure are the valuation of investments and
derivatives, deferred policy acquisition costs (DAC), liabilities for future policy benefits and unpaid policy claims, and
income taxes. These accounting estimates and actuarial determinations are sensitive to market conditions, investment
yields, mortality, morbldity, commission and other acquisiion expenses, and tarminations by policyholders. As additional
information becomes available, or actual amounts are determinable, the recorded estimates will be revised and reflacted
in operating results. Although some varabillity is inherant in thess estimates, the Company believes the amounts provided
are adequate.

The consolidated financial statermants include the accounts of the Parent Company, ils subsidiaries, and those antities
raquired to be consolidated under applicable accounting standards. All material intercompany accounts and transactions
have been eliminated.

Significant Accounting Policies

Translation of Foreign Currencies: The functional currency of Aflac Japan's insurance operations is the Japanese
yan. The Company Iranslatas its yen-denominated financial stalemant accounts into LS. dollars as follows. Assals and
liabilities are translated at end-of-pariod exchange rates. Realized gains and losses on security transactions are translated
at the exchange rate on the trade date of esach transaction. Other revenues, expenses, and cash flows are ranslated
using average axchange rates for the period. The resulting currency transiation adjustments are reported in accumulated
other comprehensive income. The Company includes in eamings the realized currency exchange gains and losses
rasulting from foralgn currancy lransaclions.

The Parent Company has designated a majority of its yen-denominated labilities (notes payable and yen-
denominated loans) as non-derivative hedges and designated cerain forelgn currency forwards and options as dervative
hedges of the foreign currency exposure of the Company's net investment in Aflac Japan. Outstanding principal and
ralated accrued interast on thase Parent Company liabilities and the fair value of these derivatives are ranslated into U.S.
dollars at end-of<period exchange rates. Currency translation adjustments and changes in the fair value of these
derivatives are recorded as unrealized foreign curmency translation gains (losses) in other comprehensive income and are
included in accumulated other comprahansive incomea.

Insurance Revenue and Expense Recognition: The supplemantal health and life insurance policies the Company
izsues are classified as long-duration contracts. The contract provisions generally cannot be changed or canceled during
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the contract period; however, the Company may adjust premiums for supplemental health policies issued in the United
States within prescribed guidelines and with the approval of state insurance regulatory authorities.

Insurance premiums for most of the Companys health and life policies, including cancer, accident, hospital, critical
iliness, dantal, vision, tarm ife, whobs life, long-term care and disability, are recognizad as revanue ovar the pramium-
paying perods of the contracts whan due from policyholders. Whan revenues are reported, the related amounts of
benafits and expenses are charged against such revenues, so that profits are recognized in proportion to premium
revenuas during the perod the policies are expected to remain in force. This association s accomplished by means of
annual additions to the liability for future policy benefits and the deferral and subsequent amorization of policy acquisition
cosls,

Pramiums from the Company's products with limited-pay features, including term life, whole life, WAYS, and child
endowment, are collected over a significantly shorter period than the perod over which benefits are provided. Premiums
for these products are recognized as revenus over the premium-paying perods of the contracts when due from
policyholders. Any gross premium in excess of tha net pramium ks deferred and recorded in earnings, such that profits are
racognized in a constant relationship with insurance in force. Benefits are recorded as an expensa when they ana
incurrad. A lability for future policy benefits is recorded when premiums are recognized using the nel pramium method.

At the policyholder's option, cuslomers can also pay discounted advanced premiums for certain of the Company's
products. Advanced pramiums are deferrad and recognized when due from policyholders ovar the regularly schaduled

pramium payment perod.

The calculation of DAC and the lability for future policy banefits reguires the use of estimates based on sound
actuarial valuation techniques. For new policy issues, the Company reviews its actuanal assumptions and defarrable
acquisition costs sach year and revisas them when nacessary to more closely reflect recent exparance and siudies of
actual acquisition costs. For policies in force, the Company evaluates DAC by major product groupings to determine that
thay ara recoverable from future revenues, and any amounts determinad not to be recoverable are charged against net
eamings. The Company has not had any material charges to eamings for DAC that was determined not to be recovarable
in any of the years presented in this Form 10-K.

Advertising expense is reported as incurred in insurance expenses in the consolidated statements of eamings.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, monay market instruments, and
other dabt instruments with a maturity of 80 days or less when purchased.

Investments: The Company’s debt securities consist of fixed-maturity securities, which are classified as either held
to maturity or available for sale. Securities classified as hald to maturity are securities that the Company has the ability
and intent to hold o maturity or redemption and ara carried at amortized cost. All other fixed-maturity debt securities,
perpetual sacurities, and equity securities are classified as available for sale and are carried at fair value. If the fair value
is higher than the amortized cost for debt and perpetual securities, or the purchase cost for aguity securities, the excess is
an unrealized gain, and if lower than cost, the difference is an unrealized loss. The net unrealized gains and losses on
securities available for sale, less related deferred income taxes, are recorded through other comprahensive income and
included in accumulated other comprahansive incomea.

Amaortized cost of debt and perpetual securities is based on the Company’s purchase price adjusted for acerual of
discount, or amortization of premium, and recognition of impairment charges, if any. The amortized cost of debt and
perpetual sacurities the Company purchases at a discount or premium will aqual the face or par valua at maturity or the
call date, if applicable. Interest is reported as income when earned and is adjusted for amortization of any pramium or
discount.

The Company has investmeants in varable interest entities (VIEs). Critera for evaluating VIEs for consolidation
focuses on identifying which enterprise has the power to direct the activities of a varable interest entity that most
significantly impact the entity's economic performance and (1) the obligation to absorb losses of the entity or (2) the right
to recalve banafits from the antity. The Company is the primary benaficiary of certain VIEs, and tharefore consolidates
these entities in its financial statements. While the consolidated YVIEs generally operate within a defined set of documents,
thera are cerain powers that are retained by the Company that are considered significant in the conclusion that the
Company s the primary beneficiary. These powers vary by structure but generally include the initial selection of the
underlying collateral or, for collateralized debt obligations (COOs), the reference credits o include in the structure; the
abdlity to obtain the underying collataral in the evant of default; and, the ability to appoint or dismiss key parties in the
siructura. In particular, the Company's powers surrounding the underlying collateral were considared to be the most
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significant powers since those most significantly impact the economics of the WIE. The Company has no obligation to
provide any continuing financial support to any of the entities in which it s the primary beneficiary. The Company’s
maximum loss is limited to its original investment. Meither the Company nor any of its creditors has the ability o obtain the
underlying collateral, nor does the Company have control over the instruments held in the VIEs, unless there is an event
of dafault. For thosa antites whare the Company s tha primary baneficiary, the assels consolidated are segregated on the
balance sheat by the caption “consolidated variable interast entities,” and consist of fixed-maturity securities, parpetual
sacurities, aquity securities, loan recelvables, and dervative instruments.

For the mortgage- and asset-backed securities held in the Company's fixed maturities portfolio, the Company
racognizes incoma using a constant effective yield, which is based on anticipated prepaymants and the astimatad
economic life of the securties. Whean estimates of prapayments changa, the effective yield is recalculated to reflect actual
payments to date and anticipated fulure payments. The nel investment in mortgage- and asset-backed securilies is
adjusted to the amount that would have existed had the new effective yield been applied at the time of acquisition. This
adjustiment is reflected in net investment income.

The Company uses the specific identification method to determine the gain or loss from securities ransactions and
raport the realized gain or loss in the consolidated statemaents of eamings. Securities transactions are accounted for
based on values as of the trade date of the transaction.

An investmant in a fixed malurity, parpatual security, or equity sacurity is impaired if the fair value falls below baaok
value. The Company regularly reviews its entire investment portfolio for declines in value. The Company's fixed maturities
and invasimant-grade parpatual sscurities investmants are evaluated for otherthan-temporary impairment using its debt
impairment model. The Company’s debt impairment model focuses on the ultimate collection of the cash flows from its
investments and whether the Company has the intent to sell or if it ks more likely than not the Company would be reguired
to sell the sacurity prior lo recovery of its amortized cost. The determination of the amount of impairments undar this
madel is basad upon the Company's periodic evaluation and assessment of known and inherent risks associated with the
raspactiva securites. Such avaluations and assessmants are revised as conditions change and new information bacomeas
available.

When determining the Company's intention to sell a security prior to recovery of its fair value to amortized cost, the
Company evaluates facts and circumstances such as, but not limited to, future cash flow needs, decisions o reposition its
security portfolio, and risk profile of individual investment holdings. The Company parforms ongoing analyses of its
liquidity nesds, which includes cash flow testing of its policy liabilities, debt malurities, projected dividend payments, and
other cash flow and liquidity needs. The Company's cash flow tasting includes extensive duration analysis of its
investment portfolio and policy liabilities. Based on the Company’s analyses, the Company has concluded that it has
sufficient excess cash flows 1o meet its liquidity nesds without salling any of its investments prior to thelr maturity.

The determination of whether an impairment in value of the Company's fixed maturity securities is other than
temparary is basad largely on the Company's evaluation of the issuars credibworthiness. The Company must apply
considerable judgment in determining the likelihood of its fixed maturity securities recovering in value. Factors that may
influance this include the overall level of interest rates, credit spreads, the credit quality of the underlying issuer, and other
factors. This process requires consideration of fsks which can be controlled to a certain extent, such as cradit rigk, and
risks which cannot be controlled, such as interest rate risk and forelgn currency risk,

If, aftar monitoring and analyses, management believes that fair value will not recover to amortized cost prior o the
disposal of the security, the Company recognizes an other-than-temporary impairment of the sacurity. Once a security ks
considered to be other-than-lemporarily impaired, the impairment loss is separatad into lwo separate componants: the
portion of the impairment related to cradit and the portion of the impairment related to factors other than credit. The
Company recognizes a charge to earnings for the credit-related portion of other-than-tamporary impalmsnts. Impairmeants
ralated to factors other than credit are charged o samings in the event the Company intends to sell the security prior o
the recovery of its amortized cost or if it is more likely than not that the Company would be required to dispose of the
security prior to recovery of ils amortized cost; olherwise, non-credit-related otherthan-temporary impairmeants are
charged to other comprehensive income.

The Company’s investments in perpetual securities that are rated below invesimeant grade and equity securities are
evaluated for other-than-temporary impairment under the Company’s equity impairment model. The Company's equity
impairment model focuses on the severty of a security's decline in fair value coupled with the langth of time the fair value
of the security has been balow amortized cost and the financial condition and near-tarm prospects of the issuer. For equity
securities that have declines in value that are deamed o be tempaorary, the Company makes an assartion as to its ability
and intent to retain the security until recovery. Once identified, these equity securities are restricted from trading unless

90
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authorized based upon significant events that could not have been foreseen at the time the Company assartad its ability
and intent o retain the security until recovery.

If management balieves that the eguity security will not recover prior to the disposal of the security, the Company
racognizes an other-than-tempaorary impairment of the security. Once an aguity security is considensd to be othar-than-
ternporarily impaired, its fair value on that date becomes the new cost basis and the impairment loss is recognized in
earmings.

The Company lends fixed-maturity securities to financial institutions in short-term security lending ransactions. These
sacurities continue to be carmied as investmaent assets on the Company's balance shaat during the terms of the loans and
are not reported as sales. The Company recalves cash or other securities as collateral for such loans. For loans invalving
unrastricted cash or securities as collateral, the collateral is repored as an assel with a coresponding lability for the
return of the collateral.

Other invesimants include transitional real estate loans (TREs), commaercial mortgage loans (ChLs), middie market
loans (MMLs), policy loans, limited parinerships, and other short-term investments with maturities of one year or less, but
greater than 90 days, at the time of purchase. The Company invests in TREs, CMLs, and MMLs that are accountad for as
loan receivables and recorded at amortized cost on the acquisition date. Since the Company has the intent and ability to
hold these loan receivables for the foreseeable future or until they mature, they are considerad held for investment and
are carried at adjusted amortized cost in the other invesimants line on its consolidated balance sheats. The adjusted
amaortized cost of the loan recaivables reflects allowances for expected incurred losses estimated based on past evants
and current aconomic conditions as of each reporting date. Limited partnership invesiments are accounted for using the
equity method of accounting. Under the equity mathod of accounting, the Company reports its portion of partnership
eamings as a componant of net investment income in its consolidated statemants of earnings. The underdying
invastmants hald by the Company's limited partnarships primarily consist of private equity. Other short-term invesimeants
are stated at amortized cost, which approximates estimated fair value,

Derivatives and Hedging: Freestanding derivative instruments are reported in the consolidated balance sheet at fair
value and ara reported in other assets and other liabilities, with changes in value reported in eamings andfor other
comprahensive income. These freestanding derivatives are interast rate swaps, foreign currency swaps, cradit default
swaps (COSs), foreign currency forwards, forelgn currency oplions, and, in prior year periods, options on interest rate
swaps (or inlerest rale swaptions). [nterest rate and forelgn currency swaps are used within VIES to hadge the sk arising
from interest rate and currency exchange risk, while the CDSs are used to increase the yield and improve the
diversification of the portfolio. Foreign currency forwards and options are used in hedging foreign exchange risk on U.S.
dollar-denominated investments in Aflac Japan's portfolio. Forelgn currency forwards and oplions are used to hedge
certain portions of forecasted cash flows denominated in yen. Interest rate swaps are used to hedge the variability of
intarast cash flows associatad with the Company's variable interest rate notes. Cross-cufmency intarest rate swaps, also
rafarred to as foralgn currency swaps, are used o economically convert carain U.5. dollar-denominated note obligations
into yen-denominated principal and interest obligations. Interest rate swaptions have bean used from time to time to
hedge interest rate risk for certain U.5. dollar-denominated available-for-sale securities. The Company does not usa
derivatives for trading purposes, nor does the Company engage in leveraged derivative transactions.

From time ta ime, the Company purchases certain investmeants that contain an embedded derivative. Tha Company
assasses whather this embedded derivative is clearly and closely related to the asset that serves as its host contract. If
the Company deems that the embedded dervative's terms are not clearly and closely related to the host contract, and a
saparate instrumant with the same terms would qualify as a dervative instrument, the derivative is separated from that
contract, hald at fair value, and reported with the host instrument in the consolidated balance sheet, with changes in fair
value reported in eamings. If the Company has elected the fair value option, the embedded derivative is not bifurcated,
and the entire investmeant i= held at fair value with changes in fair value reported in earnings.

See Mote 5 for a discussion on how the Company determines the fair value of its derivatives. Accruals on derivatives
are typically recorded in accrued investment income or within other liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets.

To gualify for hedge accounting trealmant, a derivative must be highly effective in mitigating the designated risk of the
hedgad item. At the inception of hedging relationships for which the Company elects to designate for hedge accounting
treatment, the Company formally documents all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged items, as well as
its risk-management objectives and strategies for undertaking each hedge ransaction. The Company documents the
designation of each hedge as either (i) a hedge of the varabllity of cash flows to be recaived or paid related to a
racognized assal or liability or the hedge of a forecasted transaction (“cash flow hadge®); (i) a hedge of the estimated fair
value of a recognized assel or liability (*fair value hedge®); or (i) a hedge of a net investmeant in a foraign oparation. The
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documentation process includes linking derivatives and non-derivative financial instruments that are designated as
hedges to specific assals or groups of assets or llabilities on the statement of financial position or to spacific forecasted
transactions and defining the effectiveness and ineffectiveness testing mathods to be used. At the hedge's inception and
on an ongoing guarterly basis, the Company also formally assesses whether the derivatives and non-derivative financial
instruments used in hedging activities have been, and are expactad to continue to ba, highly affactive in offsatting thair
designated risk. Hedge effectiveness is assessed using gualitative and quantitative methods. The assessment of hadgea
effactiveness determines the accounting treatment of noncash changes in fair value.

For assessing hedge effectiveness of cash flow hedges, qualitative methods may include the comparison of critical
terms of the dervative to the hedgad item, and quanlitative methods may include regrassion or other statistical analysis of
changes in cash flows associated with the hedge relationship. Hedge ineffectiveness of the hedge relationships on the
Caompany's VIE cash flow hedges is measured each reporting pariod using the “Hypathetical Derivative Methad.” For
dervative instruments that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges, the effective portion of the gain or loss on the
derivative ks reported as a component of other comprehansive income (loss) and reclassified into eamings in the same
period or parods during which the hedged transaction affects earnings. Gains and losses on the derivative representing
hedge ineflectiveness are recognized in current eamings within derivative and other gains (losses). All components of
each defvativa's gain or loss are included in the assessment of hadge effectivenass. Parodic darivalive net coupan
selllements are recorded in the line item of the consolidated statements of earnings in which the cash flows of the hedged
itam ara recorded.

For assessing hedge effectiveness of fair value hedges, qualitative methods may include the comparison of eritical
terms of the dervative to the hedged item, and quaniitative methods may include regression or other statistical analysis of
changes in fair value associated with the hadge relationship. Hedge ineflectiveness of the hedge relationships is
measurad sach reporting perod using the dollar offsat methad. For derivative instrumants that are designated and qualify
as fair value hedges, changes in the estimated fair value of the derivative, including amounts measured as
ineffectiveness, and changes in the estimated fair value of the hedged item related to the designated risk being hedged,
are reported in current eamings within derivative and other gains (losses). When assessing the effectiveness of tha
Company’s fair value hedges, the Company excludes the changes in fair value related to the difference between the spot
and the forward rala on its foreign curency forwards and the tme value of options.

Faor the hedge of the Company's nel investment in Aflac Japan, the Company has designated the majority of the
Parant Company’s yen-denominated liabilites (notes payable and yen-denominated loans) as non-derivative hedging
instruments and has designated cerain foreign currency forwards and options as derivative hedging instruments. The
Company makas its net investment hedge designation at the beginning of each guarter. For assessing hedge
effactiveness of net investment hedges, if the tolal of the designated Parent Company non-derivative and derivatives
notional is equal to of lass than its net invastmant in Aflac Japan, the hedge i desemad to be effectiva. If the hadge is
effactive, the related exchange effect an the yen-denominated liabilities is reported in the unrealized foreign currency
component of other comprehensive income. For dervatives designated as net investment hedges, Aflac follows the
forward-rate method. According to that mathod, all changes in fair value, including changes related to the forward-rate
component of forelgn currency forward contracts and the time value of foredgn currency options, are reported in the
unrealized foreign currancy component of other comprehensive incoma. Should thess designated net investmant hadge
positions excesad the Company's nel investment in Aflac Japan, the forelgn exchange effect on the portion that exceeds its
invastment in Aflac Japan would be recognized in current earmings within derivative and other gains (losses).

The Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when (1) it is determined that the dervative is no longer
highly effective in offsetting changes in the estimated cash flows or fair value of a hedged item; (2) the derivative is de-
designated as a hedging instrument; or (3) the derivalive expires or is sold, lerminated or exercised.

When hedge accounting is discontinued on a cash flow hedge or fair value hadge, the derivative is carried in the
consolidated balance sheats at its astimated fair value, with changes in astimated fair value recognized in current pariod
eamings. For discontinued cash flow hedges, including those whera the derivative is sold, terminated or exercised,
amounts previously deferred in other comprehensive income (loss) are reclassified into eamings when eamings are
impacted by the cash flow of the hedged item.

If a darivative i= not designated as an accounting hedge or its usa in managing risk does not gualify for hedge
accounting, changes in the estimated fair value of the derivative are generally reporied within derivative and other gains
(lossas), which is a componant of realized investmaent gains (lossas). The fluctuations in estimated fair value of derivatives
that have not been designated for hedge accounting can result in volatility in net eamings.
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The Company receives and pledges cash or other securities as collateral on open derivative positions. Cash received
as collateral s reported as an assat with a corresponding labllity for the return of the collateral. Cash pledged as collateral
is recorded as a reduction to cash, and a comesponding receivable is recognized for the return of the cash collateral. The
Company generally can repledge or resell collateral obtained from counterparties, although the Company does not
typlcally enercise such rights. Securities received as collateral are not recognized unless the Company was o exarcise its
right to sell that collateral or exercise remedies on that collateral upon a counterparty defaull. Securities that the Company
has pledged as collateral continue to be carried as investment assets on its balance sheat.

Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs: Certain direct and incremental costs of acquiring new business are deferred and
amartized with interest ovar the premium payment periods In proportion to the ratio of annual premium Incoma to total
anticipated premium income. Anticipated premium income s estimated by using the same mortality, persistency and
interest assumptions used in computing Habilities for future policy benefits. In this manner, the related acquisition
axpansas are matched with revenues. Deferred costs include the excess of current-year commigsions over ultimate
ranewal-year commissions and certain incremental direct policy issue, underwriting and sales expenses. All of these
incramental costs are directly related to succaszsful policy acquisition.

For some products, policyholders can elect to modify product benefits, features, rights or coverages by exchanging a
contract for a new contract or by amendmaent, endorsement, or rider to a contract, or by the election of a feature or
covarage within a contract. These ransactions are known as intermal replacements. The Company performs a two-stage
analysis of the internal replacements o determine if the modification is substantive to the base policy. The stages of
evaluation are as follows: 1) determine if the modification is integrated with the base policy, and 2] if it is integratad,
determing if the resulting contract is substantially changed.

For internal replacement transactions whare the resulting contract is substantially unchanged, the policy is accountad
for as a continuation of the replaced contract. Unamortized deferred acquisition costs from the original policy continue to
be amortized over the expacted life of the new policy, and the cosis of replacing the policy are accounted for as policy
maintenance costs and expansed as incurred. Examples include conversions of same age bands, cerain family coverage
changes, pricing era changes (decrease), and ordinary life bacomes reduced paid-up and certain rainstatemants.

An internal replacement transaction that results in a policy that is substantially changed ks accounted for as an
extinguishmeant of the orginal policy and the issuance of a new policy. Unamortized deferred acquisition costs on the
orginal policy are immeadiately expensad, and the costs of acquiring the new policy are capitalized and amortized in
accordance with the Company’s accounting policles for deferred acquisition costs. Further, the policy reserves are
evaluated based on the new policy features, and any change (up or down) necassary is recognized at the date of contract
change/modification. Examples include conversions-higher age bands, certain family coverage changes, pricing era
changes (increasa), lapse & re-issue, cartain rainstatements and cerlain contract conversions.

Riders can be considerad internal replacements that are either integrated or non-integrated resulting in either
substantially changed or substantially unchanged treatmant. Riders ane evaluated based on the specific facts and
circumstances of the rider and are considered an expansion of the existing benefits with additional premium reqguired.
Mon-integrated riders to existing contracts do not change the Company's profit expectations for the related products and
are treated as a new policy establishment for incremental coverage.

The Company measures the recoverability of DAC and the adequacy of its policy reserves annually by performing
gross pramium valuations on its business. (See the following discussion for further information regarding policy reserves_)

Policy Liabilities: Future policy benefits represaent claims that are expected to occur in the future and are computed
by a net level premium mathod using estimated future invesiment yields, persistency and recognized morbidity and
matality tables modified to reflect the Company's experience, including a provision for adverse deviation. Thess
assumplions are genarally established and considenad locked at policy inceplion. Thase assumptions may only ba
unlocked in cerain cireumstances basad on the results of periodic DAC recoverability and premium deficiency testing.

Unpald policy claims are estimates computed on an undiscountad basis using statistical analyses of historical clalms
exparence adjusted for current rends and changed conditions. The ultimate liability may vary significantly from such
estimates. The Company regulary adjusts these eslimales as new claims experiance emerges and reflects the changes
in oparating results in the year such adjustments are made.
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Other policy liabilites consist primarily of discounted advance pramiums on depasit from policyholders in conjunction
with their purchase of cerlain Aflac Japan limited-pay Insurance products. These advanced premiums are deferred upon
collection and recognized as premium revenue over the contractual premium payment period.

For internal replacemants that ane detarmined to not be substantially unchanged, policy labilities related to the original
policy that was replaced are immediately released, and policy liabilities are established for the new insurance confract;
however, for intermal replacements that are considered substantially unchanged, no changes to the resarves ara

recognized.

Reinsurance: Tha Company entars inlo relnsurance agreaments with other companias in the nomal coursa of
business. For each reinsurance agresmaent, the Company determines if the agreement provides indemnification against
loss or liability relating to insurance rsk in accordance with applicable accounting standards. Reinsurance premiums and
benefits paid or provided are accounted for on bases consistent with those used in accounting for the orginal policies
iszued and the terms of the reinsurance contracts. Premiums, benefits and DAC are reported net of insurance ceded.

Income Taxes: Income tax provisions are generally based on pratax eamings reported for financial statemant
purposas, which differ from those amounts used in preparing the Company's income tax retums. Defarmed income taxes
are recognized for lemporary differences between the financial reporting basis and income tax basks of assets and
liabilites, based on enacted tax laws and statutory tax rates applicable to the perods in which the Company expects the
temporary differances to reverse. The Company records deferred tax assets for tax posiions taken based on its
assassment of whether the tax position is more likely than not to be sustained upon examination by taxing authorties. A
valuation allowance is established for deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that an amount will not be
realized.

Paolicyholder Protection Corporation and State Guaranty Association Assessments: In Japan, the govermmant
has raquired the insurance industry to contribute to a policyholder protection corporation. The Company recognizes a
charga for its estimated share of the industry's abligation once it 15 determinable. The Company raviews the astimated

liability for policyholder protection corporation contributions on an annual basis and reports any adjustments in Aflac
Japan's expensas.

In the United States, each state has a guaranty association that supports insolvent insurers operating in those siates.
Sea Note 15 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of the guaranty fund
assassments charged to the Company.

Treasury Stock: Treasury stock is reflected as a reduction of shareholders' equity at cost. The Company uses the
weighted-average purchase cost to determine the cost of Ireasury stock that is reissued. The Company includes any
gains and losses in additional pald-in capital when reasury stock 15 relssuad.

Share-Based Compensation: The Company measures compensation cost related to lts share-based payment
transactions at fair value on the grant date, and the Company recognizes those costs in the financial statements over the
vesting period during which the employee provides service in exchange for the award. The Company has formalized its
entity-wide accounting policy election to astimate the number of awards that ars expacted to vast and the corresponding
forfaiures.

Earnings Per Share: The Company computes basic eamings per share (EPS) by dividing net earnings by the
welghted-average number of unrestricted shares outstanding for the perod. Diluted EPS s computed by dividing net
eamings by the weighted-average numbar of sharas oulstanding for the pariod plus the shares rapresenting the dilutive
effact of share-based awards.

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications have bean made o prior-year amounts to conform o current-year
raporting classifications. These reclassifications had no impact an net earnings or total shareholders' equity.

Prior year foraign currency transaction gains and losses have been reclassified from Other income (loss) o Realized
invastment gains (losses) - Dervative and other gains (losses) to conform to current-yaar reporting classifications. Thesa
raclassifications had no impact on net earnings or lotal shareholders’ aguity. This change in classification was mada to
raflect that the major source of the Company’s forelgn currency transaction gains and losses is directly or indirectly a
rasult of its investment activity.
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New Accounting Pronouncements
Recantly Adopled Accounting Pronouncemeants

Consolidation - Interasts Held through Related Parties That Are under Common Control: In Octobar 2016, the
FASB issued amandments which clarify the consolidation guidance on how a reporting entity that is the single decision
maker of a variable interest entity (WIE) should treat indirect interests in the entity held through related parties that are
under commaon control with the reporting entity when datarmining whether it is the primary benaficiary of that VIE. The
Company adopted this guidance as of January 1, 2017. The adoption of this guidance did not have a significant impact on
thi Company's financial position, results of operations, of disclosures.

Compensation - Stock Compensation - Improvements to Employes Share-Based Payment Accounting: In
March 2016, the FASE issuad amendments which simplify several aspects for share-basad payment award transactions,
including income tax consequences, classification of awards as either Hability or equity, and classification on the statement
of cash flows.

The amendment requires prospective racognition of excess tax benefits and deficiencies in the income statement,
rather than in paid-in capital. &s a result of applying this requiremeant, the Company believes that recognition of excess tax
benafits will increase volatility in its statement of operations, but the adoption of this guidance did not have a significant
impact on the Company's financial position, results of cparations, or disclosures.

The amendment also requires all excess tax benafits and tax deficiencles (including tax benefits of dividends on
share-based payment awards) to be recognized as income tax expansa or benafit in the income statement. The guidance
raquires modified retrospective transition for setlements on all outstanding awards (both historical and future) that did not
giva rise to an excess benafit to be recorded through retained earnings on a cumulative-effect basis. The adoption of
these amendments in the guidance did not have a significant impact on the Company's financial position, results of
oparations, of disclosures.

Additionally, the amendment requires that the minimum statutory tax withholding for all outstanding liability awards be
raclassified at the date of adoption to equity (assuming equity classification results from the guidance change), and as a
cumulative-effect adjustment to equity on a modified retrospective basis. The adoption of these amendments in the
guidance did not have a significant impact on the Company's financlal position, results of operations, of disclosures.

The guidance requires certain reclassifications of balances on the statement of cash flows to or from operating and
financing activites. The reclassification guidance did not have a significant impact on the Company’s statement of cash
flows.

The amendment allows an antity to elect whether to use estimates of forfeitures, or to account for farfeilures as they
occur, using modified refrospective application. The Company adopted this guidance as of January 1, 2017, The
Company made an enlity-wide accounting policy election o estimate the number of awards that are expected to vest
(consistent with the Company's prior policy). The election and adoption of this guidance did not have a significant impact
on the Company's financial pesition, resulls of aperations, or disclosures.

Investments - Equity Method and Joint Ventures - Simplifying the Transition to the Equity Method of
Accounting: In March 2016, the FASB issued amendments which eliminate the reguirement that when an investment
qualifies for use of the equity method as a result of an increase in the level of ownership interest or degree of influence, an
invastor must adjust the investment, resulls of operations, and retained eamings retroactively on a step-by-step basis as if
the equity method had been in effect during all previous periods that the investmant had been held. Per the amendments,
upon qualifying for the equity method of accounting, no retroactive adjustment of the investmeant is required. The
amendments also require that an entity that has an available-for-sale equity security that becomeas qualified for the equity
mathod of accounting recognize through earnings the unrealized holding gain or loss in accumulated other
compraheansive incomea at the date the investmeant becomes gualified for use of the equity method. The Company adapted
this guidance as of January 1, 2017. The adoption of this guidance did not have a significant impact on the Company’s
financial position, resulte of operations, or disclosures.

Derivatives and Hedging - Contingent Put and Call Options in Debt Instruments: In March 2016, the FASE
izsued amandmaents which clarify what staps are required when assessing whether the aconamic characteristics and risks
of call {put) options are clearly and closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of their debt hosts, which is
one of the criteria for bifurcating an embedded derdvative. Consequantly, when a call (put) option ks contingantly
exarcisable, an entity doas not have to assess whether the event that triggers the ability to exercise a call (put) option is
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ralated to interest rates or credit fisks. The Company adopted this guidance as of January 1, 2017. The adoption of this
guidance did not have a significant impact on the Company's financlal position, results of operations, or disclosures.

Derivatives and Hedging - Effect of Derivative Contract Novations on Existing Hedge Accounting
Relationships: In March 2016, the FASB issuad amendments which clarify that a change in the counterparty to a
derivative instrument that has been designated as the hedging instrument does not, in and of itsalf, require dedesignation
of that hedging relationship provided that all other hedge accounting criteria remain intact. The Company adopted this
guidance as of January 1, 2017. The adoption of this guidance did not have a significant impact on the Company's
financial position, results of operations, or disclosures.

Business Combinations - Simplifying the Accounting for Measurement-Period Adjustments: In September
2015, the FASE issuad guidance requiring that an acquirer recognize adjustments o estimated amounts that are identified
during the measurament period in tha reporting period in which the adjusiments are determined. In the same period's
financial statements, the acquirer is required to record income effects of the adjustments as if the accounting had been
completed at the acquisition date. The acquirer ks alzo required to present separately on the face of the income statemant
or disclose in the notes the portion of the amount recorded in current-period earnings by line itam that would have been
recorded in previous reporting periods if the adjustment to the estimated amounts had been recognized as of the
acquisition date. The Company adopted this guidance as of January 1, 2016. The adoption of this guidance did not have a
significant impact on the Company's financial position, results of operations, or disclosures.

Financial Services - Insurance - Disclosures about Short-Duration Contracts: In May 2015, the FASE issuad
updated guidance requiring enhanced disclosures by all insurance entities that issue short-duration contracts. The
amendments require insurance entites to disclose for annual reporting perods information about the liability for unpaid
claims and claim adjustment expenses. The amendments also require insurance entities o disclose information about
significant changes in mathodologies and assumplions used to calculate the lability for unpaid claims and elaim
adjusimant expenses. In addition, the amendments require insurance entities to disclose for annual and interim reporting
periods a roll-forward of the liability for unpald claims and claim adjustment expenses. For health insurance claims, the
amandments require the disclosure of the total of incurred-but-not-reported liabilities and expected development on
raported claims included in the liabllity for unpaid claims and claim adjustment expensas. The Company adopted this
guidance as of December 31, 2016. The adoption of this guidance did not have a significant impact on the Company's
disclosures.

Fair Value Measurement - Disclosures for Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per
Share (or Its Equivalent): In May 2015, the FASB issued updated guldance that removes the requirement to categorize
within the fair value hierarchy all investments for which fair value is measured using the net asset value per shara
practical expediant. The amendments also remove the reguirement to make certain disclosuras for all investments that
ara aligible 1o be measuned at fair value using the net asset value par share practical expadiant. Rather, those disclosures
are limited to investments for which the antity has elected o measure the fair value using that practical expadient. The
Company adopted this guidance as of January 1, 2018, The adoption of this guidance did not have a significant impact on
the Company's disclosures.

Intarest - Imputation of Interest - Simplifying the Presentation of Debt lssuance Costs: In April 2015, the FASE
issued updated guidance to simplify presentation of debt issuance costs. The updated guidance requires that debt
issuance costs related to a recognized debt liability be presanted in the balance sheest as a direct deduction from the
carrying amount of that debt liability, consistent with debt discounts. The recognition and measurement guidance for debt
issuance costs are not affected by this amendment. In August 2015, the FASE ssued updated Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) Staff guidance partaining o the presentation of dabt issuance costs related to line-of-credit
arrangements. The guidance states that an entity may defer and present debt issuance costs as an asset, subsequeantly
amorizing the deferred debt issuance costs ratably over the term of the line-of-credit arrangement, regardless of whether
thera are any outstanding borrowings on the line-of-credit arrangement. The Company retrospactively adopted this
guidance as of January 1, 2016. The retrospective adoption of this ascounting standard resulted in a $40 milllon reduction
to notes payable and other azsals as of December 31, 2015, the sariest balance sheat dale presanted in the perod of
adoption, but did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial position, results of operations, or disclosures.

Consolidation - Amendments to the Consolidation Analysis: In February 2015, the FASE izsued updated
guidance that affects evaluation of whether limited partnerships and similar legal entities (limited llability corporations and
sacuritization structures, ale.) are VIEs, evaluation of whather feas paid to a decision maker or a sarvice provider are a
variable interest, and evaluation of the effect of fee arrangements and the effect of related parties on the detarmination of
thi primary beneficiary under the VIE model for consolidation. The updated guidance aliminates the prasumption that a
general partner should consolidate a limited partnership. Limited partnership and similar legal entities that provide
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pariners with either substantive kick-out rights or substantive participating rights over the general partnar will now be
evaluated under the voting interest model rather than the VIE model for consolidation. In situations where no single party
has a controlling financial interest in a VIE, the related party relationships under comman control should be considerad in
thedr entirety in determining whether that common control group has a controlling financial interest in the VIE. The
Company adopted this guidance as of January 1, 20168. The adoption of this guldance impacted the Company’s footnota
disclosures, but did not have a significant impact on its financial position or results of operations.

Derivatives and Hedging - Determining Whether the Host Contract in a Hybrid Financial Instrument Issued in
the Form of a Share Is More Akin to Dabt or to Equity: In November 2014, the FASE issued guidance to clarify how to
evaluata the econamic charactenstics and risks of a host contract in a hybrid financial instrumeant that is issuad in tha farm
of a share. The guidance also clarifies that an entity should assess the substance of the relevant terms and featunes when
considering how to walght those terms and features. The Company adopted this guidance as of January 1, 2016. The
adoption of this guidance did not have a significant impact on the Company's financial position, results of operations, or
disclosures.

Presentation of Financial Statements - Going Concern - Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity's Ability
to Continue as a Going Concern: In August 2014, the FASE issued this amendment that provides U.S. GAAP guidance
on management's responsibility in evaluating whether thers is substantial doubt about a company’s ability to continue as a
going concern and about related footnote disclosures. For each reporting period, management will be required 1o evaluate
whather thare are condiions or avants that raise substantial doubt about a company's ability to continue as a going
concarn within one year from the date the financial statements are issued. The new guidance reguires a formal
assassment of going concem by managemeant based on criterta prescrbed in the new guidance. The Company adopted
this guidance as of December 31, 2016. The adoption of this guidance did not have a significant impact on the Company's
financial position, results of operations, or disclosures, and no substantial doubt currantly exists about the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concarn.

Compensation - Stock Compensation - Accounting for Share-Based Payments When the Terms of an Award
Provide That a Performance Target Could Be Achieved after the Requisite Service Period: In June 2014, the FASE
issued this amendment that provides guidance on certain share-based payment awards that require a specific
performance target that affects vesting and that could be achieved after the requisite service period be treated as a
performance condition. A reporting entity should apply exsting guidance to awards with parformance conditions that affect
vasling to account for such awards. Compensation cost should be recognized in the parod in which it becomes probable
that the performance target will be achieved and should represent the compansation cost attributable to the perod(s) for
which the requisite service has already bean rendaered. The total amount of compensation cost recognized durng and
after the requisite service period should reflect the number of awards that are expected to vest and should be adjusted to
raflect those awards that ultimately vest. The Company adopted this guidance as of January 1, 2016. The adoption of this
guidance did not have a significant impact on the Company's financlal position, results of operations, of disclosures.

Income Statement - Extraordinary and Unusual ltems - Simplifying Income Statement Presentation by
Eliminating the Concept of Extraordinary Items: In January 2015, the FASE issued updated guidance that aliminates
from U.&. GAAP the concept of extraordinary items. Presentation and disclosure guidance for items that are unusual in
natura or occur infreguantly will be retained. The Company adopted this guidance as of January 1, 2015. The adoption of
this guidance did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial position, results of operations, or disclosures.

Receivables - Troubled Dabt Restructurings by Creditors - Classification of Certain Government-Guaranteed
Mortgage Loans upon Foreclosure: In August 2014, the FASB issued updated guidance for troubled debt restructurings
affacting craditors that hold governmant guaranieed mortgage loans. The guidance requires thal a morigage loan be
deracognized and a separate other receivable be recognized upon foreclosure if certain conditions are met. The Company
adopted the guidance as of January 1, 2015. The adoption of this guidance did not have a significant impact on the
Company’s financial position, results of oparations, or disclosuras.

Transfers and Servicing - Repurchase-to-Maturity Transactions, Repurchase Financings, and Disclosures: In
June 2014, the FASE issued updated guidance for repurchase agreement and security lending transactions to change the
accounting for repurchase-lo-maturity ransactions and linked repurchase financings to be accounted for as secured
borrowings, consistent with the accounting for other repurchase agresments. The amendmeants also require new
disclosures to increase transparency about the types of collateral pledged in repurchase agreements and similar
transactions accountad for as secured borrowings. The Company adopted accounting changes for the new guidance as of
January 1, 2015, and adopted the reguired disclosures as of April 1, 2015. The adoption of this guidance did not have a
significant impact on the Company's financial position, results of oparations, of disclosuras.
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Receivables - Troubled Dabt Restructurings by Creditors - Reclassification of Residential Real Estate
Collateralized Consumer Mortgage Loans upon Foreclosure: In January 2014, the FASE issued updated guidance for
troubled debt restructurings clarifying when an in substance repossession or foreclosure occurs, and whan a creditor is
considered to have recelived physical possession of residential real estate property collateralizing a consumer mortgage
loan. The Company adopted the guldance as of January 1, 2015. The adoption of this gukdance did not have a significant
impact on the Company's financial position, results of operations, or disclosures.

Accounting Pronouncements Panding Adoption

Income Statement - Reporting Comprehensive Income - Reclassification of Certain Tax Effects from
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income: In February 2018, the FASB issued amandments which allow a
reclassification from accumulated other comprahensive income to retained earnings for stranded tax effects resulting from
the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act. The amendments eliminate the stranded tax affects resulting from the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act
and also require certain disclosures about stranded tax effacts. The amendments are effective for all entities for fiscal
years baginning after December 15, 2018, and intarim periods within those fiscal years. Public business entities may early
adopt this guidance in any interim reporting period for which financial statements have not yet been issued. The
amendments should be applied elther in the perdod of adoption or retrospectively to each perlod (or perlods) In which the
effact of tha change in the U.5. federal corporate income tax rate in the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act is recognized. The
Company expacts adoption of this guidance will result in an increase to accumulated other comprahensive income and a
decrease o retained sarnings and also result in additional disclosures.

Leases - Land Easement Practical Expedient for Transition to Topic 842: In January 2018, FASE issued
guidance which provides an entity with the option to elect a transition practical expadient o not evaluate, under Topic 842,
land easements that exist or expired before the entity’s adoption of Tople 842 and that wera not previously accounted for
as leases under Topic 840. The amendmants clarify that new or madified land sasemants should be evaluated under the
new leases standard once an entity has adopted the new standard. The amendments are effective for public business
entities for fiscal years baginning after December 15, 2018, and interim perods within those fiscal years. Eary adoption ks
permitiad. The adoption of this guidance is not expected to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial position,
results of operations, or disclosures.

Derivatives and Hedging - Targeted Improvements to Accounting for Hedging Activities: In August 2017, FASE
issued guidance which improves and simplifies the accounting rules around hedge accounting and will craate maore
transparency around how economic results are prasented on financial staterments. Issues addressed in this new guidance
include: 1) rsk component hedging, 2) accounting for the hedged item in fair value hedges of interest rate risk, 3)
racognition and presantation of the effects of hedging instruments, and 4) amounts excluded from the assessment of
hedge affectiveness. The amendments are effective for public business entities for fiscal years beginning after December
15, 2018, and Interm periods within those fiscal years. Early adoplion ks parmitted in any interim pariod after issuance of
the guidance. The adoption of this guidance is not expeacted to have a significant impact on the Company's financial
posithon, results of operations, or disclosures.

Compensation-Stock Compensation: Scope of Modification Accounting: In May 2017, the FASE ssued
amandments o provide guidance clarifying whan changes to the terms or conditions of a share-based payment award
must be accounted for as modifications. An entity should apply modification accounting if the fair value, vesting conditions
or classification of the award (as an equity instrument or liability instrument) changes as a result of the change in tarms or
conditions of the award. The amendments are effective for public business entities for fiscal years beginning after
Decamber 15, 2017, and interim pariods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted and should be applied
prospactivaly. The adoption of this guidance is not axpectad to have a significant impact on the Company’s financial
position, results of operations, or disclosuras.

Receivables-Nonrefundable Fess and Other Costs: Premium Amortization on Purchased Callable Debt
Securities: In March 2017, the FASE Issued amendments to shorten the amortization period for eertain callable debt
sacurities held at a premium. Specifically, the amendments require the pramium to be amorntized to the earliest call data.
Tha amendments do not require an accounting change for securities held at a discount. The amendments are affactive for
public business antities for fiscal years baginning after December 15, 2018, and interim pariods within those fiscal years.
Early adoption is parmitted, including adoption in an interim perod. The adoption of this guidance is not expected to have
a significant impact on the Company's financial position, results of operations, or disclosures.

Compensation-Retirement Benefit: Improving the Presentation of Net Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic
Postratirement Benefit Cost: In March 2017, the FASE issuead amendments requiring that an amployar raport the
sarvice cost componant of nel perodic pension cost and net perodic postretiremant banefit cost in the same line item or
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itams as other compensation costs arising from services renderaed by the partinent employees during the period. The
other components of net perlodic pension cost and net perlodic postretirement benefit cost are required to be presented in
the income statement separately from the service cost component and outside a subtotal of income from operations, if
one is presentad. If a separate line item or items are used to presant the other components of net banefit cost, that line
iterm o tems must ba approprlately described. If a separate line tam or items are not used, the line item o items used In
the income statement o present the other components of net benafit cost must be disclosed. The amendments in this
update also allow only the sarvice cost companent to be eligible for capitalization when applicabla. The amendments are
effactive for public business entities for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within those
fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted. The adoption of this guidance is not expected to have a significant impact on the
Company's financial position, results of operations, disclosunas, or statements of cash flows.

Other Income - Gains and Losses from the Derecognition of Nonfinancial Assets - Clarifying the Scope of
Asset Derecognition Guidance and Accounting for Partial Sales of Nonfinancial Assets: In February 2017, the
FASE issued amendments that clarify the scope and accounting guidance for the derecognition of a nonfinancial asset or
a financial assat that meats the definiion of an "in substance nonfinancial asset.” The ameandments define an *in
substance nonfinancial asset” and provide additional accounting guidance for partial sales of nonfinancial assets. Tha
amendments are effective for public business entities for fiscal years baginning after December 15, 2017, and interim
perods within those fiscal years. Earlier adoption i= parmitted for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018,
inciuding interim periods therein. An antity is required to apply the amendmaents al the same time that it applies the FASE
amandments for Revenue from Contracts with Customers. The Company does not expect the adaption of this guidance to
have a significant impact on its financial position, results of operations, disclosures, and statements of cash flows.

Intangibles - Goodwill and Other - Simplifying the Test for Goodwill Impairment: [n January 2017, the FASE
issued amandments simplifying the subsequant measurement of goodwill. An entity, under this update, is no longer
raquired to parform a hypothetical purchasa price allocation to measura goodwill impaiment. Instead, the antity should
perform its annual or interim goodwill impairment test by comparing the fair value of a reporting wnit with its carrying
amount. The amandments are affective for public business entitles that are SEC filars for annual or any intedm goodwill
impairment tasts in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019. Early adoption is permitted for any goodwill
impairment tests performed on testing dates after January 1, 2017. The Company does not expact the adoption of this
guidance to have a significant impact on its financial position, results of operations, or disclosures.

Business Combinations - Clarifying the Definition of a Business: In January 2017, the FASB issuad amendmants
clarifying whan a set of assels and activities is a business. The amendments provide a screen o exclude ransactions
whare substantially all the fair value of the transfarred set s concentrated in a single asset, or group of similar assets,
from being evaluated as a business. The amendments are effective for public business entities beginning after December
15, 2017, including interim periods within those periods. The Company does not expect the adoption of this guidance o
have a significant impact on its financial position, results of oparations, of disclosures.

Statement of Cash Flows - Restricted Cash: In November 2018, the FASE issued amendments requiring that a
statement of cash flows explain the change during the perod in the total of cash, cash eqguivalents, and amounts generally
described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents. The amendments are effective for public business entities for
fiscal yaars baginning after Decembar 15, 2017, and interim parods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is parmitted.
Tha Company does not expect the adoption of this guidance to have a significant impact on its financial position, results of
operations, disclosures, or statement of cash flows.

Income Taxes - Intra-Entity Transfers of Assets Other Than Inventory: In October 2016, the FASE Issued
amandments that raguire an antity to racognize the income tax consaquences of an intra-entity ransfer of an asset other
than inventory when the transfer occurs. The amendments are effective for public business entities for annual reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2017, including interim reparting periods within those annual reporting periods.
Early adoption is parmitted. The Company does not expect the adoption of this guidance to have a significant impact on
its financlal position, results of operations, and disclosures.

Statement of Cash Flows - Classification of Certain Cash Receipts and Cash Payments: [n August 2016, the
FASB issued amendmants that provide guldance on alght specific statemant of cash flows classification issues. The
amendments are effective for public companies for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, and interim periods
within those fiscal years. Early adoption is parmitted for any interim or annual perod. The adoption of this guidance is not
expectad to have a significant impact on the Company's financial position, results of oparations, disclosures, or
statements of cash flows.
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Financial Instruments - Credit Losses - Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments: In Juna 2016,
the FASB Issued amendments that require a financial asset (or a group of financial assets) measured on an amortized
cost basis to be presanted net of an allowance for cradit losses in order to reflect the amount expacted to be collected on
the financial asset(s). The measurement of expected credit losses is amended by replacing the incurred loss impairment
mathadalagy in currant LS. GAAP with a mathodology that reflects expectad credit losses and requires consideration of a
broader range of reasonable and supportable information o inform about a credit loss. Credit losses on available-for-sale
debt securties will continue to be measured In a manner similar to current U_S. GAAP. However, the amendments requine
that credit losses be presented as an allowance rather than as a wriladown. Other amendments include changes to the
balance sheet presentation and interest income recagnition of purchased financial assets with a more-than-insignificant
amount of credil deteroration since ardgination. The amandmaents are affactive for public companies for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2019, including interim perods within those fiscal years. Companias may early adopt this
guidance as of the fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018, including interim periods within those fiscal years. The
Company has identified certain financial instruments in scope of this guidance to include certain fixed maturity securities,
loans and loan receivables and reinsurance recoverables (See Notes 3 and 7 for current balances of instrumeants in
scopa). The Company i2 continuing its progress towards updating its credit loss projection models and accounting
systems in order to comply with the required changes in measurement of credit losses. The Company currantly expects
loans and loan receivables and held-to-maturity fived-maturity securities to be the assel classes most slgnificantly
impacted upon adoption of the guidance. The Company continues to evaluate the impact of adoption of this guidance on
its financlal position, results of operations, and disclosures.

Leases: In February 2016, the FASE issued updated guidance for accounting for leases. Per the amendments,
lesseas will be required to recognize all leases on the balance sheet with the exception of short-term leases. A lease
liability will be recordad for the obligation of a lesses to make lease payments arsing from a lease. A right-of-use assat will
b recorded which represents the lessea's right to use, or to control the use of, a specified asset for a lease term. Under
the new guidance, lessor accounting is largely unchanged. The amendmants are effective for public companies for fiscal
years baginning after December 15, 2018, including interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is parmitted,
including adoption in an interm pariod. The Company has identified certain operating leases in scopa of this guidance to
include office space and equipmeant leases (Sea Note 15 of the Notes to the Conzolidated Financial Statemeants in the
2016 Annual Report for current balances of leases in scope). The leases within scope of this guidance will increasa the
Company’s fight-of-use assets and lease |abilites recorded on its statement of financial position, however the Company
estimates leases within scope of the guidance to represent less than 1% of its total assels as of December 31, 2017, The
Company astimates that the adoption of this guldance will not have a significant impact on its financial position, results of
operations, and disclosures.

Financial Instruments - Overall - Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities:
In January 2016, the FASE issued guidance to address certain aspects of recognition, measurement, presentation, and
disclosure of financial Instrumeants. The main provisions of this guidance require cerain aquity iInvestmeants to be
measurad at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in nel eamings; separate prasentation in other
comprahanshwe incoma for changes in fair value of financial liabilities measured under the fair value option that are due to
instrument-specific credit risk; and changes in disclosures associated with the fair value of financial instruments. The
guidance also clarifies that entities should evaluate the need for a valuation allowance on a deferred tax asset (DTA)
ralated to available-for-zale (AFS) securities in combination with the antity's other DTAs. The amendments are effective for
public companies for fiscal years baginning after December 15, 2017, including interim periods within those fiscal years.
Early adoption is not parmitted, with the exception of the own credit provision if an entity has elected to measure a liability
at fair value. The Company has determined that the most significant impact of adopling this guidance will be the
raquirament to report changes in fair value in net sarnings for all equity investments within scope of this guldance. The
Company astimates the cumulative effect adjusimeant of adopting thiz guidance will increasae baginning 2018 retained
eamings and decrease beginning 2018 accumulated other comprehensive income by $133 milien, net of laxes. The
Company also expects that the adoption of this guidance may potentially increase volatility in its consolidated staterments
of earnings on a prospective basks.

Revenue from Contracts with Customars: In May 2014, the FASE issued updated guidance that affects any antity
that either enters into contracts with customers Io transfer goods or services or enters into contracts for the ransfer of
nonfinancial assets unlass those contracts ane within the scopa of other standards (8.9., Insurance contracts or lease
contracts). The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or sarvices o customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the antity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or senvices. In August 2015, the FASE defarred the effective date for this standard to annual
raporting perods baginning after December 15, 2017, including interfim periods within that reporting period. Earller
application is parmitted only as of annual reparting periods baginning after Decamber 15, 2016, iIncluding interm raparting
periods. The Company has identified revenus in scope of this guidance to include certain revenues associated with
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affiliated antities in support of its operations. The Company estimates the revenue within scope of the guidance to
raprasent significantly less than 1% of its total revenues for the year ended December 31, 2017, and adoption of this
guidance will not have a significant impact on its financial position, results of operations, and disclosures.

Recant accounting guidancs not discussed above is not applicable, did not have, of s not expactad 1o have a mataral
impact to the Company's business.

2. BUSINESS SEGMENT AND FOREIGN INFORMATION

The Company consists of two reportable insurance business segments: Aflac Japan and Aflac LS., both of which sall
supplemental health and life insurance. Operaling business segments that are not individually reportable and business
activities, including reinsurance retrocession activities, not included in Aflac Japan or Aflac U.5. are included in the "Other

business segments” category.

Tha Company doas not allocate corporate overnead expenses o business sagments. Consistent with U.S. GAAP
accounting guidance for segment reporting, the Comparny evaluates and manages its business sagments using a financial
performance measure called pretax operating eamings. The Company's definition of operating eamings includes interast
cash flows associated with notes payable and amortized hedge costs related to foreign currency denominated
investments, but excludes certain items that cannot be predicted or that are outside of the management's control, such as
realized investment gaine and losses from securities transactions, impairmants, change in loan loss reserves and certain
derivative and foreign currency activities; nonrecurring items; and other non-operating income (less) from net eamings.
Monrecurring and other non-oparating items consist of infrequent events and activity not associated with the normal
course of the Company's insurance operations and do not reflect Aflac's underlying business performance. The Company
excludes income taxes related to operations o arrive at pretax operating eamings. Information regarding operations by
segmaent for the years anded December 31 follows:
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{In millions) 2017 2018 2015
Revenueas:
Aflac Japan:
Met sarnad pramiums:
Cancer $ 5812 $ 5639 $ 4933
Medical and other health 3379 3,429 3,092
Life insurance 3,761 4 469 401
Met invesiment income, less amortized hedge costs 0 2235 2368 2,364
Other income 41 40 Y|
Total Aflac Japan 15,028 15,045 14,441
Aflac U5
Met sarnad pramiums:
Accidentidisability 2,537 2,469 230
Cancer 1,308 1,209 1,203
Other health 1,445 1415 1,395
Life insurance 273 2mM 268
Met investment income 721 703 G678
Other incorme 5 10 8
Total Aflac U.S. 6,289 6,167 6,033
Other business sagments 140 275 225
Total business segment revenues 21457 22 387 20,699
Corporate and aliminations 210 85 78
Total operating revenueas 21,667 22472 20,778
Realized investment gains (losses) o o a7 a4
Total revenuas $ 21,667 § 22 559 $ 20,872

mmmnmmmmmnadgmgus. doilar-denominated investments heid in Afflsc Japan were 3228, $186 and §72 for
2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and have besn reclassified from realized investment gains (losses) and reported as a deduction
from net investment income when analyzing segment operations fo conform fo current year reparting.

® Excluding a gain of $77 in 2017 and $85 in both 2016 and 2015 related to the interest rate component of the change in fair value of

foraign curmency swaps on notes payable which is classified a3 an operating gain when snalyzing ssgment operations

# Prior year foreign curmency trensaction gains and losses have bean reciassified from other non-operating income (foss) fo realized
investment gains (losses) to conform fo cuvrent-year reporting classifications. These reclassifications had no impact on fofs
rEvenues.
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{In millions) 2017 20186 2015
Pretax sarnings:
Aflac Japan ™ § 3,054 $ 3148 F 3103
Aflac U5, 1,245 1,208 1,101
Other business sagmeants 11 18 14
Total business ssgment pratax operating earnings 4,310 4374 4218
Interest expanse, noninsurance operations (122) {128} (146)
Corporale and eliminations {101} {129) {71)
Pratax operating earnings 4,087 4117 4,001
Realized investment gains (lossas) ™ 3 (] a7 a4
Other non-operating income (loss) ™ ¥ (69) {137) (233)
Total earnings before income taxes $ 4,018 3 4067 $ 3862
Income taxes applicable to pretax operating earnings $ 1,370 ¥ 1426 1,377
Effact of forelgn currency transkation on affer-ta
oparating samings (41) 141 {198)

! Amontized hedge costs related o hedging U.S. dolar-denominated imvestmants heid in Aflac Japan were 5228, $186 and 572 for
2017, 2016 and 2015 respectively, and have besn reclassified from reslized investmeant gains (losses) and reported &5 & deduction
from pretax operating eamings when analyzing segment operafions to conform to current year reporting.

mEm!nd’ng & gain of §77 in 2017 and 585 in both 20016 and 2015 relafed fo the inferast rafe componeant of the change in fair value of
foreign currency swaps on notes paysble which is classified as sn operating gain when snalyzing ssgment operations
mF‘fiﬂrjmerﬁ:lmﬁ;ﬂ currency fransaction gains and losses have been reclassified from other non-operating income (loss) to realized

Investment gains (losses) to conform fo cuvrend-year reporting classifications. These reclassifications had mo impact on fofal sarmings

hefors incoms faxes.
¥ Includes expenss of $13 in 2017, $137 in 2018 and $230 in 2015 for the early extinguishmeant of dabt

Agsats g2 of Dacambear 31 ware as follows:

{In millions) 2017 2016 2015
Assets:
Aflac Japan §114,402 $107,858 $ 87648
Aflac U5, 19,893 18,453 18,537
Other business sagments 547 270 188
Total business segment assets 134,842 127,581 116,371
Corporate and eliminations 2,375 2,238 1,885
Total assats $137,217 $129.819 $ 118,256

Amounts prior to 2016 hawve been adjusted for the adoplion of the accounting guidance an January 1, 2018 related to debi issuance
costs.

Yen-Translation Effects: The following table shows the yen/dollar exchange rates used for or during the periods
ended December 31. Exchange effects were calculated using the same yen/dollar exchange rate for the current year as
for each respective prior year.

2017 2016 2015
Statements of Earnings:
Walghted-average yen/dollar exchange rate 11216 108.70 120.99
Yen parcent strengthening (weakening) (3.1)% 11.3% (12 BY%
Exchange effect on pretax operating eamings (in millions) § (B3) £ 218 3 (288)
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2017 2018
Balance Sheets:
Yen/dollar exchange rate at Dacambear 31 113.00 116.49
Yen parcant strengthaning (waakening) 3% 3.5%
Exchange affact on tolal assats (in millons) § 2593 $ 2820
Exchange affact on total Habilities {in millions) 2,848 3,109

Transfers of funds from Aflac Japan: Aflac Japan makes payments to the Parent Company for management faes
and to Aflac ULS. for allocated expenses and profit repatriations. Information on transfers for each of the years endad
Decambar 31 is shown balow. Ses Note 13 for information concarning restrictions on transfars from Aflac Japan.

(I milions) 2017 2016 2015
Management feas § 93 § T8 § 53
Allocated axpansas 109 106 101
Profit repatriation 1,150 1,288 2,139
Total transfars from Aflac Japan § 1,352 5147 $2293

Property and Equipment: Tha costs of buildings, furniture and sguipment are depraciated principally on a straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives (maximum of 50 years for buildings and 20 years for fumilure and eguipment).
Expanditures for malntenance and repalrs are axpensed as incurred, expenditures for batterments are caphtalized and
depreciated. Classes of property and equipment as of December 31 were as follows:

{In milions) 2017 2016
Property and equipment:
Land % 168 £ 166
Buildings 441 421
Equipment and fumiture 3r2 355
Total property and aquipment 981 942
Less accumulated depraciation 547 509
Mat proparty and aquipment $ 434 £ 433

Receivables: Recelvables conskst primarily of monthly insurance pramiums due from individual policyholders or their
employers for payroll deduction of premiums, net of an allowance for doubtful accounts. At December 31, 2017, §334
milllion, or 40.4% of total recalvables, were relatad to Aflac Japan's operations, comparad with $207 million, or 30.9%, at
Decamber 31, 2016.

3. INVESTMENTS

MNet Investment Income

The components of net investment income for the years ended December 31 were as follows:

{In milions) 2017 2018 2015
Fixed-maturity securities § 3,004 £3214 $ 3,084
Parpatual securities 74 a4 114
Equity securites 42 35 3
Other Investments 94 3 15
Short-term Investments and cash eguivalents 25 11 4
Gross Investmant Income 3,334 3,385 3,230
Less investment expenses 114 107 a5
Met investment income § 3,220 $3278 $3,135
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Investment Holdings

The amortized cost for the Company's investments in debt and perpetual securities, the cost for equity securities and
this fair values of these investmants al December 31 are shown in the following tablas.

2017
Cost or Gross Gross
Amartized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
{In millicins}) Cost Gains Losses Value
Securities available for sale, carried at fair value:
Fixed maturities:
Yan-demnominated:
Japan government and agencies § 27,980 § 3,363 §F M $31,072
Municipalities 314 28 12 330
Mortgage- and assel-backed securities 242 29 0 amM
Public utilithes 1,635 352 B 1,981
Soveraign and supranational 1,380 190 1 1,569
Banksffinancial ingtitutions 351 524 26 4,019
Other corporale 3,890 77 7 4,654
Total yen-dencminated 38,962 5257 323 43,896
LS. dollar-denominated:
U.5. government and agencies 146 13 1 158
Municipalities B72 168 0 1,040
Mortgage- and assel-backed securities 161 12 0 173
Public utilites 5116 BB4 27 5973
Soveraign and supranational 267 73 0 340
Banksffinancial institutions 2,762 604 8 3,358
Other corporale 25,384 2620 418 27,586
Total U.5. dollar-denominated 34,708 4,374 454 38,628
Total fixed maturities 73,670 9,631 777 B2,524
Perpatual sacurities:
Yan-denominated:
Banksffinancial institutions 1221 287 27 1,481
Other corporale 135 38 0 233
LS. dollar-denominated:
Banksffinancial institutions 46 29 1] 75
Tolal perpetual securities 1,462 354 27 1,789
Equity securities:
Yen-danominated 561 135 1 695
U.5. dollar-danominated 285 45 2 328
Total equity securities B46 180 3 1,023
Total securities avallable for sale $ 75878 $10,165 § 807 $ 85,336
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2017
Cost or Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
(Ir millions) Cost Gains Lossas Value
Securities held to maturity, carried at amortized cost:
Fixed maturities:
Yan-denominated:
Japan government and agencies $21.31 $5,160 § 0 $26,491
Municipalities 357 105 0 462
Mortgage- and assel-backed securilies 26 1 0 27
Public utilites 3,300 398 0 3,698
Soveraign and supranational 1,523 2 0 1,835
Banksffinancial institutions 2,206 190 9 2,387
Other corporale 2,687 485 0 3472
Total yen-dencminated 31,430 6,651 9 38,072
Total securities held to maturity $31,430 $ 6,651 § 9 $38,072
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2016
Cost or Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
{In millions} Cost Gains Losses Value
Securities available for sale, carried at fair value:
Fixed maturities:
Yen-denominated:
Japan government and agencles § 22 A57 $ 3359 $ 180 326,056
Municipalities 248 29 B 287
Mortgage- and assel-backed securities 1,086 33 &8 1121
Public utilities 1,533 318 3 1,848
Soveralgn and supranational 862 186 ] 1,043
Banksffinancial institutions 2673 403 74 3,002
Other corporate 3192 623 3 3812
Tatal yen-denominated 32 459 4,951 281 37,149
LS dollar-denaminated:
U.S. govarnment and agencias 148 10 i 158
Murbcipalities B94 142 B 1,028
Mortgage- and assal-backed sacuritias 196 20 i 216
Public utilites 5,205 6490 &0 5,835
Soveralgn and supranational 335 91 0 426
Banksffinancial institutions 2570 507 16 3,061
Other corporats 24 558 2.0 690 25 887
Tatal U.S. dollar-denominated 33904 3481 774 35,611
Total fixed maturities 66,363 8432 1,035 73,760
Parpatual sacurities:
Yan-denominated:
Banksffinancial institutions 1,266 128 49 1,345
Other corporale 189 24 0 213
LS. dallar-denaminated:
Banksffinancial institutions 51 24 0 75
Total perpetual securities 1,506 176 49 1,633
Equity securities:
Yan-denominated 624 B3 2 705
Dollar-denominated 579 R B 604
Total aquity securities 1,203 114 B 1,309
Tolal sacurities avallable for sale $ 69,072 § a722 $ 1,092 § 76,702
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2016
Cost or Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Urnrealized Fair
(Ir millions) Cosl Gains Lossas Valua
Securities held to maturity, carried at amortized cost:
Fixed maturities:
Yan-denominated:
Japan govenment and agencies g20,702 §5338 5§ 0 $26,040
Municipalities 350 107 0 457
Mortgage- and assel-backed securilies 30 2 0 3z
Public utilithes 32m 358 23 3,536
Soveraign and supranational 2602 283 & 2,877
BarnksfMinancial institutions arn 195 26 3,900
Other corporale 2734 452 7 3179
Total yen-denominated 33,350 6,735 G4 40,021
Total securities held to maturity £33.350 $6.735 $ 64 $40,021

The methods of determining the fair values of the Company's investments in ficed-maturity securities, perpetual
sacurities and aqulty securities are described in Nota 5.

During 2017, the Company reclassified three investmeants from the held-lo-maturity category to the avallable-for-sale
category as a result of the issuers’ cradit rating being downgraded to below investment grade. At the time of the transfer,
the securities had an aggregate amortized cost of 773 million and an aggregate unrealized gain of $47 milion. During
2016 and 2015, the Company did not reclassify any investmeanis from the hald-to-maturity category to the available-for-
sala catagory.

Contractual and Economic Maturities

The contractual maturities of the Company's investiments in fixed maturities at Decamber 31, 2017, wers as follows:

Aflac Japan Aflac U.S.
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
(Ini millions) Cost Value Cost Value
Available for sale:
Due in one year of lass 234 § 243 3 B 3 89
Due after one year through five years 7,155 7,391 508 542
Due after five years through 10 years 7812 Baa5 2728 2,946
Dus aftar 10 vaars 45,028 51,269 8,482 9,927
Maortgage- and assel-backed securities 283 322 40 a4
Total fixed maturities available for sala $60,512 $67.610 £11,842 $13,545
Held to maturity:
Due in one year of less $ 885 $ 903 3 o $ 0
Due after one year through five years 434 455 0 0
Due after five years through 10 years 1,634 1,802 1] ]
Due after 10 years 28 451 34 8BS o 0
Martgage- and assel-backed securities 26 2 0 0
Total fixed maturities hakd to maturity $31,430 $38.072 3 0 b ]

Al December 31, 2017, the Parent Company and other business segments had portfolios of available-for-sale fixed-
maturity securities totaling $1.3 billon at amontized cost and $1.4 billlon at fair value, which are not included in the table
abowve.

Expactad maturities may differ from contractual maturities bacause some issuers have the right to call or prapay
obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.
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The majority of the Company's perpetual securilies are subordinated to other debt obligations of the issuer, but rank
higher than the issuer's eguity securities. Parpetual securities have characteristics of both debt and equity investments,
along with unigue features that creale economic maturity dates for the securities. Although perpetual securities have no
contractual maturity date, they have stated interest coupons that were fixed at their issuance and subsaguently change 1o
a floating short-term interest rate after some period of ime. The instruments are genarally callable by the issuer at the
time of changing from a fixed coupon rate to a new varable rate of interast, which ks determined by the combination of
some market index plus a fixed amount of basis points. The net effect is to create an expected maturity date for the
instrument. The economic maturities of the Company's investments in perpetual sacurities, which were all reported as
avallable for sale at Decamber 31, 2017, wara as follows:

Aflac Japan Aflac U.S.
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
{In millions) Cost Value Cost Value
Due after one year through five years $ 14 $ 233 5 0 § 0
Due after 10 years 1,229 1,485 38 &1
Total perpetual securities available for sale 51423 £1.728 $ 39 $ 61

Investment Concentrations

The Company’s process for investing in credit-related investiments begins with an independent approach to
underwriting esach issuer's fundamental credit quality. The Company evaluates independently those factors that it believes
could influence an issuer's ability to make payments under the contractual terms of the Company's instruments. This
inciudes a thorough analysis of a varety of items including the issuer's country of domicile (including political, legal, and
financial considerations); the industry in which the issuar competas (with an analysis of industry structure, and-markat
dynamics, and regulation); company specific issues (such as managament, assels, earnings, cash generation, and capital
neads ) and contractual provisions of the Instrument (such as financial covenants and position in the capital structura).
The Company further evaluates the investment considering broad business and portfolio management objactives,
inciuding assetfliability neads, portfolio diversification, and expected income.

Investment exposures that individually exceeded 10% of sharehelders’ equity as of December 31 were as follows:

2017 2018
Credit Amortized Fair Cradit Amortized Fair
{In milions) Rating Cost Value Rating Cost Valua
_Japan Natianal Gavemment” A $48,399 §56,532 A $42 931 $51,345

" Iapan Governmend Bonds [JGEs] or JGE-backed securities
Realized Investment Gains and Losses

Information regarding pratax realized gains and losses from investmants for the years ended Decamber 31 follows:
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{In millions) 2017 2018 2015
Realized investmant gains (losses):
Fixed maturities:
Avallable for sale:
Gross gains from sales $ 36 % T $ 224
Groes lossas from salas (B2) {134) (8)
Met gaing (losses) from redemplions (23) 112 51
Othar-than-tamporary impairmant lossas {T) (24) {152)
Total fixed maturithes (76} K3 115
Parpatual sacurities:
Available for sala:
Mat gaing (lossas) from redemptions 4 B4 35
Other-than-temporary impairmaent losses i} {2) 0
Total perpetual sscurites 4 B2 35
Equity sacurities:
Gross gains from sales 104 i 1]
Gross losses from sales {11} 0 1]
Mat gains (lossas) from redemptions 1] 22 0
Other-than-temporary impairmaent losses (22) (5T} (1
Total equity securities T (35) (1)
Loan loss resarves (B) {2) {1y
Darivatives and other:
Derivative gains (losses) (109) (285) (10}
Foreign currency gains (losses) (33) 185 (32)
Total derivatives and other (142) {70} (42)
Total realized investment gains (losses) §  [151) $ {14} % 106

Priar yaar farsign curency iransaction gaine and losees have baan recisesified fo confam? b cumanl-year reparting classifestions

Unrealized Investment Gains and Losses

Information regarding changes in unrealized gains and losses from investments for the years ended December 31
follows:

{In mmillions) 2017 2018 2015
Changes in unrealized gains (losses):

Fixed maturities:
Avallable for sale $ 1457 $ 2690 § (2,481)
Perpetual securities:
Avallable for sale

200 21 (123)
Equity sacurities T BB 8
Total change in unrealized gains (losses) § 1,728 $ 2799 § (2,535)
Effact on Sharaholdars’ Eguity

The net effect on sharsholders' equity of unrealized gains and losses from investment securities al December 31 was
as follows:
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(Ir millions) 2017 2016

Unraalized gains (lozses) on securities available for sale §9,358 $ 7,630

Deferred income taxes™ (3,304) (2,825)

Sharaholdars’ nqLilE, unrealized galns (lozsas) on investmeant securities tE ﬁ $ 4. 805
! Sas Mote 10 for discussion of the accounting treatmant of tax an amouwnts recorded in accumuisted other comprahensive income
pursuant o the Tax Act,

Gross Unrealized Loss Aging

The following tables show the fair values and gross unrealized losses of the Company's available-for-sale and held-to-
maturity investments that were in an unrealized loss position, aggregated by investment category and length of tme that
individual securities have bean in a continuous unrealized loss position at December 31.

2017
Total Less than 12 months 12 months or longer
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
{In milions} Value Losses Value Lossas Value Losses
Fixed Maturities:
LS. government and
agencies:
U_S. dollar-denominated % T4 $ 1 $ T4 $ 1 $ 1] $ i
Jag:nwm: ment and
Yen-denominated 5,255 2mM 1,264 9 3,91 262
Municipalities:
Yen-denominated 129 12 10 0 119 12
Public utilites:
U5, dollar-denominated T85 27 221 3 564 24
Yen-denominated 83 6 1] o 83 &
Sovereign and supranational:
Yen-denominated 309 1 309 1 o 0
Banks/financial institutions:
U5, dollar-denominated 362 8 316 5 46 3
Yen-denominated 1,162 35 394 4 768 3
Other corporata:
U5, dollar-denominated 7,741 418 2,839 50 4,902 368
Yen-denominated 440 7 349 4 M 3
Total fixed maturities 16,340 TBE 5,776 Tr 10,564 To09
Perpetual securities:
Yen-denominated 345 27 1] 0 345 a7
Total perpetual securities 345 27 1] 1] 345 27
Equity securities:
U5, dollar-denominated 41 2 21 o 20
Yen-denominated 40 1 39 1 1 0
Total aquity securities 81 3 60 1 21 2
Total $16,766 $ 816 $ 5,836 $§ 78 $10,930 § T3
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2016
Total Lass than 12 months 12 months or longer
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
{In millions} Value Lossas Value Lossas Value Loszes
Fixed Maturities:
Jax:ngmmm: mant and
Yan-denominated $ 3958 $ 180 £ 3,958 $ 180 1 O £ o
Municipalities:
U_S. dollar-denominated 44 B 0 0 44 8
Yan-denominated 105 B 105 8 o o
and assel-
backed sacurities:
Yan-denominated 713 B 713 8 1 o
Public utilites:
U5, dollar-denominated 1,265 60 7490 3z 475 28
Yan-denominated 635 26 347 14 288 12
Sovarelgn and supranational:
Yan-denominated 244 13 38 ol 206 8
Banks/ffinancial institutions:
LS. doliar-denominated 268 16 238 10 30 -]
Yan-denominated 1,521 100 636 19 BAS 81
Other corparata:
LS. dollar-denominated 10,462 G20 7,252 346 3210 344
Yan-denominated 321 10 21 10 O 1}
Total fixed maturities 19,536 1,089 14,398 612 5,138 487
Perpetual securities:
Yan-denominated 479 49 85 1 394 48
Total perpetual securities 479 49 85 1 394 48
Equity securities:
U5, dollar-denominated 211 B 21 1 o o
Yan-denominated 49 2 49 2 o o
Total aquity securities 260 8 260 8 0 0
Total $20275 $1,156 $14,743 F &M § 5532 $ 535

Analysis of Securities in Unrealzed Loss Posltions

The unrealized losses on the Company's fixed maturity or perpatual securities investments have been primarily
ralated to general market changes in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, andfor the levels of credit spreads rather than
specific concermns with the issuer's abllity to pay interest and repay principal. The unrealized losses on the Company's
invastments in aquity securities ans primarly related to forelgn exchanage rates, ganaeral market condibons which reflact
prospects for the economy as a whole, or spacific information pertaining to an indusiry or an individual company.

For any significant declines in fair value of its fixed income or perpetual securities, the Company performs a more
focused review of the related issuers' creditl profile. For corporate issuers, the Company evaluates their assets, business
prafile including industry dynamics and compatiive positioning, financlal statements and other avallable financial data. For
non-corporate issuers, the Company analyzes all sources of credit support, including issuer-specific factors. The
Company utilizes information avallable In the public domain and, for certain private placement Issuers, from consultations
with the issuers directly. The Company also considers ratings from Mationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organizations
(NRSROs), as well as the specific characteristics of the security it owns including seniority in the ssuar's capital structure,
covanant predictions, or other relevant features. From these reviews, the Company avaluates the issuers' continuad ability
to servica the Company’s investment through payment of interest and principal.
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Faor any significant declines in fair value of its aquity securities, the Company reviews the severity of the security's
decline in fair value coupled with the length of time the fair value of the security has been below cost. The Company also
performs a more focused review of the financial condition and near-term prospects of the issuer as well as general market
conditions reflacting the prospects for the economy as a whole, and determines whather it has the intant to hold the
securities until they recover in valus.

Assuming no credit-related factors develop, unrealized gains and losses on fixed malturities and perpetual securities
are expectad to diminish as investments near maturity. Based on ils credit analysis, the Company believes that the
issuars of its fiked maturity and perpetual security investments in the sactors shown in the table above have the ability to
service their obligations to the Company.

Other Investments

The table balow reflects the composition of the carrying value for other investments as of December 31.

{In milions) 2017 2016

Other investments:
Transitional real eslate loans $ 1,235 3 1]
Commercial morigage loans 08 B55
Middle market loans 859 39
Policy loans 210 184
Short-tarm investmeants 57 89
Othar 133 3

Total other investmants $ 3402 ¥ 1450
Loans and Loan Recefvables

The Company classifies its TRE=s, CMLs, and MMLs as held-for investment and includes them in the other
investments line on the consolidated balance sheats. The Company carries them on the balance shest at amortized cost
l@ss an estimated allowance for loan losses. The Company’s allowance for loan losses is esiablished using both genaral
and specific allowances. The general allowance is used for loans grouped by similar risk characteristics where a loan-
spacific or markel-zpecific risk hag not bean identified, but for which the Company estimates probable incurred lossas.
The specific allowance is used on an individual loan basis when it is probable that a loss has been incurred. As of
Decamber 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company's allowance for loan losses was $11 million and $3 million, respectively. As of
December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had no loans that ware past due in regards to principal and/or interest
payments. Additionally, the Company held no loans that were on nonaccrual status or considerad impaired as of
Decembar 31, 2017 and 2016. The Company had no troubled dabl restructurings during the years ended Decamber 31,
2017 and 2016.

Transitional Real Estate Loans

Transitional real sstate [oans are commaercial morigage loans that ars typically relativaly short-tarm floating rate
instruments secured by a first llen on the property. These loans provide funding for properties undergoing a change in
thelr physieal characteristies andfar aconomic profile. As of Deeamber 31, 2017, the Company had $254 million in
outstanding commitments to fund transitional real estate loans, inclusive of loans held in unit trust siructures. These
commitments are contingent on the final underwriting and due diligence to be performed.
Commercial Morigage Loans

As of December 31, 2017, the Company had $13 million in outstanding commitments ko fund commercial mortgage

loans, inclusive of loans hald in unit rust structures. These commitments are contingent on the final underwriting and due
diligence to be parformed.
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Middle Marke! Loans

Middle market loans are generally considerad to be below invesiment grade. The carrying value for middle market
loars included an unfunded amount of $109 millien and $21 million, as of Decermber 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively, that
& reflectad in other llabllitles on the consolidated balance sheets.

As of December 31, 2017, the Company had commitments of appraximately $552 million to fund potential future laan
orginations related to this investmeant program, inclusive of loans held in unit trust structures. These commitmeants are
contingent upon the availability of middle market leans that meat the Company's underwriting criteria.

Othar

Other invesimeants primarily includes investmeants in limited partnerships. As of December 31, 2017, the Company had
£888 million in outstanding commitments to fund alternative investments in limited partnerships.

Variable Interest Entities (VIEs)

As a condition of its involvement or investment in a VIE, the Company enters into certain protective rights and
covanants that praciude changes in the structure of the VIE that would alter the creditworthiness of the Company's
imvastmeant or its banefictal interest in the VIE.

For those WIEs other than certain unit trust structures, the Company's involvement is passive in nature. The Company
has not, nor has it been, reguired to purchasa any securities issued in the fulure by these VIEs.

The Company’s ownarship interest in VIE= is limited to holding the obligations issuad by them. The Company has no
direct or contingant abligations to fund the limited activities of these VIEs, nor does it have any direct or indirect financial
guarantees ralated to the limited activities of these VIEs. The Company has not provided any assistance of any other typa
of financing support to any of the VIES it invests in, nor does it have any intention o do so in the future. For those VIES in
which the Company holds debt obligations, the weighted-average lives of the Company's noles are very similar to the
underlying collateral held by thase VIEs where applicable.

The Company also utiizes unit trust structures in its Aflac Japan segment to invast in vanous assel classes. As the
sole investor of thesa VIEs, the Company is required to consolidate these entities under U.S. GAAPR.

The Company’s risk of loss related to its interasts in any of its VIEs i limited to the carrying value of the related
investments hald in the VIE.

VIEs - Consolidated

The following table presents the cost or amortized cost, fair value and balance sheet caption in which the assets and
liabilities of consolidated VIEs are reported as of Decamber 31.
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Investments in Consolidated Variable Interest Entities

2017 2016
Cost or Cost or
Amortized Fair Amartized Fair
{In milions) Cost Value Cost Value
Assets:
Fixed maturities, available for sale $4,300 §5,294 $4.168 $4 982
Perpatual securities, available for sale 238 215 23T 208
Equity securities 606 753 arz 1,044
Other Investmants ™ 2,341 2,328 B19 789
Other assats ™ 151 151 127 127
Tolal assets of consolidated VIEs §7.636 58,741 $6.323 $7.150
Liabilities:
Other llabiliies ™ § 128 § 128 § 146 § 146
Total liabilities of consolidated VIEs $ 128 § 128 § 146 $ 146
! Consists of TREs, CMLs, MMLs, and alternative investments in limited partnerships
® Consists entirsly of darivatives

The Company is substantivaly the only invastor in the consolidatad VIEs listed in the table above. As the sole Investor
in these VIEs, the Company has the power to direct the activities of a variable interest antity that most significantly impact
the entity's economic performance and s therefore considered to be the primary beneficlary of the VIEs that it
consolidates. The Company also participates in substantially all of the varability created by these VIEs. The activities of
these VIEs are limited to holding invested assets and foreign currency, andlor COS, as appropriate, and utilizing the cash
flowes from these sacurtes o sarvica its Investmeant. Neither the Company nor any of its creditors are able o obtaln the
underlying collateral of the VIEs unless thare iz an event of defaull or other spacified evenl. For those VIEs thal contain a
swap, the Company is not a direct counterparty to the swap contracts and has no control over them. The Company's loss
exposure o thesa VIEs is limited to its original investment. The Company's consolidated VIEs do not rely on outside or
engoing sources of funding to support thelr activities beyvond the underlying collateral and swap contracts, if applicable.
With the axcaption of its investmants in unit trust structures, the undarying collateral assets and funding of the Company's
consolidated VIEs are generally static in nature and the underlying collateral and the reference corporate entities coverad
by any COS contracts ware all investment grade at the time of issuance.

Imvastmants i Unit Trust Structures

The Company invests through unit trust structures in yen-denominated public equity securities, U.S. dollar-
denominated public equity securities, bank loans, ransitional real estate loans, commaercial mortgage loans, middle
markat loans, infrastructure debt, and altermative investments in limited parnerships. The Company 2 the only investor in
these trusts and meets the requirements to consolidate thesa trusts under U.S. GAAP. The yen-denominated and U.5.
dollar-denominated equity securities, bank loans and certain infrastructurs debt are classified as available for zale in the
financial statements. The commercial morigage loans, middle market loans and certain infrastructure debt that meels the
criteria to be classified as a loan are classified as loans hald for Investment and reflected in other Investments on the
consolidated balance sheets at amortized cost. Limited partnership investments are recognized as equity method
investments.

VIEs - Not Consalidafed

The table balow reflects the amortized cost, fair value and balance sheet caption in which the Company’s investment
in VIEs not consolidated are reported as of December 31.
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Investments in Variable Interest Entities Not Consolidated

2m7 2016
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
(Ini millions) Cost Value Cost Valua
Assets:

Fixed maturities, available for sale $ 4827 $ 5506 $ 4729 $ 5261
Perpetual securities, available for sale 177 218 172 200
Fixad maturities, hald to maturity 2,549 2,929 2563 2,948
Other investmants 55 55 1 1
Tatal Investmeants in VIEs not consolidated 5 7,608 $ B,708 3 7465 3 8410

The Company holds alternative investments in limited partnerships that have been determined o be VIEs. These
partnarships invest in privata equity and siructured investments. The Company's maximum exposurns to oss on these
investments is limited to the amount of its investment. The Company is not the primary beneficiary of these VIEs and is
therafore nol required to consolidate them. The Company classifles these investments as Other investmeants in the
consolidated balance sheets.

Cadain investments in VIEs that the Company s not required 1o consolidate ara investmeants that are in the farm of
debt obligations from the VIEs that are irevocably and unconditionally guaranteed by their corporale parants or Sponsors.
These VIEs are the primary financing vehicles used by their corporate sponsors to raise financing in the capital markets.
The variable interests created by these VIES are principally or solely a result of the debt instruments issued by them. The
Company does not have the power o direct the activities that most significantly impact the entity's economic performance,
nor does it have the obligation to absorb losses of the antity or the right [0 receive benafits from the entity. As such, the
Company s not the primary beneficiary of these VIEs and is therafore not required to consolidate them.

Securities Lending and Pledged Securities

The Company lends fixed-maturity and public squity securities to financial institutions in short-tarm security-lending
transactions. Thasa short-tarm security-lending arrangements increase investment income with minimal risk. The
Company's security lending policy reqguires that the fair value of the sscurities and/or unrestrictad cash recalved as
collateral ba 102% or more of the fair value of the loaned securities. These securities continue to be carfed as investment
assals on the Company's balance sheet during the terms of the loans and are not reported as sales. The Company
racaives cash or other securities as collateral for such loans. For loans involving unrestricted cash or securities as
collateral, the collateral is reported as an asset with a corresponding liabllity for the return of the collateral.

Dwetails of our securities lending activities as of December 31 were as follows:

Securities Lending Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowings

2017
Remaining Contractual Maturity of the Agreements
Overnight
and Up to 30
{In milllors) Continuous™ days Total
Securities landing transactions:
Japan governmant and agencies 3 0 s 49 5 49
Public utilities 73 0 73
BanksfMinancial institutions 54 0 54
Othar corporate 415 1] 415
Equity securities 15 1] 15
Total bnm:nrdnﬁu $ 557 § 49 5 606
Gross amount of recognized liabiliies for securities lending ransactions $ 606
Armounts related to yummts not included In aﬂsnﬂ:lnﬂ disclosure in Note 4 $ 0

mThamwﬂaamphd‘gﬂd'a-xmdhmmmﬂmﬂmfau.&muﬁmhmgmmmmbﬂMthfmaﬂm;
therefors, they are classified as Ovemnight and Continuours.
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Securities Lending Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowings

2016
Remalining Contractual Maturity of the Agreaments
DF;T:EM Up to 30
{In millions) Continuaus™ days Tatal
Securities lending transactions:
Public utilities § 62 § o % 62
Banks/financial institlutions 34 0 34
Othar corporate 430 [1] 430
Total borrowings § 526 § 0 3 526
Gross amount of recognized liabilites for securities lending transactions 3 526
Amounts related to agreements nol included in offsatting disclosure in Note 4 ] 0

anmMsmmmmmmmcmmuammmpummmmmwmmm
therefors, they are classified as Ovemnight snd Continuwours.

The Company did not have any repurchase agreements or repurchase-to-maturity transactions outstanding as of
Decamber 31, 2017 and 2016, respactivaly,

Cerain fixed-maturity securities can be pledged as collateral as part of dervalive ransactions, or pladged to support
slate deposit requirements on certain investment programs. For additional information regarding pledged securities
ralated o derivative ransactions, see Note 4.

Al December 31, 2017, debl securilies with a fair value of $21 milion were on deposit with regulatory authorities in the
United States (including U.S. territories) and Japan. The Company retains ownership of all securities on deposit and
receives the related investment income.

Faor general information regarding the Company’s investment accounting policies, ses Note 1.
4. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

The Company’s freestanding derivative financial instruments have historically consisted of: (1) foreign currency
forwards and oplions used in hadging forelgn exchange rsk on LS. dollar-denominated investimants in Aflac Japan's
portfolic; (2) foreign currency forwards and options used to hedge foreign exchange rsk from the Company’s net
invastment in Aflac Japan and economically hadge certain portions of forecasted cash flows denominated in yen; (3)
swaps associated with the Company’s notes payable, consisting of cross-currancy interast rate swaps, also referred to as
forelgn currency swaps, assoclated with certain senlor noles and its subordinated debentures; (4) foralgn currency swaps
and cradit default swaps that are associated with investmeants in special-purpose entities, including VIEs whera the
Company s the primary beneficiary; and (5) options on interast rate swaps (or interest rate swaptions) and fulures used to
hedge interast rate risk for certain avallable-for-sale sacurities. The Company doas not use dervative financial
instruments for rading purposes, nor does it engage in leveraged derivative transactions. Some of the Company's
derivatives are designated as cash flow hedges, fair value hedges or nat investment hedges; howeaver, other derivatives
do not qualify for hedge accounting or the Company alects nol 1o designate them as an accounting hedge. The Company
utilizes a net investment hedge to mitigate foreign exchange exposure resulting from its net investment in Aflac Japan. In
addition to designating dervatives as hedging instrumants, the Company has designated the majority of the Parent
Company’'s yen-denominated liabilities (notes payable and loans) as nonderivative hedging instruments for this net
investment hedge.

Derivative Types

Foreign currency forwards and options are axecuted for the Aflac Japan segment in order lo hedge the currency risk
on the carrying value of certain LS. dollar-denominated investments. The average maturity of these forwards and options
can change depending on factors such as market conditions and types of invesimeants being held. In situations where the
maturity of the forwards and options are shorter than the underlying invesiment being hedged, the Company may enter
into new forwards and options near maturity of the existing derivative in arder to continue hadging the undedying
investment. In forward transactions, Aflac Japan agrees with another party to buy a fixed amount of yen and sell a
corresponding amount of U.S. dollars at a specified future date. Aflac Japan also executes forelgn currency oplion
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transactions in a collar strategy, where Aflac Japan agrees with another party to simultansously purchase a fieed amount
of U.5. dollar put options and sell U5, dollar call options. The combination of these two actions results in no net premium
being paid (Le. a costless or 2ero-cost collar). The foreign currency forwards and options are used in fair value hedging
ralationships o mitgate the foreign exchange risk associaled with U.S. dollar-denominated investments supporting yen-
denaminatad liabilities.

Forelgn currency forwards and options are also used to hedge the currency risk assoclated with the net investment in
Aflac Japan. In these forward ransactions, Aflac agrees with another party to buy a fixed amount of U.5. dollars and sell a
corresponding amount of yen at a specified future date. In the option ransactions, the Company uses a combination of
forelgn currency options o protect expectad future cash flows by simultaneocusly purchasing yen put options (options that
protect against a weakening yen) and selling yen call options (options that limit participation in a strengthaning yen). The
combination of these two actions results in no met premium being paid (le. a costless or zero-cost collar).

The Company anters into forelgn currency swaps pursuant to which it exchanges an initial principal amount in one
currancy for an initial principal amount of another currency, with an agresmant to re-axchange the currancies at a future
date at an agreed upon exchange rate. There may also be periodic exchanges of payments at specified intervals based
on the agreed upon rates and notional amounts. Forelgn currency swaps ana used primarily in the consolidated YIEs in
the Company's Aflac Japan portfolio to convert foreign-denominated cash flows 1o ven, the functional currency of Aflac
Japan, in order to minimize cash flow fluctuations. The Company also uses foreign currency swaps to economically
comvart certain of its U.S. dollar-denominated senior note and subordinated debenture principal and interest obligations
into yan-denominated obligations.

The only CDS that the Company currantly hold relates to components of an investmeant in a VIE and is used to
assume credil fsk related to an individual security. This CDS contract entitles the consolidated VIE o receive pariodic
feas in exchange for an obligation to compansate the dervative counterparties should the referenced security issuer
axpanence a cradit event, as definad in the contract.

Interast rate swaps involve the periodic exchange of cash flows with other parties, at specified intervals, calculated
using agread upon rates or other financial varlables and notional principal amounts. Typically, at the tme a swap s
entered into, the cash flow streams exchanged by the counterparties are equal in value. No cash or principal payments
are exchanged at the inception of the contract. Interest rale swaps are primarily used o convert interest receipts on
floating-rate fixed-maturity securities contracts to fixed rates. Thase derivatives are predominantly usad to better match
cash receipls from assals with cash disbursemeants required to fund liabilites.

Interast rate swaplions are options on interest rate swaps. Interest rate collars are combinations of two swaption
positions and are executed in order to hedge certain U.5. dollar-denominated available-for-sale securities that are held in
this Aflac Japan segment. The Company uses collars to protect against significant changes in tha fair value associatad
with its U.5. dollar-denominated available-for-sale securities due o interest rates. In order to maximize the efficiency of
the collars while minimizing cost, the Company sels the strike price on each collar so that the premium paid for the “payer
l2g’ is offset by the premium received for having sold the ‘recelver leg.'

Pariodically, the Company may entar into other derivative fransactions depanding on general aconomic conditions.
Derivative Balance Sheet Classification

The tables below summarnize the balance sheet classification of the Company's dervative fair value amounts, as well as
the gross asset and liability fair value amounts, at December 31. The fair value amounts presented do not include income

accruals. The notional amount of dervative contracts represents the basis upon which pay or recalve amounts are calculated
and are not reflective of exposure of credil rsk.
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2017 2018
Asset Liability Assal Liabblity
{In milians) Derivatives Derivatives Dervatives  Derivatives
Hedge Designation/ Derivative Motional Motional
Type Amount Fair Value Fair Value Amournt Fair Valua Fair Value
Cash flow hedges:

Forelgn currency swaps 5 75 $ 0 § 8 3% 75 g 0 & (o
Total cash flow hedges 75 0 (8) 75 0 (10)
Fair value hedges:

Foreign currency forwards 7,640 2 (221) 10,965 0 (759)

Foralgn currency options 7,670 0 (2) 4 224 2 (32)
Total fair value hedges 15,310 2 (223) 15,189 2 (791)
Met investment hedge:

Foreign currency forwards 5 1] 0 209 5 (2)

Foralgn currency options 434 12 (1) B43 41 {(17)
Total net investment hadge 439 12 (1) 1,052 48 (19)
Mon-qualifying strategies:

Forelgn currency swaps 5,386 296 (189) 6,266 450 (2200

Foreign currency forwards 3,683 20 (53) 21218 GeT (956)

Forelgn currency options 770 1] ] 41 0 (2)

Credit default swaps B8 1 0 86 2 0
Total non-qualifying strategies 9,927 317 (242) 27,611 1,159 {1.178)

_Tatal derivatives $25,751 § 3In § (474) 543,827 31,207 $(1.998)
Balance Sheet Location

Other assels §10,948 § 3In 5 0 $18,329 § 1,207 3 0

Other llabilities 14,803 1] (474) 25,598 0 {1.298)
Total derivatives §25,751 § In § (474) 543,827 § 1,207 $(1.898)

Cash Flow Hedges

Certain of the Company's consolidated VIEs have foreign currency swaps that gualify for hedge accounting treatmeant.
For those that have qualified, the Company has designated the derivative as a hedge of the variability in cash flows of a
foracasted transaction or of amounts o be recelved or paid related to a recognized asset (“cash flow” hedge). The
maximum length of ime for which these cash flows are hedged is nine years. The remaining derivatives in the Company's
consolidated VIEs that have not qualified for hedge accounting are included in “non-qualifying strategies.®

Falr Value Hedges

The Company designates and accounts for cerain foreign currency forwards and options as fair value hedges when
thery meet tha requirements for hadge accounting. These foreign currency forwards and options hedge the foreign
currency exposure of certain U.S. dollar-denominated investments. The Company recognizes gains and losses on these
defivatives and the related hedged items in curment earnings within dervative and other gains (losses). The change in the
fair value of the foreign currency forwards related to the changes in the difference between the spot rate and the forward
price is excluded from the assessment of hedge effectivenass. The change in fair value of the forelgn currency option
ralated to the time value of the option is excluded from the assessment of hedge effectiveness.

The Company designates and accounts for interest rate swaplions as fair value hedges when they meet the
raquiraments for hedge accounting. These interest rate swaptions hedge the interast rate exposure of cartain LS. dollar-
denominatad fixed maturity securities within the investment portfolio of the Company's Aflac Japan segment. The
Company recognizes gains and losses on these derivatives and the related hedged tems in curment eamings within
derivative and other gains (losses). The change in the fair value of the interest rate swaptions related to the time value of
the option s excluded from the assessment of hedge effectivenass.

118

2721346



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)
oOoOooodn

The following table presents the gains and losses on derivatives and the related hedged items in fair value hedges for
the years ended December 31,

Fair Value Hedging Relationships

Hedged

{In millions) Hedging Derivatives Itams

Gains

ELnssac} Gains

xeluded {Losses) Ineffectiveness

Total from Included in Recognized for
Hedging Gains Effectiveness Effectivenass Gains Fair Value
Darivatives Hedged ltems [Losses) Testing Testing ({Losses) Hedge

2017:
Foralgn curren Fixed-maturity and
I'urwériwa Y aqulfsecL::rsa $ 98 § (202) § o0 § (278) % 22
Foraign currency  Fixed-maturity
oplions sacurities Fy 10 11 (10} 1
2016:
Foraign currency  Fixed-maturity and
forerards aquity seeur % 207 % (338 § 545 §  (56B) % (21)
Foralgn curren Flxed-matu
upHoE: cy sacurities " {95) (18) (7] 70 (7
2015:
Foralgn curren Fixed-matu
I'nruré?nds “ socurites . $  (133) % (138) § i s 5) % (2)
Foraign curran Fixed-matu
npljn?sll i sacurities my 4) 3 (7 T 0
Irtarest rabes Fixad-maturity
swaplions sacurities {95) 18 (114) a9 (15}

MNet Investrment Hedge

The Company’s investment in Aflac Japan ks affected by changes

in the yen/dollar exchange rate. To mitigate this

exposure, tha Parent Company's yen-denominated liabilities (ses Note 9) have bean designated as non-derivative hedges
and foreign currency forwards and options have been designated as dervative hedges of the foreign currency exposure of
tha Company's nel investment in Aflac Japan.

The Company used foralgn exchange forwards and options to hadge foralgn exchanga risk on 90.9 billon yen of profit
rapatriation racedved from Aflac Japan in 2017. As of December 31, 2017, the Company had entered into foreign
exchange forwards and options as part of a hedge on 48.5 billlon yen of fulure profit repatriation.

The Company’s net investment hedge was effective for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015.

Non-qualifying Strategies

For the Company's derivative instruments in consolidated VIEs that do not gualify for hedge accounting treatment, all
changes in their fair value are reported in current period earnings within dervative and other gains (losses). The amount
of gain or logs recognized in eamings for the Company's VIEs is altributable to the derivatives in those investment
structures. While the change in value of the swaps is recorded through current perod earnings, the change in value of the
available-for-zale fived-maturity or parpetual sacurities associated with these swaps ks recorded through other
comprehansive incomea.

As of December 31, 2017, the Parent Company had cross-curmency interest rate swap agreemaents related to its $550

milllion senlor notes due March 2020, $350 million senlor notes due February 2022, $700 milllon senlor notes due June 2023,
£750 million senior notes due November 2024 and $450 million senior notes due March 2025, Changes in the values of
these swaps are recorded through current period earnings. For additional information regarding these swaps, see Note 8.
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The Company uses foraign exchange forwards and options to mitigate the currency risk of some of its U.5. dollar-
denominated loan receivables held within the Aflac Japan segment. The Company has not elected to apply hedge
accounting for these loan receivables due to the the change in fair value of the foreign exchange forwards and the foreign
currency remeasurement of the loan receivables being recorded through current perod earnings, and genarally offsetting
each othar within realized investment gains (losses).

Impact of Derivatives and Hedging Instruments

The following table summarizes the impact to realized investmant gains (losses) and other comprahensive income
(loss) from all derivatives and hedging instrumeants for the years ended Dacember 31.

2017 2018 2015
Realized Other Realized Foealized Ohar
{In milions) -Balnnt (Losses)] Incoms {L.n:?’l G:Iain{l.nauej [ m;ﬁl ﬁm; Income qL.;!:?‘J
Qualifying hedges:
Cazh flow hedges:
Fareign currency swaps E L] § 1 £ 1 § 3 i o0 £ 0
Total cash flow hedges 1] 1 1 3 a
Fair valus hadges:
Foreign currency Torvwands & {180) (1] (358) ] {138) 0
Foreign currency oplions 11 o {28) ] 3 1]
Interest rate swaplions & o o ] ] 4 o
Total falr valie hedges {164) 1] {384) ] {131) 0
Nat investmant hadge:
Mon-derivaiive hedging
instruments 1] {15} o ] 1] 3
Fareign currency Torwands 1] |25) o (118) o 4
Fareign currancy oplions 1] 5 0 73 1] 0
Total net investmant hedge 0 {35} 0 {45) 0 7
Non-qualifying strategies:
Foreign curmency swaps. 53 [i] 117 o 16 L]
Fareign currency Torwands a8 [/} B 0 100 o
Credil dedaull swaps 1) o 2 ] 1 0
Inberest rals swaps 1] o 1] ] 5 1]
Futures 1] 1] 0 ] (1} 0
Total non- qualifying strategles &0 ] 128 1] 121 0
Toital $i1 § (34 § (42 0 $ 7

T Cash Mow hedge Bams are recored a8 ineaized gans (losses) on dervalives and nel invastment hadgs Bems are ecorded in e Uvealzed

foraign curmancy iranslation geing (losses) ine in Mhe consolidalad statemant of comprahansive incoms (loss).
B ipact showrn nat of effect of heaged lems (see Fair Value Hedges section of Bs Note 4 kv furfher dafai)

The Company reclassified an immaterial amount from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) into earnings
ralated o its designated cash flow hedges for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Thare
was no gain or loss reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) into earnings related to the net
invastmant hedge for the years ended Decembar 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015. As of Decembar 31, 2017, defarred gains and
losses on derivative instruments recorded in accumulated other comprehensive incomea that are expected t© be
reclassified to samings during the next twalve months were immaterial.

Credit Risk Assumed through Derivatives

For the foreign currency and credit defaull swaps associated with the Company's VIE investments for which it is the
primary beneficiary, the Company baars the risk of loss due to eounterparty dafault even thouah it is not a direct
counterparty to thosa contracts.

The Company s a direct counterparty to the foreign currency gwaps thal it has enterad into in connection with cartain
of its senior notes, subordinated debentures, foreign currency forwards; foreign currency oplions; and interest rate

swaptions, and therefora the Company 18 exposed to cradit isk in the event of nonparformance by the countampartias in
those contracts. The risk of counterparty default for the Company's foreign currency swaps, certain foreign currency
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forwards, foreign currency options and intenast rate swaptions is mitigated by collateral posting requirements that
counterparties to those transactions must meet.

As of December 31, 2017, there were 15 counterparties to the Company's dervative agreements, with four
comprising 60% of the aggragate notional amount. The countarparties to thesa dervatives are financial institutions with
the following cradit ratings as of Decamber 31:

2M7 2018
MNotional Assat Liability Motional Assal Liability
Amount Derivatives  Derivatives Amount Derivatives Derivatives
(In millians}) of Derivatives _ Fair Value Fair Value _ of Dervatives  Fair Value Fair Valus
Counterparties’ credit
rating:
AA § 4,708 $ 52 5 (37) $ 6844 § 247 $ (308)
A 20,604 27 (370) 38,019 a00 {1,621)
BBB 439 B (6T) 1,064 &0 (69)
Total § 25751 § IN $ (474) $ 43927 F 1,207 $ (1,998)

The Company angages in derivative transactions directly with unaffiliated third parties under International Swaps and
Derivatives Assoclation, Inc. {(ISDA) agreements and other documentation. Most of the ISDA agreements also include
Credit Support Annexes (CSAs) provisions, which generally provide for two-way collateral postings at the first dollar of
exposure. The Company mitigates the risk that counterparties to ransactions might be unable to fulfill their contractual
obligations by manitoring countarpary credit exposure and collateral value while ganaerally requiring that collateral be
posted at the outset of the transaction. In addition, a significant portion of the derivative transactions have provisions that
give the counterparty the right to terminate the transaction upon a downgrade of Aflac's financial strength rating. The
actual amount of paymaents that the Company could be required to make, depends on market conditions, the fair value of
outstanding affected transactions, and other factors prevailing at and after the time of the downgrade.

Collateral posted by the Company to third parties for derivative transactions can generally be repledged or resold by
the counterparties. The aggrenate fair value of all dervative instruments with credit-risk-related contingent featuras that
wera in a net liability position by counterparty was approximately $264 million and $1.2 billion as of December 31, 2017
and 2016, respactively. If the credit-risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements had been riggered on
Decambear 31, 2017, the Company estimatas that it would be required to post a maximum of $9 million of additional
collateral to these dervative countarparties. The Company is generally allowed to sell or repledge collateral obtained from
its derivative counterparties, although it does not typically exercise such rights. (See the Offselting tables below for
collateral postad or received as of the reported balance sheel dates )

Offsetting of Financial Instruments and Derivatives

Most of the Company's derivative instrumants are subject Io enforceabls master netting arrangements that provide for
the nat sattlemeant of all derivative contracts betwean the Parent Company or Aflac and its respective counterparty in the
evant of default or upon the occurrence of certain termination events. Collateral support agreements with the master
netting arrangements generally provide that the Company will receive or pladge financial collateral at the first dollar of
BXPOSUPE.

The Company has securities lending agreements with unaffiliated financial institutions that post collateral to the
Company in raturmn for the use of 12 fixed maturity and public eguity securities (see Nota 3). When the Company has
entered into securities lending agresments with the same counterparty, the agreemaents genarally provide for nat
satllamant in the event of default by the counterparty. This right of set-off allows the Company to keep and apply collateral
racaived if the counterparty failad o return the securities borrowed from the Company as contractually agreed. For
additional information on the Company's accounting policy for securities lending, see Mote 1.

The tables balow summarize the Company's derivatives and securities lending transactions as of December 31, and
as reflected in the tables, in accordance with U_S. GAAP, the Company’s policy is to not offset these financial instruments
in the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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Offsetting of Financial Assets and Derivative Assets

2017
Gross Amounts Mot Offset
in Balance Sheet
Gross Met Amount
Gross Amount of Assets
Amount of Offset in Presented Cash
Recognized Balance in Balance Financial Securities Collateral Mat
{In millians) Assets Shesat Sheat Instruments Collateral Recehved Amount
Derivative
assats:
Derivative
assats subject to a
master netting
or
offsatting
arrangemsant $ 180 $§ 0 % 180 $  (82) ¥ [i] $ (98) $ 0
Derivative
assets not sul
to & master ng
ooty
arangemant 151 151 151
Total derivative
assais an ] D | (82) 1] (28) 151
Securities lending
and similar
arrangements 502 ] 582 [i] 1] {592) 0
Total $ 923 $ 0 $ 923 $ (82) 5 /] $ (890) $151
2018
Gross Amounts Not Offset
in Balance Sheet
Gross Net Amount
Gross Amount of Assats
Amount of Offset in Presented in Cash
Recognized Balance Balance Financial Securities Collateral Met
{In millians) Assets Sheet Sheat Instruments Collateral Recelved Amount
Derivative
assets:
Derivative
assets subjectto a
master netting
oheating "
fting
armangemsant % 1,080 § [i] % 1,080 § (598) % [i] § (382) F 0
Derivative
assets not subject
to & masker natting
or
armangement 127 127 127
Total darivative
assats 1,207 0 1,207 (G88) 4] (382) 127
Securities lending
and similar
Aarrangements 513 1] 513 i} [i] {513) 4]

Total § 1,720 § 0 $ 1,720 § (698) $

=

$ (895) $127
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Offsetting of Financial Liabilities and Derivative Liabilities

2017
Gross Amounts Not Offset
in Balance Sheset
Gross Net Amount
Gross Amount of Liabilities.
Amount of Offset in Presented In Cash
Recognized Balance Balance Financial Securities Collateral Met
{In millians) Liabilities Sheet Sheat Instruments. Collateral Pledged Amount
Derivative
liabilities:
Dierivative
liabilities subject
toa msgmr natting
agreament or
offsetting
amangemsnt $ (348) § 0 % [348) 1 a2 H 245 F 10 5 ()
Derivative
ligbilities not
subject to a
master netting
oloetng.
amangement (128) {128) (128)
Total derivative
liabilities {4T4) ] {474) a2 245 10 (137)
Securities lending
and similar
Arrangemeants (GDE) L] [[:1115] 592 1] 1] (14)
Total 5 (1,080) $ ] % (1,080} $  E74 5 245 $ 10 5 (151)
2016
Gross Amounts Mot Offset
in Balance Sheet
Gross Met Amount
Gross Amount of Liabilities
Amount of Offset in Presented In Cash
Recognized Balance Balance Financial Securities Collateral Met
{In millians) Liabllities Sheet Sheat Instruments. Collateral Pledged Amount
Derivative
liabilities:
Dierivative
liabilitie
toa I'I1EBIEI’H alﬂrv:gm
Sheattng "
iting
amrangement $(1,852) $ 0 $(1,852) $ GI2 $ 1130 F (3
Dierivative
lighilitizs not
o
pres otk Y
ofeting
amangaemant (146) (148) {146)
Total derivative
liabilities {1,888) 0 {1,588) GE8 1,130 21 {148)
Securities lending
and similar
arrangements (526) 0 (528) 513 4] 1] {13)
Total $(2 524) $ 0 ${2,524) $ 1,211 $ 1,120 F 21 $(162)

Faor additional information on the Company's financial instruments, ses the accompanying Motes 1, 3 and 5.
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5. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
Fair Value Hierarchy

U.5. GAAP spacifies a hierarchy of valuation technigues basad on whather the inputs to thosa valuation techrigues
are observable or unobsarvable. These bwo types of inputs create thres valuation hierarchy levels. Level 1 valuations
reflect quobed market prices for [dentical assets or llabdlities in active markets. Level 2 valuations reflect quoted market
prices for similar assats or liabilites in an active market, quoted market prices for identical or similar assels or llabilities in
non-active markets or model-derived valuations in which all significant valuation inputs are observable in active markets,
Level 3 valuations reflect valuations in which one or mose of the significant inputs are not observabla in an active market.

The following tables present the fair value hierarchy levels of the Company's assets and Habilities that are measured
and carried at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31.

2017

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets Significant Significant

for ldentical Observable Unobservabla Total
Assets Inputs Inputs Fair
{In milians) {Level 1) (Level 2) (Leveal 3) Value
Assets:
Securities available for sale, carried at
fair value:
Fixed maturities:
Government and agencles § 30,109 § 1121 § 0 $31,230
Muricipalities 1] 1,370 0 1,370
Mortgage- and assel-backed securitias ] 269 175 444
Public utilites 1} 7,886 68 7,954
Soveraign and supranational 1] 1,909 0 1,909
Bankeffinancial ingtitutions 1} 7,352 25 T377T
Other corporale 0 32,004 146 32,240
Total fixed maturities 30,109 52,001 414 82,524
Perpetual securities:
Banksffinancial ingtitutions (1] 1,556 0 1,556
Other corporate ] 233 0 233
Total parpatual sacurities 1] 1,789 0 1,789
Equity securities 1,001 ] 16 1,023
Other assets:
Foraign currency swaps ] 146 150 296
Foreign currency forwards 1] 22 0 22
Forelgn currency oplions ] 12 12
Credit default swaps 1} 0 1 1
Total other assels 0 180 151 33
Other Investments 57 0 ] 57
Cash and cagh equivalents 3,491 a 0 3491
Total assats $ 34,658 $53,976 $ 581 $89,215
Liabilities:
Other liabilities:
Foralgn currency swaps § ] $ 69 $ 128 § 197
Foreign currency forwards 1] 274 0 274
Forelgn currency oplions ] 3 0 3
Total liabdlities 5 1] $ 346 $ 128 $ 474
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2016
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets Significant Significant
for ldentical Obszervable Unobsarvable Total
Azzals Inputs Irputs Fair
{In milions) {Lewvel 1) {Lewval 2) (Level 3) Value
Assets:
Securities available for sale, carried at
fair value:
Fixed maturities:
Government and agencles $25 387 P 8zv kS 0 F26.214
Municipalities 0 1,285 0 1,295
Maortgage- and assel-backed securities L] 1,139 198 1,337
Public utilites 0 7667 16 7683
Soveraign and supranational 1] 1,469 0 1,469
Banksffinancial Institutions 0 6,038 25 6,063
Other corporale 0 29,699 0 29,699
Total fixed maturities 25387 48,134 239 73,760
Perpeatual securities:
Banksffinancial institutions 1] 1,420 0 1,420
Other corporale 0 213 0 213
Total perpetual securities 0 1,633 0 1,633
Equity securities 1,300 5] 3 1,309
Other assets:
Foralgn currency swaps 1] 365 125 490
Foreign currency forwards 0 672 0 Gra
Foralgn currency options 1] 43 0 43
Credit default swaps 0 0 2 2
Total other assals 0 1,080 127 1,207
Other investments 276 0 0 276
Cash and cash equivalents 4 859 0 0 4 859
Total assets $31,.822 $50,853 $ 369 $83,044
Liabilities:
Other liabilities:
Forebgn currency swaps 3 0 % B4 F 146 $ 230
Forelgn currency forwards (1] 1,717 0 1,717
Forsign currency options (1] 51 0 31
Total labdlities 3 0 $ 1,852 § 146 $ 1,998
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The following tables presant the carrying amount and fair value categorized by fair value hierarchy level for the
Company's financial instruments that are not carried at falr value as of December 31.

2017
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets Significant Significant
for ldentical Observable Unobservable Total
Carrying Azsets Inputs Inputs Fair
{In millions) Value (Lewvel 1) {Level 2) {Level 3) Value
Assets:
Securities held to maturity,
carried at amortized cost:
Fixed maturities:
Government and agencles § 21,31 $ 26491 $ ] 5 0 § 26,491
Municipalities 357 1] 462 1] 462
M and assal-backed
securnties 26 o B 19 27
Publie utilites 3,300 o 3,608 0 3,698
Soveralgn and
supranational 1,523 o 1,835 1] 1,835
Banksffinancial institutions 2,206 1} 2,387 0 2,387
Other corporale 2,687 ] 3172 0 3172
Other investments ™ 3,017 1] 15 2,987 3,002
Tolal assets § 34,447 F 2649 § 11,577 5 3,006 $ 41,074
Liabilities:
Other policyholders' funds § 6,939 $ 0 5 0 5 6,84 § 6,841
Motes payable
(exciuding capital leases) 5,267 1] 5,288 265 5,553
Total liabilities § 12,206 $ '] § 5288 5 7,106 $ 12,394

mmmmwﬂfaammmmmwsﬂa &t carmyimng value
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2016
Quoted Prices In
Active Markets Significant Significant
for ldentical Obsarvable Unobsarvable Total
Carrying Assels Inputs Inputs Fair
{In milions} Value {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3) Value
Assets:
Securities held to maturity,
carried at amortized cost:
Fixed maturities:
Government and agencies £ 20,702 £26,040 : ] o -] ¥] £26,040
Municipalities 350 0 457 (¥} 457
M and assal-backed
unties a0 0 10 az a2
Publie utilites 3,201 0 3,536 ¥} 3,536
Soveraign and
supranational 2 8602 0 2 877 ¥} 2877
Banksffinancial institutions 378 1} 3,900 ¥] 3,900
Other corporale 2734 0 3179 ¥} 3479
Other Investmeants 1,174 1} 0 1,142 1,142
Total azsets £ 34 524 £26,040 13,959 F 1,164 241,163
Liabilities:
Other policyholders' funds % 6,659 £ 0 ] 0 F 6,540 £ 5,540
Motes payable
{excluding capital leases) 5,339 1] 0 5,530 5,530
Taotal liabdlities £ 11,998 3 0 3 4] $12,070 $12,070

Falir Value of Financial Instruments
Fixed maturities, parpetual secuntfes, and equily secunties

The Company detarmines the fair values of fixed-maturity securities, parpetual securities, and public and privately
issued aquity securities using the following approaches or technigues: price quotes and valuations from third party pricing
vendors (including guoted market prices readily available from public exchange markets) and non-binding price quotes the
Company oblains from oulside brokers.

A third party pricing vendor has developed valuation models to determine fair values of privately issued securities to
raflect the impact of the persistent economic environment and the changing regulatory framework. These modals are
discounted cash flow (DCF) valuation modals, but also use information from related markets, specifically the CDS market
to estimate expected cash flows. These models take into consideration any unigque characteristics of the securities and
make various adjustmeants to arrive at an appropriate issusr-specific loss adjusted credit curve. This credit curve is then
used with the relevant recovery rates to estimate expected cash flows and modeling of additional features, including
illiguidity adjustmants, If necessary, to price the sacurity by discounting those loss adjusted cash flows. In cases whare a
credit curve cannot be developed from the specific security features, the valuation mathodology takes into consideration
other market observable inputs, including: 1) the most appropriate comparable security(ies) of the issuer; 2) issuer-
specific COS spreads; 3) bonds or CDS spreads of comparable issuers with similar characteristics such as rating,
geography, or seclor; or 4) bond indices that are comparative in rating, industry, maturity and region.

The pricing data and market guotes the Company obtains from outside sources, including third party pricing services,
ara reviewed internally for reasonableness. If a fair value appears unreasonable, the Company will re-examine the inputs
and assess the reasonableness of the pricing data with the vendor. Additionally, m Company may comparna the inputs o
ralevant market indices and other performance measurements. Based on management's analysts, the valuation is
confirmed of may be revised if there Is evidenca of a more appropriate estimate of falr value based on available market
data. The Company has parformed verification of the inputs and calculations in any valuation modeals to confirm that the
valuations represent reasonable estimates of fair value.
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The fixed maturities classified as Leval 3 consizt of sacurities with limited or no observable valuation inputs, For Leval
3 securitles, the Company estimates the fair value of these securties by obtaining non-binding broker quotes from a
limited number of brokers. These brokers base their guotes on a combination of thair knowledge of the current pricing
environment and market conditions. The Company considers these inputs to be unobservable. The Company also
considers a variety of significant valuation inputs in the valuation process, including forward axchange rales, yen swap
rates, dollar swap rates, interast rate volatilities, credit spread dala on specific issuers, assumead default and default
recovery rates, and certain probability assumptions. In obtaining thesa valuation inputs, the Company has determined that
certain pricing assumptions and data vsed by its pricing sources are difficull to validate or corroborate by the market and/
or appear o be internally developed rather than observed in or corroborated by the market. The use of these
unobservable valuation inpuls causes mora subjectivity in the valuation process for these sacurilies.

For the periods presanted, the Company has not adjusted the quaotes or prices it obtains from the pricing services and
brokers it uses.

The following tables presant the pricing sources for the fair values of the Company’s fixed maturities, parpatual
sacurities, and equity securities as of Decamber 31.
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207

CQuated Prices in
Active Markets Significant Signifieant
for hdantical Dbsarvabli Unobaaryabla Tatal
Azsits Inpasts I Falr
{In miliare) (Ll 1) {Lavel 2) {Leval 3) Valus
Securities available for sale, carried at fair value:
Floed maturithos:
Governmeant and agencias:
Third pary pricing vandor $ 30,408 § 1,421 ] 0 $ 34,230
Todal government and agancies 30,108 1,421 0 31,230
Municipalifies:
Third party pricing vandar ] 1,370 0 1,370
Tolal munkspaliies i} 1,370 a 1370
Mertgage- and assal-backed sacurilies:
Third party pricing vandar ] 280 0 268
Brokariather i] o 175 175
Total mongage- and assel-backed securlas i} 260 175 444
Fubli witilitias:
Third party pricing vandar ] 7,888 0 7,888
Brokariather i] o 68 68
Tolal public ublitias i} 7,888 68 7,854
Sevarekgn and supranalional:
Third party pricing vandar ] 1,807 0 1,807
Brokariather i) 102 o 102
Total savarsign and supranafional ] 1,900 0 1,009
Banksfinancial instilufions:
Third party pricing vandar ] 7,352 0 7,352
Brokariother ] o 25 25
Tolal bankafinamncal insfilulions o 7,352 25 T37T
Omhar corporata:
Third party pricing vandar ] 32,004 0 32,004
Brokariother o o 148 148
Total alher comporals o 32,084 148 32,240
Total fixad maburities 30,100 52,001 414 E2.524
Parpetual securities:
Barksfinancial instilufions:
Third party pricing vandar ] 1,556 0 1,556
Total bankafinamncal inafilulions 1] 1,558 1] 1,558
Omher corporala:
Third party pricing vandor ] 233 o 233
Total other comparale ] 233 0 233
Tolal perpelusl securifies ] 1,789 [ 1,789
Esuity securitios:
Third party pricing vandor 1,001 -] o 1,007
Brokariother ] ] 16 16
Total equity sacuiilies 1,001 B 18 1023

Tolal securilies available for sale § 3110 § 53,7898 5 430 5 B5,338
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7

Quated Prices in
Aaedeis  geben e,
Assets Inputs Inputs Fair
(I rridlins) {Lavel 1) {Level Z) (Level 3) Valus
Securities held o maturity, carried at amortized cost:
Fixed maturities:
Govarnmeanlt and sgencias:
Third party pricing vendar $ 28401 3§ 0 L] 0 § 26491
Tolal government and sgencies 26,481 o o 26,491
Municipalifias:
Third party pricing vendor o 482 ] 462
Todal municipaliies 1] 482 ] 462
Morigage- and assal-backed sacurilies:
Third party pricing vendar o B o 8
Brokariother [i] o 18 18
Tolal mongage- and assel-backad seourilias 1] B 18 Fa)
Pubbic ulilities:
Third party pricing vendar o 3,608 o 3,698
Tedal public ulibas o 3,608 o 3,698
Sovareign and supranafional:
Third party pricing vendar o 1,835 o 1,835
Tedal povereign and supranalicnsal o 1,835 o 1,835
Bariksfinancial instilufions:
Third party pricing vendar o 2,387 o 2,387
Todal banks/financial insfilulions 1] 2,387 o 2387
Oher corporats;
Third party pricing vendar o 3472 o 31472
Tolal ather corporals 1] 3172 ] 3172

Total sacirities hekd 1o mabunity § 26,481 § 11,582 5 i) § 38072
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2016
Cuatad Prices in
e lsentcal Siarvate UnaBasrvable Tous
(I rridlins) {L;"?:ﬁ j qmj qmj 'u;.la:a
Securities available for sale, carried at fair valhse:
Filzed maturities:
Govarnmeant and agencias:
Third party pricing vendor $ 25387 $ 827 $ i § 26214
Testal grovarnnment and sqencies 26,387 827 i 26,214
MAURiCipalities:
Third party pricing vendor o 1205 o 1295
Todal municipaliies L1} 1,295 o 1.295
Morigage- and assal-backed sacuriies:
Third party pricig vendor o 1,438 o 1,138
Brokariother 1] o 188 198
Toldal mongage- and assel-backad seourilias 1] 1,138 188 1337
Public ulilities:
Third party pricing vendor o 7.667 i 7EET
Brokariother 1] ] 16 18
Todal public ullilas L1} 7887 16 TE83
Sovereign and supranafional:
Third party pricig vendor o 1,468 i 1489
Todal sovereign and supranabional [/} 1468 0 1469
Bankadinancial instiuons:
Third party pricing vendor (1} 6,038 o 6038
Brokafiather 1] o 25 25
Todal banks/financial insfilulions 1] 6,038 25 6,063
Ofher corporate;
Third party pricing vendor ] 29,599 o 28,699
Todal olher corporale o 28,588 o 28,699
Toital fized malturities 25,387 A8, 134 sl 73,760
Parpatual securities:
Barkafinancial instilubons:
Third party pricing vendor [1] 1.420 0 1,420
Todal banks/financial insfilulions o 1,420 ] 1.420
Ofher corporate;
Third parly pricing vendor [1] 3 o 3
Todal ather corporale o 23 o 213
Total perpahial sacirifies o 1,833 o 1,633
Equity seeuritiss:
Third party pricing vendor 1,300 [ o 1,308
Brokafiother o o 3 3
Todail equity sacurilies 1,300 (3 3 1,300

Tobal saciiilies svallable bor sak $ 28887 5 49773 5 242 § TE.T02
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2018

Cuinbad Pricas in
Ao Wsentcal Sttarvatie UnaBasrvable Total
Azsels Inputs Inputs Fair
(I Frillians) {Lewval 1) {Leval 2) (Level 3} alue
Securities held o maturity, carried at amortized cost:
Fixned maturities:
Govarnmeanlt and sgencias:
Third party pricing vendar $ 26,040 § 0 5 0 § 26040
Tolal government and sgencies 26,040 a a 26,040
Municipalifias:
Third party pricing vendor 1] 457 a 457
Todal municipalities a 457 a 457
Morigage- and assal-backed sacurilies:
Third party pricing vendor 1] 10 a 10
Broker/other a a 22 22
Tolal morigage- and assel-backad securities 1] 10 22 32
Puibz utilities:
Third party pricing vendor 1] 3,538 a 3,538
Todal public ullifes a 3,538 a 3,538
Sovareign and supranafional:
Third party pricing vendor a 2877 a 2877
Todal sovereign and suprarabonal a 2877 a 2877
Banksfinancial instiubons:
Third party pricing vendor a 3,800 a 3,800
Todal banke/financial inafilutions a 3,800 a 3,800
Oher corporats;
Third party pricing vendar 1] 3,178 o 3178
Tolal ather sorparale 1] 3,178 o 3,178
Total sacirilies hekd 1o mabirity $ 26,040 § 13950 g 22 £ 40,021

The following is a discussion of the determination of fair value of the Company's remaining financial instruments.
Devrivatives

The Company uses derfvative instrumants to manage the risk associated with certain assets. However, the darivative
instrument may not be classified in the same fair value hierarchy level as the associated asset. Inpuls used to value
derivatives include, but are mot limited to, interest rates, credit spreads, forelgn currency forward and spot rates, and
interast volatility.

The fair values of the foreign currency forwards, options, and interast rate swaplions associated with cartain
investments; the foreign currency forwards and oplions used to hadge forelgn exchange risk from the Company’s net
invastment in Aflac Japan and economically hadge certain portions of forecasted cash flows denominated in yen; and the
foraign currency swaps associaled with certain senior notes and subordinated debentures are based on the amounts the
Company would expect o recelve or pay. The determination of the fair value of these derivalives |s based on cbservable
market inputg, therefore they are classified as Level 2.

For derivatives associated with VIEs where the Company is the primary baneficiary, the Company is not the direct
counterparty to the swap contracts. As a result, the fair value measurements incorporate the cradit risk of the collateral
assoclated with the VIE. The Company recelves valuations from a third party pricing vendor for these dervatives. Based
on an analysis of these derivalives and a review of the methadology amployed by the pricing vendor, the Company
determined that due to the long duration of these swaps and the need to extrapolate from short-term cbservable data 1o
defive and measure long-tarm Inputs, certakn inputs, assumptions and judgments ane fequired to value fulure cash flows
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that cannot be corroborated by current inputs or current observable market data. As a result, the derivatives associated
with the Company's consolidated VIEs are classified as Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Other investmeants

Other investmeants whese fair value is disclosed above include short-tarm investments and loan recelvables. Loan
receivables include ransitional real estate loans, commerclal mortgage loans, and middle market loans. The Company's
loan receivables do not have readily determinable market prices and generally lack markat lguidity. Fair values for loan
recaivables are determined based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the applicable U.S.
Treasury or London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) yield plus an appropriate spread that considers other risk factors,
such as cradit and liquidity risk. These spreads are provided by the applicable asset managers based on their knowladge
of the current loan pricing environment and market conditions. The spreads are a significant component of the pricing
inputs and are generally considered unobservable. Therefore, these investments have been assigned a Level 3 within the
fair value hisrarchy.

Othar policyholders’ funds

The largest component of the other policyholders' funds liability is the Company's annuity line of business in Aflac
Japan. The Company's annuities have fixed benefits and premiums. For this product, the Company estimates the fair
value to be equal to the cash sumender value. This is analogous to the value paid to policyholders on the valuation date if
thery were to surrendar their policy. The Company periodically checks the cash value against discounted cash flow
projections for reasonableness. The Company conskders its inputs for this valuation to be unobsarvable and have
accordingly classified this valuation as Leval 3.

Modes payable

As af Decamber 31, 2016, the fair values of the Company's publicly i2sued notes payable ware obtained from a
limited number of independent brokers and classified as Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy. However, in 2017
recognizing the similarities of the Company’s publicly issued notes payable to fixed income securities in its investmeant
portfolios, the Company aligned the determination of the fair values of these liabilites with its practices of determining
asset fair values whereby the Company utilizes available sources of observable inputs from third party pricing vendors,
tharafora, the fair valuas of the Company's publicly issued notes payvable ware reclassified into Level 2 from Laval 3 in the
first guarter of 2017. The fair values of the Company's yen-denominated loans approximate their carrying valuss.

Transfers between Hierarchy Levels and Level 3 Rollforward

Thare ware no ransfers batwean Level 1 and 2 for assets and liabilities that are measured and carred at falr valua on
a racurring basis for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

The following tables presant the changes in fair value of the Company's available-for-sale invesiments and derivatives
clazsified as Level 3 as of December 31.
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2017
Fixad Maturitios mﬁm Durivatives’™
Marlgagsa-
and
Assels Banksl Foreign  Credit
Backead Puibdic Financial Otthar Currency  Dedaull
{In miliong] Securiies  Utdibas Instifuions  Corporabe Swaps  Swaps  Total
Balance, baginning of pariod [] 16 5 1B % 5 5 0 3 3 5 (2% 2 $z223
Ffﬁﬂm. )includec o o o o 1] 43 1) 42
Unrealizad gains (losses) included in alher
comprehensive income (loss) 3 0 o 2 1] o ] 5
Purchasas, issuances, sabkes and selllements:
Purchases o T8 o 122 16 1] o 4
Iszuances o o o o 1] o ] o
Saleg o ] o (2 {1) o o {3
Sabllemants {26) 0 o o 1] o o (26}
Translars inbo Level 3 o o o 24 @ 1] 1] o 24
Transfars oul of Level 3 1] (24) @ 1] ] (2) ™ [] ] (26)
Balance, end af 5 176 % 68 E 25 § 146 - 16 5 2z % 1 § 453
Cha i unreslizad | retaling
15 Lbvel 3 aasets anc iabibas st haid st
e end af the includisd in realized
irvasiment gaine {loasas) § 0 % 0 % 0 % [ 0 & 43 % (1) § a4z
i azests and Nahillisg are prosanted
A Tranafer due mmmmﬂw
A Traviafer dus 10 changs i Secouiting meatod
2018
Fhond Maturities Sliﬂjulmt Darivatives'"”
Marlgags-
and
Assels Banksf Foreign  Credit
Backed Puibdic Financial Otthar Currency Dedaull
{In milions) Securiies  Utiibes Instifuions  Corporale Swaps  Swaps  Total
Balance, baginning of paried $§ =220 %5 0 % % § [ 3 5 (182 % 1 % 58
ﬁ?mnmmmmmmmqmmmm o o o o o 184 ; -
Unrealizad gains (losses) included in alher
comprehansive income (loss) 3B o {1 o i (22} o 15
Purchasas, issuances, sabkes and selllements:
Purchases o 16 o 1] (1] o o 16
Iszuances 1] 0 1] 1] 1] o ] o
Saleg 0 0 [} L] 1] o 0 [}
Setllemants {60) 0 o o 1] (1) o (61}
Transfars into Level 3 1] o o 1] 1] ] ] o
Translars oul of Level 3 o u] o 1] 1] 1] ] o
1] 3

Balance, end of § 198 % 1B % 25 & 5 [ 1) % 2 %223
Changes in Unreallzed gains (osses) relaing

1o Level 3 assels and liabilies still held at
fhe end af the period included in realized
Irvesiment gaing (lossas) § o % 0 ¥ o % /] 5 0 § 184 § 1 5§ 185

™ Darivalive aszelz and Nahlilies ane prosantad nel
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The following is a discussion of the significant unobsarvable inputs or valuation technigues used in detarmining the
fair value of securities and derivatives classified as Level 3.

Met Assel Value

The Company holds certain unlisted equity securities whosea fair value is derived based on the financial statemants
published by the investea. These securities do not trade on an active market and the valuations derived are dependent on
the availability of imealy financial reporting of the investee. Net asset value is an unobservable input in the determination of
fair value of equity securities.

Offared Quoles

In circumstancas whare the Company’s valuation model price s overridden because it implies a value that is not
consistent with current market conditions, the Company will solicit bids from a limited number of brokers. The Company
also recalves unadjusted prices from brokers for its mortgage and assal-backed securities. These guotes are non-binding
but are reflective of valuation best estimates at that particular paint in ime. Offered quoles are an unobsarvable input in
the detarmination of fair value of mortgage- and assel-backed securities, certain banks/financial institutions, certain other
corporate, and equity securities investimeants.

Interast Rates, CDS Spreads, Foreign Exchange Rales

The significant drivers of the valuation of the interest and forelgn exchange swaps are interest rates, foreign exchange
rates and COS spreads. The Company's swaps have long maturities that increase the sensitivity of the swaps o interast
rate fluctuations. Since most of the Company's yen-denominated cross currency swaps are in a net liability position, an
inerease in intarest rates will decrease the liabilities and increazae the value of the swap.

Foreign exchange swaps also have a lump=sum final settement of foreign exchange principal recelvables at tha
termination of the swap. An increase in yen interest rates will decrease the value of the final settlement foreign exchange
recaivables and decrease the valus of the swap, and an increage in U.S. dollar interast rates will increass the swap valua.

A gimilar sansitivity pattern is observed for the foreign exchange rates. Whan the spot LS. dollarJapanesa yan (USD/
JPY]) foreign exchange rate decreasas and the swap is receiving a final exchange payment in JPY, the swap value will
increass due to the appraciation of the JPY. Most of the Company's swaps are designad 1o receiva paymants in JPY at
the termination and will thus be impacted by the USDVJPY foreign exchange rate in this way. In cases where there is no
final foreign exchange recalvable in JPY and the Company is paying JPY as interest payments and receiving USD, a
decrease in the foreign exchange rate will lead to a decreasea in the swap valua.

The extinguisher feature in most of the Company’s VIE swaps resulls in a cessation of cash flows and no further
payments between the parties to the swap in the event of a default on the referenced or underlying collateral. To price this
feature, the Company applies the survival probability of the referenced entity to the projected cash flows. The survival
probability uses the COS spreads and recovery rates to adjust the present value of the cash flows. For extinguisher swaps
with positive values, an increase in COS spreads decreases the likelihood of receiving the final exchange payments and
reducas tha value of the swap.

Base Correlations, CDS Spreads, Recovery Rates

The Company’s remaining collateralized debt obligation (CDO) is a tranche on a basket of single-name credit default
swaps. Tha risk in this synthetic CDO comes from the single-name COS sk and the cormalations batwean the singls
names. The valuation of synthetic COOs is dependent on the calibration of market prices for interest rates, single name
CDS default probabilitles and basa corelation using financlal modeling tools. Since thera is limited or no observable data
available for this tranche, the base cormelations must ba obtained from commonly raded market tranchas such as the
CDx and Traxx indices. From the historical prices of these indices, base correlations can be oblained to develop a pricing
curve of COOs with differant seniorties. Since the referance entities of the market indices do not match those in the
portfolic undarlying the synthetic OO to be valued, several processing steps are taken to map the CDO in the
Company’s portfolio to the indices. With the base correlation determined and the appropriate spreads selected, a
valuation s calculated. An increase in the CDS spreads in the underlying portfolio leads to a decrease in the value due o
higher probability of defaults and lossas. The impact on the valuation due to base corralation depends on a number of
factors, including the riskiness batween market ranches and the modeled tranche based on the Company's portfalio and
the equivalence batween detachmant points in these tranches. Generally speaking, an increase in base correlation will
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decrease the value of the senior tranches while increasing the value of junior tranches. This may result in a positive or
negative value change.

The CDO trancha in the Company’s portfolio is a senior mezzanine tranche and, due to the low level of credit support

for this type of rancha, axhibits aquity-lilke bahavior. As a result, an increass n recovary ratas tends o causs its value o
decrease.

Basza corralations, CDS gpreads, and recovary rates are unobsarvable inputs in the determination of fair value of
cradit default swaps.

For additional information on the Company’s investments and financial instruments, ses the accompanying Motes 1, 3
and 4.

6. DEFERRED POLICY ACQUISITION COSTS AND INSURANCE EXPENSES

Consolidated policy acquisition costs deferred were $1.5 billlon in 2017, comparad with $1.4 billion in 2016 and $1.3

billion in 2015. The following table presents a rolforward of deferred policy acquisition costs by segment for the years
ended Decamber 31.

2017 2016
{In millions} Japan u.s. Japan us.
Deferred policy acquisition costs:
Balance, beginning of year $ 5,765 $3,228 £5370 3141
Capitalization 830 629 864 583
Amortization {630) {502) (B44) (497}
Forelgn currency franslation and other 176 1] 175 1
Balance, end of year $ 6,150 $ 3,355 $5 765 $3228

Commissions deferrad as a percentage of total acquisition costs deferred were 72% in 2017, compared with 74% in
2016 and 2015.

Parsonnel, compansation and benefit expenses as a pearcentage of insurance axpenses wana 56% in 2017, comparad
with 53% in 2016 and 52% in 201 5. Adveriising expense, which is included in insurance expenses in the consolidated
statements of earnings, was as follows for the years ended December 31:

{In milions) 2017 2016 2015

Advertising expense:
Aflac Japan § 100 $ 100 $ B2
Aflac U.S. 110 124 129
Total a:lvarﬁsinﬁ SHPENSE § 210 $ 224 5211

Depreciation and other amortization expensas, which are included in insurance expenses in the consolidated
statamaents of earnings, waere as follows for the years anded Decamber 31:

{In millions) 2017 2018 2015
Depraciation axpansa & 50 § 48 $ 44
Other amortization expensea 3 6 G

Total depreciation and othar amortization expense 5 53 § 54 $ 50
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Leasa and rental expansa, which are included in insurance expanses in the consolidated statements of eamings,
were as follows for the years ended December 31:

{In millions) 2017 2018 2015

Lease and rental expense:
Aflac Japan § 52 $ 53 $ 48
Aflac U.S. 21 21 18
Orthver 2 1 1
Total lease and rental expanse 85 75 § 75 $ 65

7. POLICY LIABILITIES

Policy liabilities consist of future policy benefits, unpaid policy claims, uneamead premiums, and other policyholders'
funds, which accounted for 83%, 4%, 6% and 79 of total policy liabllites at December 31, 2017, respectively. The
Company regularly reviews the adaquacy of its policy llabilities in tolal and by companant.

The liability for future policy benefits as of December 31 consisted of the following:
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Liability Amaounts Intarast Rates
Pali Year of I 20
{In millions) lssue :zar 2017 2018 Issua Years
Health insuranca:
Japan: 1992 - 2017 $10,167 $ a9z 10-25 % 10-25 %
1974 - 2013 1,133 1,118 27-275 225-275
1998 - 2017 12,386 11,687 30 3.0
1997 - 1999 2,454 2,485 35 3.5
1994 - 1998 3,046 3,069 40-45 40-45
1987 - 1994 14,829 14,372 55 55
1985 - 1901 1,816 1,871 5E25-6.7T5 E25-55
1978 - 1984 2,037 2,134 6.5 55
us: 2013 - 2017 B2 75 30 30
2012 - 2017 1,366 1,062 a7s 3715
2011 343 319 475 475
2008 = 2010 2,944 3,004 55 55
1988 - 2004 656 GES B0 6.0
1986 = 2004 1,296 1,265 6.0 6.0
1981 - 1986 159 166 65-T70 55-65
1998 - 2004 1,310 1,295 7.0 7.0
Other 18 19
Intercompany eliminations: 2015 (609) (g30) ™ 20 20
Life insurance:
Japan: 2001 - 2017 B,B50 7,255 1.0-1.85 1.0-185
2011 = 2017 4,763 4,151 20 20
2009 - 2011 3,393 2,861 225 225
1992 - 2006 5 5 219 1.55
2005 - 2011 1,642 1,488 25 25
1985 - 2006 2,048 2,007 27 225
2007 - 2011 1,319 1,220 275 275
1998 - 2011 2,189 2,102 30 30
1996 - 2009 675 657 35 3.5
1994 - 1996 208 8oy 40-45 40-45
us.: 1956 - 2017 632 571 35-6.0 35-6.0
Total $ 81,857 $ 76,106

mmmmmwmhmﬁamdm&y lizbifities ceded extemally, a5 & resull of the minswance
ratrocession transaction as described in Note 8 of the Notes fo the Consolidated Financial Statemants

The weighted-average interest rates reflected in the consolidated statements of eamings for future policy benefits for
Japanesze policies wara 3.4% in 2017, comparad with 3.5% in 2016 and 3.6% in 2015; and for U.5. policies, 5.4% in 2017,
compared with 5.5% in 2016 and 5.6% in 2015.
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Changas in the lability for unpaid policy claims were as follows for the years ended Decembear 31:

{In millions} 2017 2016 2015
Unpaid supplemeantal haalth claims, beginning of perad § 3,707 $ 3548 $ 3412
Less reinsurance recoverables 27 28 7
Meat balance, beginning of period 3,680 3522 3,408
Add claims incurred during the period related to:
Current year 6,979 7,037 6,416
Pricr years {518) (4B5) (353)
Total incurrad 6,461 8,572 8,063
Lass claims paid during the peried on claims incurred during:
Currant yaar 4,530 4,613 4 227
Prior years 1,822 1,865 1,718
Total paid 6,352 G478 5,945
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on unpald claims &5 G4 {1}
Met balance, end of pariod 3,854 3,680 35622
Add reinsurance recoverables 30 27 26
Unpaid supplemantal health elaims, and of parod 3,884 3707 3548
Unpaid life claims, end of period 508 338 254
Total liabdlity for unpaid policy claims § 4,392 $ 4,045 $ 3,802

Taotal incurred claims decreased from 2016 1o 2017 largely due 1o the weakening of the yen. Excluding the impact of
foraign exchange rates, total incurred claims increasad due to normal increases in inforce and policyholder aging. The
favorable claims development of $518 million for 2017 comprises approximately $383 million from Japan, which
raprasants approximately 74% of the total. Excluding the impact of forelan exchange of a loss of approsximately $18 million
from December 31, 2016 to December 31, 2017, the favorable claims development in Japan would have baan
approximately $400 million, representing approximately 775% of the total.

The Company has experianced continued favorable claim trends in 2017 for its core health products in Japan. The
Company's axparience in Japan relatad to the average langth of stay in the hospital for cancer treatment has shown
continued decline in the current period. In addition, cancer treatment patterns in Japan are continuing to be influenced by
significant advances in early-detection techniques and by the increased use of pathological diagnosis rather than clinical
exams. Additionally, follow-up radiation and chemotharapy treatments are occurring morne often on an outpatient basis.
Such changes in treatment not only increase the guality of life and initial outcomes for the patients, but also decrease the
averaga length of each hospital stay, resulting in favorable claims development.

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, unearmed premiums conststed primarlly of discounted advance premiums on
deposit. Discounted advance premiums are pramiums on deposit from policyholders in conjunction with their purchase of
cartain Aflac Japan limited-pay insurance products. These advanced premiums are defarred upon collection and
racognized as pramium revenus over the contractual pramium payment perod. These advanced pramiums represanied
T3% of the Decamber 31, 2017 and T6% of the Decamber 31, 2016 unearnad pramiums balances.

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the largest companent of the other policyholders” funds liability was the
Company's annuity line of business in Aflac Japan. The Company’s annulties have fixed benefits and premiums. These
annuities represanted 98% al both Dacember 31, 2017 and Decambear 31, 2016 of other palicyholders’ funds liability.
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8. REINSURANCE

The Company periodically enters into fixed quota-share colnsurance agreements with other companies in the normal
course of business. For each of its reinsurance agreements, the Company determines whether the agreement provides
indamnification against loss or lability ralating to insurance rsk in accordance with applicable accounting standards.
Reinsurance premiums and banafits paid or provided are accounted for on bases consistent with those usad in
accounting for the original policles issued and the terms of the reinsurance contracts. Premiums and benafits are reported
net of insurance ceded.

Effesctive March 31, 2015, the Company antarad into a colnsurancs iransaction wheraby it ceded 30.0% of the
sickness hospital benefit of one of Aflac Japan's closed in-force blocks of business. The Company has an agresment for a
280 million letter of credit as collateral for this reinsurance transaction (see Mote 13 for additional information). Effective
April 1, 2015, the Company enterad into a retrocession coinsurance ransaction wheraby it assumed 27 .0% of the
sickness hospital benefit of one of Aflac Japan's closed inforce blocks of business through its subsidiary CAIC.

Effective October 1, 2014 and Saptember 30, 2013, the Company entarad into coinsurance reinsurance transactions
whareby It ceded 16.7% and 33.3%, respectively, of the hospital benefit of one of Aflac Japan's closed medical in-force
blocks of business. Effective December 31, 2014, the Company anterad into a retrocession coinsuranca reinsurance
transaction whereby [t assumed 8 35% of the reinsured hospltal benefit of one of Aflac Japan's closed medical in-force
blocks of business through its subsidiary CAIC.

For its reinsurance transactions to date, the Company has recorded a deferred profit liabllity related to relnsurance
transactions. The remaining deferred profit liability of $954 million, as of December 31, 2017, iz included in future policy
benefits in the consolidated balance sheet and s belng amortized into income over the expected lives of the policles. The
Company has also recorded a reinsurance recoverable for reinsuranca transactions, which is included in other assals in
the consolidated balance sheet and had a remaining balance of $808 million and $880 million as of December 31, 2017
and 2016, respactively. The increase in the relnsurance recoverable balance was drivan by wo aggregating factors: yan
sirengthening and the growth in reserves related to the business that has been reinsured as the policies age. The spot

yenidollar exchange rate strengthenad by approxmately 3% and ceded reserves increased approximately 2% from
Decamber 31, 2016, to Decamber 31, 2017

The following table reconciles direct pramium income and direct banefits and claims to net amounts after the effect of
reinsurance for the years anded Decamber 31.

{In rmillions) 2017 2016
Direct premium income 5 18,875 $ 19,502
Ceded to other companies:

Ceded Aflac Japan closed blocks {515) (560)

Other (51) (48)
Aszsumed from other companles:

Retrocession activities 216 234

Other 6 7
Met preamium income § 18,531 $ 19,235
Direct benefits and claims § 12,486 F 13,240
Ceaded banefits and change in resarves for future benefits:

Ceded Aflac Japan closed blocks (473) (509)

Eliminations 51 58

Other (44) (38)
Aszsumed from other companles:

Retrocesslon activities 209 222

Eliminations {51) (58)

Other 3 4
Benefits and claims, net § 12,181 § 12,919
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These reinsurance transactions are indemnity reinsurance that do not relieve the Company from its obligations o
policyholdaers. In the event that the reinsurer is unable to meet their obligations, the Company remains lliable for the
reinsured claims.

As a part of its capital contingency plan, the Company anterad into a committed relnsurance facility agraamant on
December 1, 2015 in the amount of approximately 110 billion yen. This reinsurance facility agresment was renewed in
2017 and is effective until December 31, 2018. There are also additional commitment perods of a one-year duration each

of which are automatically extended unless notification i recehed from the reingsurer within 60 days prior to the expiration.
The reinsurer can withdraw from the committed facility if Aflac’s Standard and Poor's (S&P) rating drops below BEB-. As
of December 31, 2017, the Company had not executed a reinsurance treaty under this committed rainsurance facility.

9. NOTES PAYABLE

A summary of notes payable as of December 31 follows:

{In millions) 2017 2016
2.65% senlor notes paid February 2017 5 1]
2 40% senlor notes due March 2020 548
4.00% senlor notes dus February 2022 348
3.625% =senlor notes due June 2023 69T
3.625% senlor notes due Movember 2024 745
3.25% senlor notes due March 2025 446 445
297
220
254
394
]

2 875% =senlor notes due October 2026

6.90% senlor notes due December 2039

6.45% senlor notes due August 2040

4.00% senlor notes due October 20456

5.50% subordinated dabantures due Septembar 2052
Yan-denominated sankor notes and subordinated debentures:

832% senlor notes dus January 2027 (principal amaount 0.0 billion yan) 528 ]
2.108% subordinated debentures due October 2047 (principal amount 60.0 billlon
yan) 526 i

Yan-denominated loans:
Varlable Interest rate loan due September 2021 (32% in 2017 and .31% in 2016,

principal amount 5.0 billion yen) 44 43
Varlable Interest rate loan due September 2023 (47% In 2017 and _46% In 2016,
principal amount 25.0 bilion yen) 220 214
Capitalized leasa obligations payable through 2024 22 e
___ Total notes payable $ 5,289 $ 5,360
™ Redeemed in November 2017

Amounts in the table abowve are reparted nef of debt issuance costs and issuance premiwms or discounts, if spplicable, that are being
amuortized ower the life of the nofes.

In Cctober 2017, the Parent Company issued 0.0 bilion yen of subordinated debentures through a U.S. public debt
offaring. The debantures bear interast at an initial rate of 2.108% per annum through October 22, 2027, or earliar
redemption. Thereafter, the rate of the interest of the debantures will be resel every five years al a rate of interest equal o
the then-current JPY S-year Swap Offered Rale plus 205 basls points. The debentures are payable semi-annually in
armears and have a 30-yaar maturity. The debentures are redeamable (i) at any time, in whole but not in part, upon the
occurrence of certain tax events or certain rating agency events, as specified in the indenture governing the terms of the
debentures of () on or after October 23, 2027, in whole of in part, at a redemption price eqgual to thelr principal amount
plus accruad and unpaid interast to, but excluding, the date of redemption.

In January 2017, the Parant Company issued 0.0 bilion yen of senior notes through a U.S. public debt offering. The
notes bear interest at a fixed rate of 832% per annum, payable semi-annually, and have a 10-year maturity. These notes

may only be redeamed bafors maturity, in whole but not in part, upon the cceurrence of cartain changes affacting U.S.
taxation, as specified in the indenture governing the terms of the issuance.
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in Saptember 2016, the Parent Company issuad two sares of senior notes totaling $700 milllon through a U.S. public
debt offering. The first seres, which totaled $300 million, bears inberest at a fixed rate of 2.875% per annum, payable
sami-annually and has a 10-year maturity. The second series, which totaled $400 milion, bears interest at a fixed rate of
4.00% per annum, payable ssmi-annually, and has a 30-year maturity.

In Saptember 2016, the Parent Company entered into two series of senlor unsecured term loan facilities totaling 30.0
billion yen. The first series, which totaled 5.0 billion yen, bears an interest rate per annum agual to the Tokyo interbank
markat rate (TIBOR), or alternate TIBOR, if applicable, plus the applicable TIEOR margin and has a five-year maturity.
The applicable margin ranges betwean 20% and 60%, depanding on the Parent Company’s dabt ratings as of the date
of determination. The second series, which totaled 25.0 billion yen, bears an interest rate par annum equal 1o TIBOR, or
alternate TIBOR, if applicable, plus the applicable TIBOR margin and has a seven-year maturity. The applicable margin
ranges batween 35% and _75%, depending on the Parent Company's debl ratings as of the date of determination.

In Mareh 2015, the Parent Company issued two serles of senlor noles lotaling $1.0 billlan through a U.S. public debt
offering. The first series, which totaled $550 million, bears interest at a fixed rate of 2.40% per annum, payable semi-
annually, and has a flve-year maturity. The second serles, which totaled $450 million, bears interest at a fived rate of
3.25% per annum, payable semi-annually, and has a 10-year maturity. The Parent Company has entared into cross-
currancy swaps that convert the LS. dollar-denominated principal and interest on the senior notes into yen-denominated
obligations which results in lower nominal net intarest rates on the debt. By entering into thase cross-currency swaps, the
Parent Company economically converted its $550 millien liability into a 67.0 billlon yen liability and reduced the interest
rate on this debt from 2.40% In dollars to 24% in yen, and the Parent Company economically converted ts $450 milllon
liability into a 55.0 billion yen liability and reduced the interest rate on this debt from 3.25% in dollars to _82% in yen.

In Mewember 2014, the Parent Company iszued $750 milllon of seniar nates through a U S, public debt affering. The
notes bear interest at a fixed rate of 3.625% per annum, payable semi-annually, and have a 10-year maturity. These notes
ara redeamable at the Parent Company's option in whaole at any tme of in part from time o tme al a redemption price
equal to tha greater of: (i) the aggregate principal amount of the notes to be redeemed or (i) the amount equal to the sum
of the presant values of the remaining scheduled payments for principal of and interest on the notes 1o be redesmed, not
including any portion of the payments of interest accrued as of such redemption date, discounted to such redemption date
on a semiannual basis at the reasury rate plus 20 basis points, plus in each case, accrued and unpaid interest on the
principal amount of the notes to be redeamed to, but excluding, such redemplion date. The Parent Company entared into
cross-currancy interast rate swaps to reduce interest expense by comvarting the U.S. dollardenominated principal and
interest on the senior notes [t issued into yen-denominated obligations. By entering into the swaps, the Parent Company
economically convered its $750 million liability into an 85.3 billlon yen liability and reduced the inlerest rate on this debt
from 3.625% in dollars to 1.00% in yen.

In June 2013, the Parent Company Issued $700 million of senlor noles through a US. public debt offering. The notes
bear interest at a fixed rate of 3.625% per annum, payable semi-annually, and have a 10-year maturity. These notes are
radesmable at the Parent Company's option in whole at any time or in part from time to time at a redemption price aqual
to the greater of: (i) the aggregate principal amount of the notes to be redeemed or (i) the amount equal to the sum of the
prasent values of the remaining scheduled paymeants for principal of and interest on the notes to be redeamad, not
including any portion of the payments of interest accrued as of such redemption date, discounted to such redemption date
on a semiannual basis at the reasury rate plus 20 basis points, plus in each case, accrued and unpaid interest on the
principal amount of the notes to be redeemed to, but excluding, such redemption date. The Parent Company had enterad
into cross-currancy interast rate swaps to reduce interest expense by converting the U_S. dollar-denominated principal
and intarast on the ssnior notes it issued inte yen-denominated obligations. By entaring into these swaps, the Parant
Company aconomically converted its $700 million liability into a 69.8 billion yen lability and reduced the interest rate on
this debt from 3 625% in dollars to 1.50% in yen.

in Septernber 2012, the Parent Company issued $450 millon of subordinated debentures through a U.S. public debt
offaring. The debentures bore interest at a fixed rate of 5.50% per annum, payable quartarly, and had a 40-yaar maturity.
The Parent Company had entered into cross-currency interast rate swaps to convert the U.S. dollar-denominated principal
and interast on the subordinated debanturas it issued into ven-denaminated obligations. By antaring into these swaps, the
Parent Company economically converted its $450 million liability into a 35.3 billlon yen lability and reduced the interest
rate on this debt from 5.50% in dollars to 4.41% in yen. The swaps expired after the initial five-year non-callable period for
the debentures. In October 2012, the underwriters exercised their option, pursuant to the underwriting agreamant, to
purchase an additional $50 milllon principal amount of the debentures discussed above. The Parent Company had
enterad inlo a cross-cumancy interast rate swap to economically conved this 50 millon Rability inta a 3.9 billon yan
liability and reduce the interest rate from 5.50% in dollars 1o 4.42% in yen. The swap expired after the initial five-year non-

147

300/346



EDINETOOOO
OO000O00oo00ooO0O0oOoO(ees776)
oOoOooodn

callable period for the debantures. In Movember 2017, the Parent Company used a portion of net proceads from the
October 2017 |ssuance of its subordinated debentures to redeem 3500 millon of the Parent Company's 5.50%
subordinated debentures due 2052, The pratax expense due to the early redemption of these notes was 13 million.

In Fabruary 2012, the Parent Company issusd two series of senkor notes totaling $750 million through a US. public
dett offering. The first seres, which totaled 3400 million, bears interest at a fixed rate of 2.65% per annum, payable
semiannually, and had a five-year maturity. The second serles, which totaled $350 millon, bears interest at a fixed rate of
4.00% per annum, payable semiannually, and has a 10-year maturity. These nolas are redeemable at the Parent
Company’'s option in whole at any time or in part from time to time at a redemption price egual to the greater of: (1) the
principal amount of the notes or (i) the present value of the remaining schaduled paymants of principal and interest to be
radesmed, discounted to the redemption date, plus accrued and unpaid interast. The Parent Company enterad into cross-
currancy intersst rate swaps to reduce interest expense by converting the U_S. dollar-denominated principal and interest
on the senior noles it issued into yen-denominated obligations. By entering into these swaps, the Parent Company
economically converted its $400 million lbility into a 30,9 billion yen liability and reduced the interest rate on this debt
from 2.65% in dollars to 1.22% in yen. The Parent Company also economically converted its $350 million lability into a
27.0 billion yen liability and reduced the intarest rate on this debt from 4.00% in dollars to 2.07% in yen. In July 2012, the
Parant Company issued $250 millon of senior notes that are an addition o the original first series of senior notes ssued
in Fabruary 2012. These notes had a five-year maturity and a fixed rate of 2.65% per annum, payable semiannually. In
February 2017, the Parent Company extinguished $650 millon of the 2.65% senior notes upon thair maturity.

In 2010 and 2008, the Parent Company issued senior notes through U.S. public debt offerings; the details of these
notes are as follows. In Avgust 2010, the Parent Company ssued $450 million of senior notes that have a 30-year
malturity. In Decamber 2009, the Parent Company issued 3400 million of senior notes that have a 30-year maturity. Thesea
senlor notes pay Interest semiannually and are redeemable at the Parent Company’s option in whole at any time or In part
from time to time at a redemption price aqual to the greater of: (i) the principal amount of the notes or (i) the presant value
of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and interest to be redesmed, discounted to the redemption date, plus
accrued and unpald interest. In December 2016, the Parent Company completed a tender offer in which it extinguished
$176 million principal of its 6.90% senior notes due 2039 and $193 milion principal of its §.45% sanior notes due 2040
The pretax loss due to the early redemption of these notes was $137 millon.

For the Company's yen-denominated notes and loans, the principal amount as stated in daollar terms will fluctuate
from perod o pariod due o changas in the yen/dollar exchange rate. The Company has designatad the majority of its

yen-denominated notes payable as a nondervative hedge of the foreign currency exposure of the Company's investment
i Aflac Japan.

The aggregate contractual maturities of notes payable during each of the years after Decemnber 31, 2017, are as
follows:

Capitalized Total
Long-term Lease Notas
{In millions} Debt Obligations Payable
2018 $ i} 38 ] B
2019 0 T 7
2020 550 3 553
2021 44 2 46
2022 350 1 351
Theraafter 4,364 1 4,365
Total $ 5308 22 $5,330
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10. INCOME TAXES

The components of income tax expansa (benefit) applicable to pretax earnings for the years ended December 31
ware as follows:

{In millions} Foreign 5. Total
2017: B
Current § T2 $ (91) § 61
Deferred (24) {1,193} 1,217)
Total income tax expanse § 698 $(1,284) § (586)
2018:
Currant % 650 F 234 $ 884
Deferrad 136 388 524
Tolal income lax axpanss % TG § G622 § 1,408
2015:
Currant $ 1,063 3 225 $ 1,288
Defarred 42 {1} 41
Total incoma tax axpense % 1,105 3 224 $ 1,328

The Japan income tax rate for the fiscal year 2015 was 30.8%. The rate was reduced o 28 8% for the fiscal year
2016 and 28.2% for the fiscal year 2017,

For the United States, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (Tax Act) was signed into law on December 22, 2017. Effective
January 1, 2018, the Tax Act imposes a broad number of changes in tax law, including the parmanent reduction of the
U.5. federal statutory corporate income tax rate from 35% to 21%.

Al Decamber 22, 2017, prior W accounting for the effacts of the Tax Act, the Company calculated a reasonabla
estimate of its deferred tax assats (OTA) to equal $6.2 billion and deferred tax liabilites (DTL) to equal $12.7 billion,
rasulting in a net defarred tax Hability of $6.5 billon. Based on the value of its defarred assets and llabllites as of the
Decamber 22, 2017, enactment date, the Company has avaluatad the effects of the Tax Act and has concluded that the
raduction in the LS. federal statutory corporate income lax rate from 35% to 21% will necessitate revaluation of its
deferred tax assets and llabllites.

The Company axpects (o complete its accounting for the effects of the Tax Act over the measurement period of up to
one year from the enactmant date, as parmitted by SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 118 (SAB 118). As of the anactmant
data, the Company has determined a reasonable estimate of income lax effects of the Tax Act. The Company’s currant
estimated provisional amounts for its deferred taxes, Including related valuation allowance, result in a reduction of its OTA
by approximately $1.0 bilion and its DTL by $2.9 billion, for a net DTL reduction of approximately $1.9 billion. The
Company believes that these amounts reprasent reasonable estimales in accordance with SAB 118, The provisions of
ASC T40-10, Income Taxes, require that the effects of changes in tax l[aw on deferred taxes be recognized as a
component of the income tax provision in the period the tax rate change was enacted. Therafore, the $1.9 billion
provisional amount of net DTL reduction has been recorded in the fourth quarter of 2017 as a reduction in the *Income tax
expense, Deferrad” line item of the Company's consolidated statement of eamings.

The following includes an overview of the existing curment and defarred balances for which calculation of income tax
affects of the Tax Act has not been complated:

Japan deferred tax balances: The Tax Act reduces the tax rate to 21%, effective January 1, 2018. Pror to the
raduction in rate, the Japan deferred tax balances were completely offset by an anticipatory foreign tax credit. As a result
of the rate reduction, the Japan deferred tax balance will no longer be offsat by an anticipatory foreign tax credit as all of
the foreign tax credits will be used to offset the U.S. deferrad tax balance of the Aflac Japan branch.

The Company has not yet completed its analysis of the components of the Japan tax computation, including a
complate validation of tha Aflac Japan tax basks. Additional time is needed to collect, analyze, and validate the detailed

data underlying the deferred tax amounts in the Aflac Japan branch. The Company has currently recorded a provisional
amaount of $4.5 billon of nat DTL ralated 1o this item.
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Valuation allowances: The Company must assess wheather its valuation allowance analyses are impacted by varous
aspects of the Tax Act with a primary focus on any unused anticipatory foreign tax credits. As the Company has recorded
provisional amounts related to the Japan deferred tax balances, any cormesponding determination of the need for or
change in a valuation allowance ks also provigional. The Company has recorded a provisional valuation allowance of 3.7
billion against its anticipatory foralgn tax cradit asset.

The impact of the Tax Act may differ, possibly materally, from the recorded provisional amounts.

As noled above, the provisions of ASC 740-10, Income Taxes, require that the effects of changes in tax law on
defarmad taxes be recognized as a componant of the income tax provision in the parod the tax rate change was anactad,
avan if the deferred taxes are related 1o items recorded in accumulated other comprahensive income (ACCI). This results
irn the misalignment bebween deferred taxes (reflected, net of allowance, at the newly enacted income tax rates) and the
corresponding effects of the deferrad amounts in AQCI, which are not subject to revaluation as of the enactment date.
Therefore, the deferrad lax amounts recorded through AOCI and existing at the enactment date of the Tax Act continue to
be reflacted at the tax rates effective immediately prior to the enactment dale, and the amounts recorded in the period
betwaan the enactment date and the end of 2017 are reflected at the new rates pursuant to the Tax Act.

Income tax expense in the accompanying statements of eamings varies from the amount computed by applying the
expected U5, tax rate of 35% to pretax earnings. The principal reasons for the differences and the related tax effects for
tha years ended Decamber 31 ware as follows:

{In millions)} 2017 2016 2015
Income laxes based on U.S. statutory rates $ 1,406 $1,424 $1,352
Write-down of LS. deferred tax llabilities for tax reform change (1,933) o o
Utilization of forelgn tax credit {27) (30) {27}
Nondeductible axpanses 10 8 3
Other, nat (42) B 1
Income tax expanse $ (586) $1.408 $1.329

Total income tax expense for the years ended December 31 was allocated as follows:

{In miliona) 2017 2016 2015
Statements of eamings § (586) $1.408 $1.329
Other comprehansive income (loss):

Unrealized foreign currancy translation gaing (losses) during pariod 52 70 16

Unrealized gains (losses) on investment securities:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) on investmant

securities during period 575 962 931)
Reclassification adjustment for realized (gains) losses
on investment securities included in net eamings 1 18 21
Unrealized gains {losses) on derivatives during period o 1 0
Pension liability adjustment during period 3 (16) {7}
Total income tax expensa (benefit) related to items of
othar comprehensive income (loss) 631 1,035 (801)
Additional paid-in capital (exercise of stock options) ] (10} 4
Total incoma taxes $ 45 $2.433 $ 432
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The incoma tax effects of the temporary differences that gave rise (o deferred income tax assets and liabilities as of
Decambear 31 ware as follows:

(Iri millions) 2017 2018
Deferred income tax liabilities:
Defarred policy acquisition costs § 3,285 $ 4,065
Unrealized gains and other basis differences on investmant securities 2,882 3,056
Premiums receivable 104 130
Policy benefit reserves 3,557 3,303
Total deferred income tax [Ebilites 9,828 10,554
Deferred income tax assets:
Unfunded retirement benefits 8 13
Other accrued expansas 141 39
Policy and contract claims B7O 792
Foreign currency loss on Japan branch 67 185
Deferred compensation 155 243
Capital loss carmyforwards 1] 3
Deapraciation 114 BB
Anticipatory forekgn tax credit 4,504 4,028
Other 57 107
Total deferred income tax assats bafore valuation allowanca 5916 5,498
Valuation allowanca (657) 0
Total deferred Income tax assats after valuation allowance 5,259 5,498
Met deferred Income tax llability 4,569 5,056
Currant income tax liability 176 am
Todal income tax liability § 4,745 § 5387

The application of LS. GAAP requires the Company o evaluate the recoverability of deferred tax assels and
establish a valuation allowance if necessary to reduce the deferrad lax asset to an amount that s mone likely than not
expectad to be realized. As noted above, the Company has determined a £.7 billien valuation allowanca against its
anticipatory foreign tax credit is necessary. The anticipatory foraign tax credit represents the foredgn tax credit the
Company will generate from the reversal of Japan deferred tax llabilibes in the future. Based upon a review of the
Company’'s anticipated future taxable income, and including all other available evidence, both positive and negativa, the
Company’s management has concluded that, notwithstanding the anticipatory foreign tax credit, it is more likely than not
that all other deferred tax assats will be realized.

Under LS. income tax rules, only 35% of non-life operating losses can be offset against e insurance taxable income
each year. For current U.S. income tax purposes, thare were no unused operating loss carryforwards available to offset
against future taxable income. The Company has no capital loss carryforwards available to offset capital gains.

The Company files faderal income lax returns in the United States and Japan as well as state or prefecture incomea
tax returns in varous jursdictons in the two countrles. The Company is currantly under audit by the State of llinoks for tax
years 2006-2012. There are currently no othar open Federal, State, or local U.S. income tax audits. U.S. federal income
tax returns for years bafore 2014 are no longer subject to examination. Japan corporate income tax returns for years
before 2016 are no longer subject to examination. Management believas it has established adequate tax liabilities and
final resolution of all open audits is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial
slatements.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows for the years ended
Decomber 31
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(Ir millions) 2017 2016

Balance, baginning of year $294 §264
Additions for tax positions of prior years 1] 33
Reductions for tax positions of prior years {280} (3)

Balance, end of year § 14 $294

Included in the balance of the liability for unrecognized tax benafits at Decembear 31, 2017, are $13 million of tax
positions for which the ultimate deductibility ks highly cartain, but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such
deductibility, compared with $293 million at December 31, 2016. Because of the impact of defarrad tax accounting, othar
than interest and penalties, the dizallowance of the shorter deductibility period would not affect the annual effective tax
rate, but would accelarate the paymant of cash to the taxing authority to an sarier pariod. Tha Company has accrued
approximately $1 milion as of December 31, 2017, for parmanent uncertainties, which if reversed would not have a
material effect on the annual effective rate.

The Company recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in income tax expense.
The Company recognized approximataly $1 million in interast and penalties in 2017, comparad with $13 million in 2016
and $11 million in 2015. The Company has accrued approximataly $2 million for the payment of interest and panalties as
of December 31, 2017, compared with £26 milllon a year ago.

As of December 31, 2017, there were no material uncertain tax positions for which the total amounts of unrecognized
tax benefits will significantly increase or dacrease within the next 12 months.

11. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

The following table is a reconciliation of the number of shares of the Company's common stock for the years ended
Decambar 31.

{In thousands of shares) 2017 2016 2015
Common stock - issued:
Balance, beginning of period 671,249 669,723 GEE,132
Exercise of stock options and Issuance of resiricted shares 1,632 1,526 1,581
Balance, end of period 672,881 671,249 669,723
Treasury stock:
Balance, beginning of period 265,439 245 343 225 BBT
Purchases of treasury stock:
Open markat 17,755 21,618 21,178
Other 509 330 247
Dispositions of treasury stock:
Shares ssued o AFL Stock Plan (891) {1,064) (1,209)
Exercize of slock options (367) (BB3) [4E5)
Other {19) {105) (96)
Balance, end of period 282,426 265,439 245 343
Shares 1:|u‘lzsl|ar\|:llr'_|ﬂi and of period 390,455 405,810 424 380

Outstanding share-based awards are excluded from the caleulation of weighted-average shares used in the
computation of bagic EPS. The following lable presants the approximate number of share-based awards to purchase
shares, on a welghted-average basis, that were considered to be anti-dilutive and ware excluded from the calculation of
diluted eamings per share at December 31:

{In fhousands) 2017 2016 2015
Ant-dilutive share-based awards 255 411 1,862

The welghted-average shares used in calculating eamings per share for the years ended December 31 ware as
follows:
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{In thousands of shares) 2017 2016 2015

Weighted-average outstanding shares used for calculating basic EPS 396,021 411,47 430 654
Dilutive affect of shara-based awards 2,909 2,450 2518
W d-average outstanding shares used for calculating diluted EPS 398,930 413,921 433172

Share Repurchase Program: During 2017, the Company repurchased 17_8 million shares of its common stock in the
open market, companad with 21.6 million shares in 2016 and 21.2 milllon shares in 2015. In August 2017, the Company’s
board of directors authorized the purchasae of an additional 40 million shares of ils common stock. As of Decamber 31,
2017, a remaining balance of 48.0 million shares of the Companys commaon stock was available for purchase under share
rapurchase authorzations by its board of directors.

Voting Rights: In accordance with the Parent Company's articlas of incorporation, shares of common stock are
generally entitled to one vote par share until they have been hald by the same baneficial owner for a continuous period of
48 months, at which time they become entitled to 10 voles per sharna.

Reclassifications from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

The tables below are reconciliations of accumulated other comprahensive income by component for the years ended
Decambar 31.
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Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

2017
Unrealized
Foreign Unrealized
Currency Gains Unirealized
Translation {Losses) Gains Pension
Gains on Investment %osm] Liability
(Ir millions) ({Lossas) Securities on Derivatives  Adjustment Total
Balance, beginning of period § (1,983) 5 4,805 £ [24) % (168) $ 2,630
Other comprahensive
Income {loss) before
reclassification 233 1,158 1 {6) 1,386
Amounts reclassified from
accumulated othar
comprehensive iIncome
{loss 0 1 0 11 12
Met current-pariod othear
comprahansive
income (loss) 233 1,159 1 5 1,398
Balance, end of period § (1,750 § 5964 & (23) $ (163) § 4,028
AN amounts in the table abowe ars naf of faux.
2016
Unrealized
Fareign Unrealized
Currency Gains Unrealized
Translation {Lossas) Gains Pension
Gains on Investment %osm] Liability
(Iri millions) (Losses) Securities on Derivatives  Adjustment Total
Balance, beginning of period § (2.186) $ 2988 8 (28) $ (139) $ 625
Crther comprahensive
income {lozs) bafore
reclassification 213 1,854 2 (32) 2,037
Amounts reclassified from
accumulated other
compreiensive incorme
{loss 0 {35) 0 3 (32)
Met current-perod other
comprahensive
income (loss) 213 1,819 2 [29) 2,005
Balance, end of period § (1,983) 5 4805 5 (24) $ (168) $ 2630
Al amounts in the table above are nef of fax.
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2015
Unrealized
Foreign Unrealized
Currency Gains Unrealized
Translation Losses) Gains Pension
Gains on Investment (Losses) Liability
(In millions) ({Losses) Securities on Derivatives  Adjustment Total
Balance, beginning of period § (2.541) $ 4672 § (28) $ (126) $ 1979
Other comprehensive
Incame (loss) bafore
reclassification 345 {1,6486) o (13} (1314)
Amounts reclassified from
accumulated other
comprehensive income
{loss) 0 (40) 0 0 (40}
Met current-perod other
comprahensive
income (loss) 345 {1,688) 0 {13) {1,354)
Balance, end of period $ (2.196) $ 29865 $  (26) $_ (139) §__625

Al amounts in the table above are nef of fax.

The tables below summarize the amounts reclassified from each component of accumulated other comprehensive
ineome based on source for the years ended December 31.

Reclassifications Out of Accumulated Other Comprahensive Income

{In millions) 2017
Amount Reclassified from
Details about Accumulated Other Accumulated Other Affected Line lbem in the
Comprehensive Income Components Comprehensive Income Statements of Earnings
Unrealized gains {losses) on available-for-sale
sacurities § a7 Sales and rademptions
(29) E}T"ér‘;lhém?pnmry impairment
{2) Total baforae tax
1 Tax (expensea) or banefit’™
§ 1 Mat of tax
Amartization of defined benefit pension ilams:
Actuarial gains (losses) 5§ (17 Acqulsition and oparating expansast
Prior sarvica (cost) cradit 1] Acqulsition and oparaling axpansas™
[} Tax (axpensa) or banefit’™
& (1) Mat of tax
Total raclassifications for the perod 5 (12) Mat of tax

" Based on 35% tax rate
“Tmmmmmmmm“mmmmﬁmmmmme
Note 14 for additional details).
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{In millions} 2016
Amount Reclassified
Details about Accumulated Other from Accumulated Other Affected Line Item in the
Comprehensive Income Components Comprehensive Income Statements of Earnings
Unrealized gains {losses) on availabla-for-sale
SacUrites % 136 Sales and redemplions
Othar-than-tamporary impalrmeant
(83) losses realized
53 Total before tax
(18) Tax {expense) or banefit!™”
$ 35 Met of lax
Amortization of defined benefit penslon llems:
Actuarial gains (losses) g (15 Acquisition and operating expenses™
Prior service (cost) credit 11 Acquisition and operaling expenses™
1 Tax (expense) or benefit’”
3 3 Mat of tax
“Total reclassifications for the pariod § a2 et of tax

" Baged on 35% tax rate
HTMWMWMMMMMMMMJMMMMHMM
14 for additiona! detailz).

{In millions} 2015
Amount Reclassified
Details about Accumulated Other from Accumulated Other Affected Line Item in the
Comprehensive Income Components Comprehensive Income Statements of Earnings
Unrealized gains {losses) on availabla-for-sale -
sacurities § M4 Sales and rademptions
Othar-than-tamporary impalrmeant
{153) losses realized
61 Total before tax
(21 Tax (expense) or benefit™
§ 40 Mat of tax
Amortization of defined benefit penslon ltems:
Actuarial gains (losses) £ (17 Acquisition and oparating n:pansasm
Prior service (cost) credit 17 Acquisition and oparating expansas
(] Tax (expense) or benefit”
3 1] Mat of tax
Total reclassifications for the perod 3§ 40 Mat of tax

™ Based on 35% tax rate
¥ These accumulated ofher comprehensive fncome componants are included in the computation of net perfodic pension cost (ses Nots
14 for additiona! detailz).

12. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

As of December 31, 2017, the Company has outstanding share-based awards under the Aflac Incorporated Long-
Tarm Incantive Plan (the "Plan"). Share-based awards are designed to reward employaas for their long-termn contributions
to the Company and provide incentives for them to remain with the Company. The number and frequency of shara-based
awards are based on competitive practices, operating results of the Company, government regulations, and other factors.

The Plan, as amended on February 14, 2017, allows for a maximum number of shares issuable over (s tarm of 37.5
milllion shares including 19 milllon shares that may be awarded in respect of awards other than options or stock

appraciation rights. If any awards granted under the Plan are forfaited or are terminated before being exercised or setlled
for any reason other than tax forfeiture, then the shares underlying the awards will again be available under the Plan.
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The Plan allows awards to Company employees for incentive stock options (150s), non-gualifying stock options
(NQS0s), resiricted stock, restricted stock units, and stock appraciation rights. Non-employes directors are aligible for
grants of NQS0s, restricted stock, and stock appreciation rights. As of December 31, 2017, approximately 20.6 million
shares ware available for future grants under this plan. The 1502 and NQS0s have a term of 10 years, and the share-
based awards generally vast upon time-based conditions or ime and perfarmance-based conditions. Time-based vasting
generally occurs after three years. Parformance-based vesting conditions generally include the attainment of goals related
to Company financial performance. As of Decamber 31, 2017, the only performance-based awards issued and
outstanding ware restricted stock awards.

Stock options and slock appreclation rights granted under the amended Plan have an exerclzs prica of al least tha fair
markat value of the underying stock on the grant date and have an expiration date no later than 10 years from the grant
date. Time-based restricted stock awards, restricted stock units and stock options granted after January 1, 2017 generally
vest on a ratable basis over three years, and awards granted prior to the amendment vest on a three-year cliff basis. The
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors has the discretion to determine vesting schedules.

Share-based awards granted to U.S -based grantees are settled with authorzed but unissued Company stock, while
those issued o Japan-based grantess are setthed with reasury shares.

Summary of Share-Based Compensation Expense

Share-based compensation expense consists primarily of expenses for stock options, restricted stock awards
(including performance based restricted stock awards), and restricted stock units granted to employees.

Tha following table presants the impact of the expanse recognized in connection with share-based awards for tha
perods ended Decamber 31.

{In milions, except for per-share amounts) 2017 2016 2015
Impact on samings from conlinuing oparatons 5§ 51 § 68 $ 39
Impact on eamings bafors income laxes 51 a8 39
Impact on net eamings 35 46 27
Impact on net earnings per share:

Basic $ 09 $ .1 $ 06

Diluted i) 1 06
Stock Options

The following table summarizes stock option activity under the the employee stock option plan.

Stock Weighted-Average
Option Exercise Price
{In thousands of shares) Shares Per Share
Outstanding at December 31, 2014 8,307 § 4884
Granted In 2015 855 61.47
Cancaled in 2015 (231) 55.7T0
Exerclsed in 2015 {2,013) 4518
Outstanding at December 31, 2015 7918 50.94
Granted in 2016 664 61.39
Cancsled in 2018 (181) 55.63
Exerclzed In 2016 {2061) 4899
Outstanding at December 31, 2016 6,340 52.58
Granted in 2017 33 71.60
Cancelad in 2017 {118) 49.90
Exercised in 2017 {2,883) 60.22
outﬂnndlni at December 31, 2017 3,652 § 56.05
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{In thousands of shares) 2017 2016 2015
Shares axarcizable, and of year 2,104 4 493 6,085

The Company astimates the fair value of each stock option granted wsing the Black-Scholes-Meron multiple option
approach. Expected volatility s based on historical periods generally commensurabe with the estimated terms of the
options. The Company uses historical data to estimate oplion exarcizge and termination patterns within the model.
Separate groups of employees thal have similar historical exercise patterns are stralified and considerad separately for
valuation purposes. The expected term of options granted is derived from the output of the Company's option model and
rapresents the walghted-average perod of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding. The Company bases
the risk-free Interest rate on the Treasury nole rate with a term comparable to that of the estimated term of the oplions.
Tha weighted-avarage fair value of options at their grant date was $15.28 per share for 2017, compared with $12.70 for
2016 and $9.46 in 2015. The following table presants the assumptions used in valulng options granted during the years
ended Decamber 31.

2017 2016 2015
Expected term (years) 59 B4 6.3
Expected volatility 26.0 % 270 % 200 %
Annual forfeiture rate 34 3.2 28
Risk-frae intarest rate 2.5 22 20
Dividend yield 2.5 29 27

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable at December 31, 2017,

{In thousands of shares) Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Wigtd.-Avg. Watd.-Avg. Witd.-Avg.

Range of Stock Option Remaining arcise Stock Option rcise

Exercise Prices Shares Contractual Price Shares Price

Share Outstanding Life (Yrs.) Par Share Exercisable Par Shara

$ 2213 - § 4856 B23 25 $ 3B.56 B23 § 38.56

4950 - 5783 1,034 55 55.64 608 54.04

58.08 - 61.81 T48 55 51.28 234 651.22

61.95 - T1.04 944 7.4 65.69 4349 §3.06

Ti.84 - BT 103 8.0 7353 ] 0.00

$ 2213 - § 87T 3652 5.4 $ 56.05 2104 $ 5067

The aggragate intrinsic value in the following table represents the tolal pretax intrinsic valua, and is based on the
differance batween the exercise price of the stock oplions and the quoted closing common stock price of $87.78 as of
Decambar 31, 2017, for those awards thal have an exarcise price currently below the closing price. As of December 31,
2017, the aggragate intrinsic value of stock options outstanding was $116 million, with a weighted-average remaining tem
of 5.4 years. The total number of in-the-money stock options exercisable as of December 31, 2017, was 2 milllon. The
aggrepgate intinsic value of stock options exercisable at that same date was $78 million, with a weighted-average
ramaining term of 3.6 years.

The following table summarizes stock option activity during the years ended December 31.

{In milions) 2017 2016 2015
Total intrinsic value of options exercised $ 87 5 # $ 38
Cash recalved from options axercised 58 68 213
Tax benefit realized as a result of oplions exercised and

restricted stock raleases 74 45 25

Performance Restricted Stock Awards

Under the Plan, the Company grants selected executive officers performance restricled stock awards (PBRS) each
Fabruary whose vesting is contingant upon meating various parformance goals. PBRS are ganarally granted at-the-
maney and contingently ciiff vest over a period of three years, generally subject to continued employment. In Fabruary
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2017, the Company granted 253 thousand performance-based stock awards, which are contingent an the achievemeant of
Company financial parformance metrics and market-based conditions. On the date of grant, the Company estimated the
fair value of restricted stock awards using a Monte Carlo simulation model. The model discounts the value of the stock at
the assumed vesting date based on a risk-free interest rate. Based on estimates of actual performance versus the vesting
thrashaolds, the calculated fair value parcantage payout estimate ks updated each quarter. Actual performance, including
madification for relative total shareholder return, may result in the ultimate award of 0% to 200% percent of the initial
number of PBRS issued, with the potential for no award if company parformance goals ara not achieved during the three-
year period. PBRS subject to accelerated vesting at the date of retirement aligibility is recognized over the implicit servica
period.

The Company uses third-party analyses to assist in developing the assumptions usad in, as well as calibrating, the
Mante Carlo simulation model. The Company is responsible for determining the assumptions used in estimating the fair
value of its share-based paymant awards.

Koy assumplions used to value PERS granted during 2017 follows:

(Ini millions) 2017

Expected volatility (based on Aflac Inc. and paer group historical daily stock price) 16.59%
Expected life from grant date (years) 2.9
Risk-frae interest rate (based on U.5. Treasury yvields al the date of grant) 1.56%

Restricted Stock Awards and Units

The value of restrictad stock awards and restrictad stock units 2 based on the falr market value of our common stock
at the date of grant. The following table summarizes restricted stock activity during the years ended December 31.

Weighted-Average

Grant-Date

Fair Value

{In thousands of shares) Shares Per Share
Resiricted stock at December 31, 2014 1,880 $ 5433
Granted In 2015 638 61.51
Cancaled in 2015 (145) 57.52
Vested in 2015 {558) 48.41
Resiricted stock at December 31, 2015 1,815 5842
Granted in 2016 ara 61.68
Cancaled in 2016 {76) 60.65
Vestad in 2016 {749) 53.68
Restricted stock at December 31, 2016 1,868 B61.7T6
Granted in 2017 550 7295
Cancelad in 2017 (101} 64.45
Vested in 2017 (500) 6217
Rastricted stock at December 31, 2017 1,817 § 64.80

As of December 31, 2017, total compensation cost not yet recognized in the Company's financial statements related to
restricted stock awards and restricted stock units was $32 milllon, of which $12 million (377 thousand shares) was related
to restricted stock awards with a performance-basad vasting condition. The Company axpacts 1o recognize these
amounis over a weighted-average period of approximately 1.0 years. There are no other contractual terms covering
restricted stock awards once vested.
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13. STATUTORY ACCOUNTING AND DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS

The Company’s insurance subsidiares are required to report their results of operations and financial position to state
insurance regulatory authorties on the basis of stalutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by such authorities.
Statutory accounting practices primarly differ from U.S. GAAP by charging policy acquisition costs 1o expanse as
incurred, establishing future policy benefit liabilities using different actuarial assumptions as well as valuing investmeants
and certain assets and accounting for defarred taxes on a differant basis.

Aflag, the Company's most significant insurance subsidiary, reports statutory financial statements that are prepared on
this basis of accounting practices prascribad or parmittad by the Nebraska Dapartment of Insurance (NDOI). The NDOI
racognizes statutory accounting principles and practices prescribed or permitted by the state of Nebraska for detarmining
and reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, and for determining a company's
solvency under Mebraska insurance law. The Mational Association of Insurance Commissionars’ (NAIC) Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual (SAP) has been adopted by the state of Nebraska as a componant of those prescribed
or parmitted practices. Additionally, the Director of the NDOI has the right to parmit other specific practices which deviate
from prescribed practices. Aflac has been given explicit permission by the Director of the NDOI for two such permitted
practices. These permitted practices, which do not impact the calculation of net income on a statutory basis or pravent the
triggering of a regulatory event in the Comparny’s risk-based capital calculation, are as follows:

*  Aflae has reported as admitted assels the refundable lease deposits on the leases of commercial office space
which house Aflac Japan's sales operations. These lease deposits are unigue and part of the ordinary course of
doing business in the country of Japan; these assets would be non-admitted under SAP.

+  Aflac entered into a relinsurance agresment effective March 31, 2015 with a then unauthorized reinsurer. The
affactive date of this agreameant pradated the effective date of Mebraska's Amanded Cradit for Reinsurance
statute (44-416) allowing certified reinsurers and also predated the subsequent approval of the agreemeant's
assuming reinsurer as a Cartified Relnsurer, which occurmed on August 30, 2015 and December 24, 2015,

respectivaly. Aflac has oblained a permifted practice to recognize this treaty and counterparty as a Certified
Reinsurer for the purpose of determining the collateral required to recalve reinsurance reserve cradit,

Areconciliation of Aflac's capital and surplus between SAP and practices permitted by the state of Mebraska is shown
bl o

(Iri millions) 207 2016
Capital and surplus, Nebraska slate basis 11,001 11,221
State Permitted Practice:
Refundable lease deposits — Japan (4:3) (40)
Reinsurance - Japan (818B) (TE64)
Capital and surplus, NAIC basis $10,140 $10.417

As of December 31, 2017, Aflac's capital and surplus significantly exceeded the reguired company action level capital
and surplus of $1.4 billon. As determined on a U.S. stalutery accounting basis, Aflac's net insome was $2.6 billian in

2017, $2.8 billlon in 2016 and $2.3 billion In 2015.

Aflae Japan must report its rasults of operations and financkal position o the Japaness Financial Services Agancy
(F5A) on a Japanese regulatory accounting basis as prescribed by the FSA. Capital and surplus of the Japan branch,
based on Japanese regulatory accounting practices, was $6.7 billen at December 31, 2017, compared with $5.6 bilion at
December 31, 2016. Japanese regulatory accounting practices differ in many respeacts from LLS. GAAP. Under Japanese
ragulatory accounting practices, policy acquisition costs are expensed immediately, policy benafit and claim reserving
mathods and assumplions are different; pramium income is recognizad on a cash basks, differant consolidation criteria
apply to VIEs; reinsurance is recognized on a different basis; and invesimeants can have a separala accounting
classification and treatment refarred to as policy resarve matching bonds (PRM).

The Parent Company depends on its subsidiaries for cash flow, primarily in the form of dividends and management
feas. Consolidated retained eamings in the accompanying financial statements largely represent the undistributed
eamings of the Company’s insurance subsidiary. Amounts available for dividends, managemaent fees and other payments
to the Parent Company by its insurance subsidiary may fluctuate due to diferent accounting methods required by
ragulatory authorties. These payments are also subject to varous regulatory restrictions and approvals related to
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safeguarding the interests of insurance policyholders. The Company's insurance subsidiary must maintain adeguate risk-
based capital for U.S. regulatory authorities and its Japan branch must maintain adequate solvency margins for Japanese
ragulatory authorities_ Additionally, the maximum amount of dividends that can be paid to the Parent Company by Aflac
without prior approval of Mebraska's director of insurance is the greater of the net income from operations, which excludes
et realized invastmant gains, for the previous year determined under stalutory aceounting principles, or 10% of statutory
capital and surplus as of the previous year-end. Dividends declared by Aflac during 2018 in excess of $2.6 billion would
require such approval. Aflac declared dividends of $2.6 billen during 2017.

A portion of Aflac Japan earnings, as determined on a Japanese regulatory accounting basis, can be repatriated each
yaar o Aflac U.S. after complying with solvency margin provisions and satisfying various conditions imposad by Japanasa
ragulatory authorities for protecting policyholders. Profit repatdations to the United States can fluctuate due to changes in
the amounts of Japanese regulatory earnings. Among other items, factors affecting regulatory earnings include Japanese
ragulatory accounting practices and fluctuations in currency translation of Aflac Japan's U.5. dollar-denominated
investments and related investment income into yen. Profils repatriated by Aflac Japan to Aflac U.S. were as follows for
the years ended Decamber 31

In Dollars In Yan
{In millions of dollars and billions of yen) 207 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015
Profit repalriation $1,150 51,286 $2.138 129.3 138.5 259.0

The Company entared into forelgn exchange forwards and oplions as part of an aconomic hadge on foreign exchange
risk on 90.9 bilion yen of profit repatriation recaived in 2017, resulting in 51 million less funds received when the yen wera
exchanged into dollars relative to what would have been recelved at the then-cument exchange rate. As of Decamber 31,
2017, the Company had foreign exchange forwards and options as part of a hedging strategy on 49.5 billion yen of future
profit repatriation.

14. BENEFIT PLANS

Pension and Other Postretirement Plans

Tha Company has funded defined benefit plans in Japan and the United States, however the U.S. plan was frazen to
new participants effective October 1, 2013, The Company also maintains non-qualified, unfunded supplemeantal retiremant
plans that provide defined pension benefits in excass of imits imposed by federal tax law for cartain Japanese, LS. and
former employees, however the U.S. plan was frozen to new participants effective January 1, 2015. U_S. employees who
ara not participants In the defined benefit plan recalve a nonelective 401(k) employer contribution.

The Company provides certain health care benefits for eligible U_S. retired employees, their beneficiares and coverad
dependents ("other postretirament benefits®). The health care plan is contributory and unfunded. Effective January 1,
2014, employees eligible for benefits included the following: (1) active employees whose age plus service, in years,
equaled or exceadad B0 (rule of 80); (2) active employees who were age 55 or older and have met the 15 years of service
raquirament; (3) active employees who would meat the rule of 80 in the next five years; (4) active employess who ware
age 55 or older and who would meet the 15 years of service requirement within the next five years; and (5) current
ralirees. For cartaln employees and formear employess, additional coverage is provided for all medical expensaes for life.

information with respect to the Company’s banefit plans' assets and obligations as of Decamber 31 was as follows:
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Penslon Benefits Other
Japan us. Postretirement Benefits
{In millions) 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2016
Projected benefit obligation:
Banafit obligation, baginning of year & 329 % 276 § 708 § 735 §$ 37 $ 40
Sarvice cost 20 16 24 23 0 1
Interast cost 6 9 40 29 1 2
Actuarial (gain) loss {10} 29 65 29 0 (4}
Banefits and expanses pald (14) 8y {19) {18) {2) 2y
Effact of foralgn axchange
rale changes 10 7 0 0 0 0
Banafit obigation, end of year 341 329 908 798 36 a7
Plan assets:
Fair value of plan azsals,
baginning of year 229 198 359 336 0 0
Actual return on plan assats 16 9 61 24 1] 0
Employer contributions 32 25 AT 17 2 2
Banefits and expanses pald (14) 8y {19) {18) {2) (2]
Effact of foraign axchange
rate changes 7 5 1] ] 1] 0
Falr value of plan assets, end of year 270 229 448 359 1] 1]
Funded status of the plans'™ 5 (™) $(100) S(460) $(439) % (36) $(37)
Amounts reclmnlud in accumulated other
comprehensive income:
Met actuarial (gain) loss § 44 ¥ &7 5 203 § 189 $ 6 57
Prior service (credit) eost {2} (2 4} {4) 0 0
Total included in accumulated
other comprahensive income $ 42 $ 65 § 199 % 185 $ 6 57
Accumulated banefit obligation § 307 % 288 5 756 $ 670 NIA @ s
mﬂ‘emgn!zad‘h ather lisbilities in the consolidated balance sheets
® pot applicabie
Pension Benefits Oither
Japan .5, Postratirement Benefits
2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 20115
Weighted-average
actuarial assumptions:
Discount rate - net pariodic
benefit cost 1.25% 1.75% 1.75% 4.25% 4.50% 4.50% 4.25% 4.50% 4.50%
Discount rate - benefit
obligations 1.25 1.25 1.75 TS 425 4.50 375 425 4.50
Expectad long-term retum
on plan assets 2.00 2.00 200 6.75 7.00 725 TN T L 1T
R;ﬁau;aamm NiA ™ A ™ s ™ 400 4.00 4.00 WA M N M N
Hl;uunh care costtrend rates  M/A 7 MUA 7 na ™ WA ™ WA ™ pa M sS40 @ 539 @ 53p @
! Not

BIFor the years 2017, 2016 and 2015, the health care cost trend rates are axpectsd to trand down o 4.5% in 77 years, 4.5% in 74
years, and 4.5% in 78 years, respectively.

The Company determines its discount rate assumption for its pension retirement obligations based on indices for AA
corporate bonds with an avarage duration of approximataly 20 years for the Japan pansion plans and 17 years for the
LI.5. pension plans, and determination of the U_S. pension plans discount rate utilizes the 85-year extrapolated yield
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curve. In Japan, participant salary and future salary increases are not factors in determining pension benefit cost or the
related pension benefit obligation.

The Company bases its assumption for the long-term rate of return on assets on historical trends (10-year or longer
historical rates of return for the Japaness plan assatz and 15-vear historical rates of return for the U S, plan assals),
expectad future market movement, as well as the portfolio mix of securities in the asset portfolio including, but not imited
to, style, class and equity and fixed income allocations. In addition, the Company's consulting actuares evaluate s
assumplions for long-term rates of return under Actuarial Standards of Practice (ASOP). Under the ASOP, the actual
portfolio type, mix and class is modeled o determine a best estimate of the long-term rate of retum. The Company in tum
use those results to further validate ite own assumplions.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plan. A
one-parcentage point increase and decrease in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects as
of December 31, 2017:

{Ini milions)

One percentage point increase:

Increase in total service and interast costs 50
Increasa in postretirement benefit obligation 2

One percentage point decrease:
Decraasa in total sarvice and interast costs 50
Dacrease in posiretiramant banefit abligation 2

Components of Net Perodic Banelfit Cost

Pension and other posiretirement banefit expenses are included in acquisition and operating expanses in the
consolidated statements of earnings, which includes $35 millien, $17 million and $(5) million of other components of net
perodic pension cost and postretiremant costs (other than sarvices costs) for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016
and 2015, respactively. Total net pariodic benefit cost includes the following componants:

Pension Benefils Othar
Japan us. Postratirement Benafits
{In millions) 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015 2017 2016 2015

Sarvice eost $20 $16 515 $24 $23 $23 5§ 0 31 31
Interast cost [ 9 1 40 29 18 1 2 2
Expactad return on plan

assels B @ @ @9 2 (2 0 0 0
Amortization of net actuarial

loss 2 1 1 14 13 14 1 1 2
Amortization of prior service

cost (cradit) 0 i) o i 0 0 0 (11} (17}

Mat pariodic (banefit) cost §23 22 $13 $54 $42 $33 $ 2 8N $(12)

Changes In Accumulated Other Comprahensive Income
The following table summarizes the amounts recognized in other comprehensive loss (income) for the years endad
Dacambar 31:
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Pension Benefils Other
Japan u.s. Posiretirement Benefits
{In milians) 2017 2016 2015 2017 2018 2015 2017 2016 2015
Net actuarial loss (gain) ${21) %26 $3 8528 §$2 $22 S0 %4 $ (5
Amaortization of nat actuarial
loss (2) (1} (1} (14} (13} (14} (1} (1) (2}
Amoartization of prior
sarvice cost 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 11 17
Total §(23) 25 3 2 $ 14 314 i 8 $(1) § 6 5 10

Mo transition obligations arose during 2017, and the transition obligations amortized to expense were immaterial for
the years ended Decamber 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, Amortization of actuarial losses o axpansa in 2018 & estimated Lo
be 51 million for the Japanese plans, $16 million for the U.S. plans and $1 million for the other postretiremeant benefits
plan. Amortization of prior service costs and credits and transition obligations for all plans is expected to be negligible in
2018.

Banafit Paymants

The following table provides expected benafit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate.

Pansion Banafits Oither

{In milions} Japan U.s. Postratiramant Benafits
2018 $10 £ 23 32
2019 11 24 3
2020 12 25 3
2021 12 28 3
2022 18 a5 3
2023-2027 82 184 17
Funding

The Company plans to make contributions of $34 million 1o the Japanese funded defined benefit plan and $10 million
to the U.S. funded defined benefit plan in 2018. The funding policy for the Company's non-gualified supplemeantal dafined
benafit pansion plans and other postratirement benefits plan 12 to contribute the amount of the benafit payments mada
during the year.

Plan Azsals

The investment objective of the Company's Japanese and U_S. funded defined banafit plans i to presane the
purchasing power of the plan's assets and eam a reasonable inflation-adjusted rate of return over the long term.
Furthermore, the Company seeks to accomplish these objectives in a manner that allows for the adequate funding of plan
benefits and expenses. In order to achieve these objectives, the Company's goal is to maintain a conservative, wall-
diversified and balanced portfolio of high-quality equity, fixed-income and money market securities. As a part of its
siratagy, the Company has established strict policies covering quality, type and concantration of investiment securities. For
the Company's Japanesa plan, these policies include limitations on investments in dervatives including fulures, options
and swaps, and low-liquidity investments such as real estate, venture capital investments, and privately issued sacurities.
For the Company's U_S. plan, these policles prohibit investments in precious metals, limited partnerships, venture capital,
and diract investments in real estate. The Company ks also prohibited from trading on margin.

The plan fiduciares for the Company’s funded defined benefit plans have developed guidelines for asset allocations
raflecting a percantage of total assets by asset class, which ana reviewsd on an annual basks. Asset allocation targets as
of Decembar 31, 2017 were as follows:
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Faon Perision

Domestic equities 1% 40%
International eguities 15 20
Fixed income securities 59 40
Orther 15 L1}

Total 100% 100%

The following table presants the fair value of Aflac Japan's pension plan assets that are measured at fair value on a
racurring basis as of Decamber 31. All of these assels are classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy, excepl cash

and cash eguivalents which are classified as Level 1.

{In millions) 2017 2018
Japan pension plan assets:
Equities:
Japanesa aguity securities § a7 § 28
Intermational equity securities 50 40
Fixed Income sacurtias:
Japanesa bonds 91 79
Intermational bonds 62 55
Insurance contracts 30 27
Cash and cash aquivalents 0 0
Total $ 270 § 229

The following table presents the fair value of Aflac U.5.'s pension plan assels that are measured at fair value on a
recurring basls as of December 31. All of these assels are classified as Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy.

{In millions) 2017 2016
U.S. pension plan assets:
Mutual funds:
Large cap equity funds $124 $ 104
Mid cap equity funds 22 19
Real estate equity funds 13 10
International aquity funds 108 a5
Fixed income bond funds 175 136
Aflac Incorporated commaon stock 5 4
Cash and cash equivalents 1 1
Total $ 448 § 359

The fair values of the Company’s pension plan investments categorized as Level 1, consisting of mutual funds and
common stock, are based on guoted markel prices for identical securities traded in active markets that are readily and
ragularly available to the Company. The fair values of the Company's pansion plan investiments classified as Level 2 ana
based on quoted prices for similar assats in markets that are not active, other inputs that are cbservable, such as interast
rates, yleld curves, volatilities, prepayment speeds, loss severties, credit risks, and default rates, or other market-

corroborated inputs.

401(k) Plan

The Company sponsors a 401(k) plan in which it matches a portion of U_S. employees’ contributions. The plan
provides for galary reduction contributions by employeas and, in 2017, 2016, and 2015, provided matching contributions
by the Company of 50% of sach employes's contributions which were not in excess of 6% of the employee's annual cash

compensation.
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On January 1, 2014, the Company began providing a nonalective contribution to the 401(k) plan of 2% of annual cash
compensation for employeas who elected to opt out of the future benefits of the LS. defined benefit plan during the
election period provided during the fourth guarter of 2013 and for new U.S. employees who started working for the
Company after Septamber 30, 2013,

The 401(k} contributions by the Company, included in acquisition and operating expenses in the consolidated
statements of earnings, were $15 million in 2017, $11 milllen in 2016 and $2 milion in 2015, The plan trusles held
approximately one million shares of the Company’s commen stock for plan participants at December 31, 2017.

As a result of LS. tax reform legislation anacted in December 2017, the Company announced it would make a one-
time contribution of $500 to the 401(k) plan to all employees active on December 31, 2017. This contribution was made by
January 31, 2018. The Company also announced that it would increase its matching contributions to 100% of each

employee's confributions which were not in excess of 4% of the employee's annual cash compensation. This increase
became affective on January 1, 2018.

Stock Bonus Plan

Aflac U.S. maintaing a stock bonus plan for eligible U.S. sales associates. Plan participants recelve sharas of Aflac
Incorporated commaon siock based on thair new annualized pramium sales and their firsi-year persistency of substantially
all new insurance policies. The cost of this plan, which was capitalized as defarred policy acguisition costs, amounted to
£31 millien in both 2017 and 2018, comparad with $34 millien in 2015,

15. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Tha Company has two outsourcing agreements with a technology and consulling corporation. The first agreament
provides mainframe computer operations, distributed mid-range server computer operations, and related support for Aflac
Japan. It has a remaining term of three vears and an aggregate remaining cost of 275 billion yan (243 million using the
December 31, 2017, exchange rate). The second agreament provides application maintenance and development services

for Aflac Japan. It has a remalning term of four years and an aggregate remaining cost of 9.0 billlon yen ($80 millon using
the December 31, 2017, exchange rata).

The Company has an oulsourcing agreamant with a managemant consulling and lechnology services company 1o
provide application maintenance and development services for its Japanase operation. The agreament has a remaining
term of four years with an aggregate remaining cost of 14.0 billion yen ($124 million using the December 31, 2017,
exchange rata).

The Company has two outsourzing agrasments with information technology and dala services companies to provide
application maintenance and development services for its Japanese operation. The first agreement has a remaining term
of two years with an aggregate remaining cost of 3.0 billion yen ($28 milllon using the December 31, 2017, axchange
rate). The second agreament has a remaining term of five years with an aggregate remaining cost of 7.4 billion yen ($65
million using the December 31, 2017, exchange rate).

The Company leases office space and eguipment under agreemaents that expire in varous years through 2028. Future
minimum lease payments dus under non-cancelable operating leases at December 31, 2017, wera as follows:

{Ini milions)
2018 $ &1
2019 33
2020 24
2021 21
2022 16
Theraafter 30
Total future minimum lease payments 185

The Company is a defendant in varous lawsults consldered to ba In the nofmal course of business. Mambers of the
Company's senior legal and financial management teams review litigation on a quarterly and annual basks. The final
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rasults of any litigation cannot be predicted with certainty. Although some of this litigation is pending in states where large
punitive damages, bearing litthe relation to the actual damages sustained by plaintiffs, have been awarded in recent years,
the Company believes the cutcome of pending litigation will not have a material adverse affect on its financial position,

results of operations, or cash flows.
Guaranty Fund Assessments

The United States insurance industry has a policyholder protection system that is monitored and regulated by state
insurance depariments. These life and health insurance guaranty associations are state entities (in all 50 states as well as
Puaro Rico and the District of Columbla) created to protect policyholdars of an insolvent insurance comparny. All
insurance companias (with limited exceptions) licensed to sall life or health insurance in a state must be members of that
stala's guaranty association. Under state guaranty assocliation laws, certain insurance companies can be assessed (up to
prascribed limits) for cerain obligations to the policyholders and claimants of impaired or insolvent insurance companies
that write the same line or similar lines of business.

In 2009, the Pennsylvania Insurance Commissioner placed long-term care insurer Penn Treaty Metwork Amearica
Insurance Company and its subsidiary Amarican Network Insurance Company (collectively referred to as Penn Treaty),
neither of which is affiliated with Aflac, in rehabllitation and petitioned a state court for approval to liguidate Penn Treaty. A
final order of liquidation was granted by a recognized judicial authority on March 1, 2017, and as a result, Penn Treaty is
in the procass of liquidation. The Company estimated and recognized the impact of its share of guaranty fund
assassments rasulting from the liguidation using a discounted rate of 4 25%. The Company recognized a discounted
liability for the assessmants of $82 millon (undiscounted $94 millon), offset by discounted premium tax cradits of $48
million (undiscounted $74 million), for a net 314 million impact to net incomea in the quarter ended March 31, 2017_ The
Company paid a majority of these assessments during the past year. A majority of the resulting tax credits will be realized
over tha next five years. The Company used the cost estimate provided as of the liquidation date by the Mational
Organization of Life and Health Guaranty Associations (MOLHGA) to calculate its estimated assessments and tax credits.
Othir guaranty fund assessmants for the years ended Dacember 31, 2017, 2016, and 2015 ware immaterial.

16. UNAUDITED CONSOLIDATED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

In management's opinion, the following quarterly financial information faify presents the results of operations for such
periods and ks prepared on a basis consistent with the Company’s annual audited financial statemants.
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March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,

{In milions, except for per-share amounts) 2017 2amv 2017 207
Met pramium income §4,638 §4,665 $4,648 $4,580
Met investment income 794 BO2 &1 812
Realized investment gains (losses) (140) (56) 30 15
Other income (loss) 17 17 17 17

Total revenues 5,309 5428 5,506 5,424
Total benefits and expenses 4,411 4,383 4,431 4,425
Earnings before income taxes 898 1,045 1,075 999
Total income tax 306 332 359 (1.585)
Met earnin § 592 § T3 $ T16 $2.584
Met earnings per basic share 5 1.48 % 1.B0 $ 1.81 § 6.59
Met urnln?s per diluted share 1.47 1.79 1.80 6.54
Quarterly amounts may not agree in fofal fo the comesponding snnual amownts dwe fo rounding.

March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,

(Ini milliona, except for per-share amounts) 2016 2016 2016 2016
Met premium income §4.602 £4.823 $5,022 $4.778
Met investment income | B22 842 B13
Realized investmeant gains (losses) 30 (223) (164) 344
Other Income (loss) 18 15 16 20

Total revenues 5,451 5437 5716 5,955
Total benefits and expenses 4,334 4 603 4,753 4 802
Eamings before income taxes 1,117 834 963 1,153
Total income tax 386 286 334 402
Meatl earmin § ™3 § 548 $ 629 $ 751
Net eamings per basic share $ 1.75 $ 1.33 $ 154 $ 1.85
Net eamings per diluted share 1.74 1.32 1.53 1.84

Cuartenly amounts may nol agres in tofal fo the cormesponding annuwal amounts due fo rounding.
17. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On Fabruary 13, 2018, the Board of Direclors of the Parant Company declarsd a two-for-one stack split of the
Company’s commaon stock in tha form of a 100% stock dividend payable on March 16, 2018 to shareholders of record at
the cloge of buskness on March 2, 2018, The stock split will be payable In the form of one additonal common steck share
for every share of common stock held. The pro forma diluted earnings per common share attributable o Aflac
Incorporated shareholders In this note have been adjusted to reflect the stock split for all periods presented. All other
share-based data, including the number of shares outstanding and related prices, per share amounts, and share
authorizations and conversions have not been adjusted to reflect the stock split for any of the periods presented.

As of December 31, 2017, the Company had outstanding approximately 380.5 million shares of commaon stock. Upon
complation of the split, the outstanding shares of commaon stock will increase to approximately 781.0 milllon shares.

Years ended Decembear 31,

Unaudited pro forma 2017 2016 2015

Diluted earnings par common share atiributable to Aflac Incorporated

sharaholders, adjusted for the two-for-one stock split $ 57T § 321 % 293
169
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SCHEDULE Il
CONDEMNSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

Aflac Incorporated (Parent Only)
Condensed Statements of Earnings

Years ended Dacember 31,

{In millions) 2017 2016 2015
Revenues:
Management and service fees from subsidiares’™ $ 297 % 285 § 280
Mt investrmant income 30 18 22
Interest from subsidiafes™ 5 5 ]
Realized investmant gains (losses) 67 B4 BE
Change in fair value of the cross-currancy interast rale swaps (68) (159) (53)
Total revenues i 213 |
Operating expenses:
Interast axpense 197 213 23
Cither operating expenses’™ 180 277 an
Total oparating axpenses 37T 490 552
Earnings befora income taxes and aquity in eamings of
subsidiaries (48) (277) (231)
Income tax axpansa {(banafit) {23) (102} {80}
Earnings bafore squity in eamings of subsidiaries (23) (178) (151}
Equity in eamings of subsidiaries™ 4,627 2 834 2 R4
Net eamings $ 4,604 $ 2,658 $ 2533
T Eliminated in consolidation

Pincludes expense of £13 in 2017, $137 in 2018 and £230 in 2015 for the eary extinguishment of debt
See the accompanying Notes to Condensed Financlal Statements.
See the accompanying Report of Indspandent Registarsd Public Accownfing Firm.
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SCHEDULE Il
CONDEMSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

Aflac Incorporated (Parent Only)
Condensed Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Years ended Dacembar 31,

{Ir millions) 2017 2016 2015
Meat eamings $ 4,604 £ 2650 $ 2533
Other comprehensive income (loss) before income taxes:
Unrealized foreign currency translation gaing (losses) during period 286 283 360
Unrealized gains (losses) on investment securities during period 1,733 2,799 (2,595)
Unrealized gains (losses) on derivatives during period 1 3 1]
Pansion liability adjustment during period 9 (45) (20)
Total other comprehansive income (loss) bafore
Inenme axes 2,029 3,040 (2,255)
Ineome tax expense (banefit) related to tems of other comprehansive
incame {loss) 631 1,035 {201)
Other comprehansive income (loss), net of income laxes 1,398 2,005 {1,354)
Total comprehensive income (loss) $ 6,002 § 4,664 §1,179

See the accompanying Notes to Condensed Financlal Statements.
See the accompanying Report of Indspandent Registarsd Public Accownfing Firm.
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CONDEMSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

Aflac Incorporated (Parent Only)
Condensad Balance Shesats

December 31,
(Ini milliona, except for share and per-share amouwnts) 2017 2016
Assets:
Investments and cash:
Fixed maturity securities available for sale, at fair value
{amortized cost $1,163 in 2017 and $483 in 2016) $ 1,213 $ 406
Investments in subsidiaries’™ 26,869 23,353
Other Investments &1 3
Cash and cash equivalents 1,725 2,037
Total investments and cash 29,858 25 889
Dus fram subsidiaries™ 90 75
Income axes recelvable 121 103
Other assals 366 487
Total assats $30,435 $26,564
Liabilities and shareholders' equity:
Liabdlities:
Employes benefit plans § I $ 293
Motes payable 5,267 5,339
Orther liabilities 229 450
Total liabdlities 5,837 6,082
Shareholders’ equity:
Commeon stock of $.10 par value. In thousands: authorized 1,900,000 shares in
2017 and 2016; lssued 672,881 shares in 2017 and 671,249 shares in 2016 67 a7
Additional paid-in capital 2120 1,976
Retained eamings 29,895 25,981
Accumulated other comprahansive incoma (loss):
Unrealized foreign currency translation gains (1,750) (1,983)
Unrealized gains (losses) on investmant securities 5,964 4 805
Unrealized gains (losses) on dervatives (23) (24)
Pension liability adjustmeant (163) (168)
Treasury stock, at average cost (11,512) (10,172}
Total shareholders’ equity 24,598 20,482
Total liabilities and shareholders’ aguity 530,435 $ 26,564

M Eliminated in consolidation
See the accompanying Notes to Condensed Financlal Statements.
See the accompanying Report of Indspandent Registarsd Public Accouwnfing Firm.
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SCHEDULE Il
CONDEMSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

Aflac Incorporated (Parent Only)
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended Dacembar 31,

{Ir millions) 2017 2018 2015
Cash flows from operating activities:
MNet samings § 4,604 ¥ 2658 $ 2533
Adjustments to raconcile nel eamings to nat cash provided from
oparating activities:
Equily in earnings of subsidiares™ (4,627) [2,834) {2,684)
Cash dividends recelved from subsidiaries 2,001 2,020 2,383
Other, nat {48) 294 @ 155 @
Mat cash provided (used) by operating activities 1,932 2,139 2,387
Cash flows from investing activities:
Fixed maturity sacurities sokd 263 225 1
Fixed maturity securities purchased (329 (229) (202)
Other Investments sald (purchased) {47) G 14
Sattlemant of derivatives 223 0 147
Additional capitalization of subsidiaries’™ (69) {36) (43)
Oither, nat {218) {25) 0
Met cash provided (used) by investing activities {177) {59) a
Cash flows from financing activities:
Purchases of treasury stock {1,351) (1.422) {1,315)
Proceads from borrowings 1,040 986 948
Principal payments under debl abligations {1,161) (B21) {1,272)
Dividends paid o shareholders (661) (B58) {B5E6)
Traasury stock raissued 33 46 36
Proceeds from exercise of stock oplions iB 36 47
Met change in amaount due toffrom subsidiaries™ {5) {6) 43
Other, net ] (125) @ (232 @
Met cash provided (used) by financing activities {2,067} (1,764) {2,351)
Nat change in cash and cash aguivalents (312) 316 83
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of pariad 2,037 1.721 1,638
Cash and cash equivalents, end of pariod $1,725 $ 2,037 $1,721

MEliminated in consolidation

“ﬂmmmﬁmmmm activities includes a cash outflow of $137 in 2016 and $230 in 2015 for the payments

associated with the early extinguishment of dabi
See the accompanying Notes fo Condensed Financlal Statements.

See the accompanying Report of Indspandent Registarsd Public Accownfing Firm.
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SCHEDULE Il
CONDEMSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

Aflac Incorporated (Parent Only)
Notes to Condensed Financial Statements

The accompanying condensed financial statemants should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial
statements and notes therato of Aflac Incorporated and Subsidiaries included in Part I, tem 8 of this report.

(A) Motes Payable
A summary of notes payable as of Decembar 31 follows:

{In millions) 2017 2016
2.65% senior notes paid February 2017 5 o & 649
2.40% senior notes due March 2020 548 547
4.00% senior notes due February 2022 348 348
3.625% senlor noles due June 2023 697 G696
3.625% =senlor noles dus Movember 2024 745 T45
3.25% senior notes due March 2025 446 445
2 875% =senlor notes due Oclober 2026 297 298
6.90% senlor notes due December 2038 220 220
6.45% senlor notes due August 2040 254 254
4.00% senlor notes due October 2046 394 394
5.50% subordinated debentures due September 2052 o 485
Yen-denominated senlor notes and subordinated debentures:

A832% senior notes due January 2027 (principal amount 60.0 billon yan) 528 0

2 108% subordinated debentures due October 2047 {principal amount 0.0 bllion

yan) 526 1]

Yan-denominated loans:
Variable interest rate loan due September 2021 (32% in 2017 and .31% in 2018,

principal amount 5.0 billion yen) 44 43
Variable interast rate loan due September 2023 (479% in 2017 and _46% in 20186,
principal amount 25.0 billion yen) 220 214
Total notes payable $5,267 $5.339
™ Redesmed in November 2017

Amountz in the fable abowve are reparted nef of debf issuance costs and issuance premiwms or discounts, if spplicable, that are being
amortized over the life of the notes.

In January 2017, the Parent Company issued 60.0 billon yen of senior notes through a U.S. public debt offering. The
notes bear interest at a fixed rate of 932% per annum, payable sami-annually, and have a 10-year maturity. Thesa notes
may only be redeemed before maturity, in whole but not in part, upon the cccurrence of certain changes affecting U.S.
taxation, as spacified in the indenture governing the tarms of the issuanca.

In Fabruary 2017, the Parent Company extinguished 3650 millon of its 2.65% senior notes upon thalr maturity.

In October 2017, the Parent Company issuad 60.0 billon yen of subordinated debentures through a LS. public debt
offaring. The debentures bear interest at an initial rate of 2.108% per annum through Oclober 22, 2027, or earlier
redemption. Thereaftar, the rate of the interest of the debantures will be reset every five years al a rate of interest equal to
tha then-currant JPY S-year Swap Offered Rate plug 205 basis points. The debentures are payable sami-annually in
armears and have a 30-year maturity. The debentures are redeamable (i) at any time, in whole but not in part, upon the
occurrence of cartain tax events or certain raling agency events, as specified in the indenture governing the terms of the
debentures or (i) on or after October 23, 2027, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to their principal amount
plus accrued and unpald interest to, but excluding, the date of redemption. In November 2017, the Parent Company used
a portion of nel procesds from the October 2017 issuance of subordinated debantures o redesm $500 million of the
Parant Company’s 5.50% subordinated debentures due 2052,

181
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The aggregate contractual maturites of notes payable during each of the years after December 31, 2017, are as
follows:

{Ini milions)

2018 3 0
2018 0
2020 550
2021 s
2022 350
Theraaftar 4 364
Total 35,308

For further information regarding notes payable, see Mote 3 of the Nolas 1o the Consolidated Financial Statements.

(B} Derivatives

At Decamber 31, 2017, the Parent Company's outstanding freestanding dervative contracts were swaps associated
with its noles payable, consisting of cross-currency inlerest rate swaps, also referrad to as foreign currency swaps,
associated with the Parent Company's senior notes due in March 2020, February 2022, Jume 2023, November 2024 and
March 2025. The Parent Company does not use derivative financial instruments for trading purposes, nor does it engage
in leveraged derivative transactions. For further information regarding these defvatives, ses Notes 1, 4 and 9 of the Motes
to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

{C) Income Taxes

The Parent Company and its aligible U.5. subsidiaries file a consolidated U_S. federal income tax return. [ncome tax
liabilities or banefils are recorded by each principal subsidiary based upon separate return calculations, and any
differance between the consolidated provision and the aggregate amounts recorded by the subsidiaries is reflected in the
Parant Company financial statements. For further information on income laxes, see Note 10 of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

(D) Dividend Restrictions

See Mote 13 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for information regarding dividend restrictions.

(E} Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

{In milions) 2017 2016 2015
Irtarest paid $ 195 $ 208 $ 235
Moncash financing activities:
Traasury stock issued for sharaholder dividend reinvestmant 29 26 28
182
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SCHEDULE I
SUPPLEMENTARY INSURANCE INFORMATION

Aflac Incorporated and Subsidiaries

Yaars ended Decamber 31,
D“’".Tﬂ.ﬂ“ B:ilfﬂl-::: ﬂ:;ald Unaarned Pali S ters!
{In millions} sls Policy Claims Pramiums unds
2017:
Aflac Japan § 6,150 $ 76,353 $ 5,840 § 6,939
Aflae U.S. 3,355 10,506 119 o
All ather 1] 138 0 ]
Intercompany aliminations L] (748) 0 0
Total § 9,505 $ 86,249 $ 5,959 § 6,939
20186:
Aflac Japan % 5765 F 70684 % 6,798 $ 6,659
Aflac LS. 3228 10,094 118 0
Al ather 0 a1 0 o
Intarcompany aliminations 0 {718) 0 0
Tatal $ 8993 $ 80151 $ 6,916 § 6,659

Segment amounts may nol agree in total fo the comesponding consalidated amounts due fo rounding.

Years Ended December 31,

Mt Mt Amaortization of Oher
Premium  Investment Benefils and Defarred Policy  Operating  Premiums
(Ir millions) Revanuea Income Claims, et Acquisition Costs  Expenszes Written
2017:
Aflac Japan $ 12752 § 2463 § 9,087 § 630 § 2,257 § 12,092
Aflac U.5. 5,563 T21 2,885 502 1,658 5,565
All other 216 36 209 0 421 0
Total $ 18,531 5 3220 § 12,181 $1.,132 § 4336 § 17,657
2016:
Aflac Japan $ 13537 § 2554 § 9828 § o644 § 2326 § 12762
Aflac LS. 5454 703 2,869 487 1,583 5452
All other 234 21 222 o 513 0
Total $ 19225 § 3278 § 12914 31,141 § 4432 § 18214
2015:
Aflac Japan $ 12046 § 2436 § 8705 § 578 § 2055 § 11,740
Aflac LS. 5347 678 2873 488 1,570 5,343
All ather 177 21 168 o 573 0
Total § 17570 § 3135 $ 11,746 $ 1,066 $ 4198 & 17,083

Segment amounts may nol agree in total fo the comesponding consalidated amounts due fo rournding.
See the accompanying Report of Indspandent Registarsd Public Accownfing Firm.
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SCHEDULE Iv
REINSURANCE

Aflac Incorporated and Subsidiaries
Years Ended Decamber 31,

Percantage
Ceaded to Aszsumed of Amount
Gross Other from Othar Met Assumed
(Iri millions) Amount Companies companies Amount o Mat
2017:
Life insurance in force § 152,502 § 4121 5 0 $ 148,381 0%
Premiums:
Health insurance § 14,829 $ 554 § 222 § 14,497 1%
Life insurance 4,046 12 0 4,034 0
Total earned premiums $ 18,875 $ 566 § 222 $ 18,511 1%
2016:
Life insurance in force § 151,093 P 3741 F 0 $ 147 352 0%
Pramiums:
Health insurance £ 14,839 ¥ 585 5 241 § 14485 1%
Life insurance 4,753 13 0 4,740 0
Total earned premiums $ 19562 ¥ 608 3 241 $ 19225 1%
2015:
_Llfuinsuranoain force & 146,610 $ 3547 5 0 $ 143,063 0%
Pramiums:
Haalth Insurance £ 13,604 509 5 186 5 13281 1%
Life insurance 4,300 11 0 4 289 1]
Total earned premiums & 17,904 P 520 3 186 $ 17570 1%

Pramiums by typs may nof agree in total fo the comasponding consalidated amounts duse fo mounding.
See the accompanying Report of Indspendent Registersd Public Accownting Firm.
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2018 1 1
2017 12 31
2018 2 13 1 2
2018 3 2 100 2018 3 16
1 1
1
1
2017 12 31 390.5
781.0
12 31
2017 2016 2015
5.77 3.21 2.93
1 12 $ $ $
2018 4 1 2018 4 2
@
1
( ) 1 2 3 4
(017 1 1 (017 1 1 (017 1 1 (017 1 1
2017 3 31 2017 6 30 2017 9 30 2017 12 31
$5,309 $10,737 $16,243 $21,667
570,027 1,152,832 1,744,011 2,326,386
$898 $1,944 $3,019 $4,018
96,418 208,727 324,150 431,413
$592 $1,305 $2,021 $4,604
63,563 140,118 216,995 494,331
1 $1.48 $3.27 $5.09 $11.63
158.91 351.10 546.51 1,248.71
1 $1.47 $3.25 $5.05 $11.54
157.83 348.95 542.22 1,239.05
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$1.48 $1.80 $1.81 $6.59
158.91 193.27 194.34 707.57
$1.47 $1.79 $1.80 $6.54
157.83 192.19 193.27 702.20
€))
2017 12 14 3
1
2017 7
SLC 2017 9 SLC 2018 2
2018 2 12
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®)
25
1. 2016 2017 4 21
2. 2017 4 21
3. 2017 4 21
4. 2017 4 21
5. 2017 5 8
19 2 9 2
6. 2017 5 8
7. 2017 5 17
19 2 2
8. 2017 5 17
9. 2017 1 2017 6 2
10. 2017 6 2
11. 2017 6 2
12. 2017 8 21
19 2 1
13. 2017 8 21
14. 2017 2 2017 9 7
15. 2017 9 7
16. 2017 9 7
17. 2017 3 2017 12 1
18. 2017 12 1
19. 2017 12 1
20. 2018 2 6
19 2 12 19
21. 2018 2 6
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22. 2018 2 14
19 3

23. 2018 14

24. 2018 2 6 2018 1

25. 2018 1

26. 2018 28
19 2

27. 2018 28
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2018 2 22

KPMG LLP

2018 4 18
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Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors

Aflac Incorporated:

We consent to the use of our report dated February 22, 2018 with respect to the consolidated bal ance sheets of Aflac
Incorporated and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the related consolidated statements of earnings,
comprehensive income (loss), shareholders equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2017, and the related notes and financia statement schedulesll, 111, and 1V, included herein and to the

reference to our firm under the heading “Financial Condition” in the Securities Report.

/SSKPMG LLP

Atlanta, Georgia
April 18, 2018
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors
Aflac Incorporated:

Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated bal ance sheets of Aflac Incorporated and subsidiaries (the “ Company”) as
of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the related consolidated statements of earnings, comprehensive income (l0ss),
shareholders equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2017, and the
related notes and financial statement schedulesll, I11, and IV (collectively, the “ consolidated financial statements’). In our
opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company
as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the yearsin the three-

year period ended December 31, 2017, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States) (“PCAOB”), the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2017, based on criteria
established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework(2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission, and our report dated February 22, 2018 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness

of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Basis for Opinion

These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility isto
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm
registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S.
federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the
PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that
respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financia

statements. We believe that our audits provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

IS KPMG LLP

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 1963.
Atlanta, Georgia

February 22, 2018
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